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From: : Kate Winter
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 821 AM
To: Anna Hurley _
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday T4 August

Nothing from me

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax; 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: 5,73 Not Relavant
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLLY 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Greal Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate

Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan; Michael
Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear ali,
We have received the betow RTI request (reference RTiP116) from Queenstand Nickel Pty Ltd.
***This is a new request with a differing scope™*

“Any documents about or conceértiing:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directiors regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal

advisors
Time period / date runge for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documenis requested: All.”

Can you pleasezonduct a camplete search of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2009,

You may wish to use the following search terms:
s Hedley

“theaustralian.com.au’

Yabulu

Queensland Nickel

¥

&
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Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, "With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CIY's, unprinted e-mails,
microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouls.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Outlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” "Deleted fterns,” and “Archives.” Staff should also checkiall of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
¢ that you have completed a therough search;
e the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
e how iong you spent on the search {the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Burley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newiman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371 970340 | Fax: 07 32211809

Exerutive Building | 100 Ceorge Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Hast L Brishane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Qpportunity.
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Anna Hurley _—

SRR R
From: Anna Hurlay
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 P
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; lan Eckersley;

Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle;
Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch
Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbuli; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensiand Niciel Pty Ltd.
¥*¥This is u new request with a differing scope***

“Any documents about or concerning:
1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australion’), or

2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickei tailings dam at Yabulu
Excluding alf documents sent to or received from Clive Pafmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty (td, and any of their directors, officers and legal

advisors
Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a compiete search of ali- documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2008,

You may wish to use the following search teyins:

s Hedley
» “theaustralian.com.au”
« Yabulu

s Queansland Nickel

Please note that the tern “Dotument” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, miemos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft decuments {including rough notes and
edited copies), businesscards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timeshiests, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SM&'messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails,
microfilm/micrafiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Outlook,
including “inbox,” “Sent ftems,” “Deleted items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check alf of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
s that you have completed a thorough search;
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+ the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
e how long you spent on the search {the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the seareh}

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premuer of Qteensland
Phone: 07 371 970530 | Pase 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

i

Great State. Great Opporfunity.
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Athena Hondroudakis

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@pariiament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:33 AM

To: Athena Hondroudakis

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensiand Parliamentary Library and
Research Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of iterns which may be of interest to you.
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- Editorial; It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014 Vi

been given.
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More Information
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renewed calls for the nets to be rem
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This email is automatically generated. Please do not reply.

1. Please emall or phone the library on 3406-7199 for assistance or information.
2. Please email the Library to unsubscribe from this Library Alert mailing list.

3. Please email to be temporarily suspended from this Library Alert maiiing list.
4. Please visit Library Cnline for ail library coilections,

Copyright Provision: Copy recorded by the Queensiand Parliamentary Liprary and Research
Service for use by Parliamentarians only.
Disclaimer: No responsibility is taken for any transmission errors.
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-Queensland Parliamentary Library Page | of 2

Quesnsiand Parliamentary
Library and Research Semce

Cormecting clients with
independent research and analysis

Newspaper article from: Courier Mail
Date: Thursday 31/07/14 Page: 2

Clive farewell in a nickel of time.
Kelmeny Fraser

CUIVE Palmer has narrowly avoided potential legal action holding him resgonsible for
suspected environmental offences involving his north Queensland pickel refinery,

Company records show the federal MP and Palmer United Party founder resigned as a
director of his company Queensland Nickel days before itis suspected to have breached
Queensland environmental [aws.

The act could spare Mr Palmer being held personally responsible for the company's
actions if the Environment Department decides tolay charges, according to a legal
expert, because he was not a director at the time.

Supreme Court documents, seen by The Cotirier-Mail, reveal the Environment
Department is investigating the suspected @nvironmental breaches from April, claiming
the company failed to stop toxic water from spitling off its site during heavy rain.

The Courier-Mail revealed yesterdaythat the department was investigating if the
incident could amount to charges. The suspected breaches occurred over several days
from April 14.

Company records show Mr Palmer dated his resignation as the sole director of
Queenstand Nickel as Aprit 5.

Queenstand Nickel this week took legal action against the Environment Department and
a senior inspector over theiinvestigation.,

University of Queensland environmental law professor fustine Bell said any potential
prosecution‘over i breach of the Environmental Protection Act could lead to executive
officers being held liable.

Dr Beli said the directors would have to prove they took reasonable steps to ensure the
company complied with authorities or were not in a position to influence company
conduct.

She said the Environment Department did not have to prove that the company's actions
led to environmental harm to find it guilty of breaching section 430 {3) of the Act - the
saection the department officers are alleging was potentially breached.
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Mr Palmer {pictured) has previously denied the claim and accused the Newman
Government of spreading "misinformation”.

The company has argued in court documents that chemicals were within regulated
fimits. 1t also stated the Environment Department had not taken into account climatic
events, including heavy rainfall caused by tropical Cyclone Ita, and the fact that the
nickel refinery had temporarily stopped operations at the time.

{opyright Provision: Copy recorded by the Gueensiand Parliamentary Library and
R

Disciaimer: No responsibiliny is taken Tor any transmission errors,
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Athena Hondroudakis

From: ‘ Anna Hurley
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; lan Ecketsley;

Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle;
Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch
Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Ce Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Completed

Categories: EA to print or EA printed

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request {reference RTIP116) from Queenstand Nickel Pty Ltd.
PEEPIis i o news request with o diffeding soope T EF

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {or ather representative of The Australion’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding thé Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First- Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, afficers ond legal

advisors
Time periad / date range for request: 28 NMay 2014 to 29 July 2014.

Type of documents requested: All.

Can you please conduct a complete segarch of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to information Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

& Hedley
* “theaustralian.comau’
= Yabulu

¢  (Queensland Nickel

Please note that tre term “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mabile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails,
microfilm/microfiche recards, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

1
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When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Cutlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent ltems,” "Deleted ltems,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.

 Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me;

s that you have completed a thorough search;

« the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and

s how long you spent on the search {the applicant may be required 1o reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Fon, Campbell Newman MP } Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371 97030 | Faxe 07 2221 1809

Fixecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane v QL1 4000

FO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Athena Hondroudakis

From: QLD Pariamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:.04 PM

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
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éCu ng RET Could bankrupt wind farmg, energy compamef; warn. 29/’08/’2014 View
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20/08/2014 View

20/08/2014 View

Ll

Seahas‘S% under threat in marine parks study 20/08/2014 View
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More Information
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Newspaper article from: Australian Financial Review
Date: Wednesday 20/08/14 Page; 11

BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nickel West.
Amanda Saunders

BHP Billiton has made its S$US15 billion (516 billion] resources spin-off mare attractive by
including its metallurgicat coalmines in NSW in the new company anti dropping plans to
include the struggling Nickel West project.

The mining giant revealed on Tuesday it would include its ittawarra metaliurgical coal
business in NSW, but it has surprised the market by hanging onto its thermal coal assets
in the state's Hunter Valley.

it also posted a SUS13.4 billion underlying profit for 2013-14, and disappointed the
market with the absence of a buyback or special dividend.

BHP chief Andrew Mackenzie said Nickel Weast was'neither a good fit with BHP Billiton
nor newco”, citing its “maturity and compléxity'

BHP will push on with its sales processfor Nickel West,which has so far struggled to lure
bidders.

The BHP boss said (Hawarra had beenincluded "purely on the basis of its scale”. But he
naoted it was a "top asset” withinits industry.

By including its Hawarra coabunit, BHP has given the spin-off the headline "hero” asset
it needs to generate investotinterest in a new mid-tier resources company.,

UBS analyst Glyn Lawcock says lllawarra was likely included because it is not a long-fife
operation, unlike Queensiand and Hunter Valley coal.

“If you look at what they've kept, it's afl the big-scale, long-life assets," he says.

As flagged by The Australian Financial Review, BHP will instail its chief financial officer
Graham Kerr-as the new group's inaugural chief executive, and its longest-serving
diracter, David Crawfard will take the chair. Board members will, in the main, be sought
from outside BHP.

The new company will be based in Perth, due to the geographic spread of the assets,
and BHP will issue the new company to all shareholders.

Both sets of shareholders, in Australia and London, will be required to vote on the
demerger - code-named Project River - before fune.
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The new group will take a primary listing on the ASX, and a secondary listing in South
Africa.

NSW coal has been one of the big unknowns in the demerger led by Goldman Sachs -
and BHP's management were agonising over whether to spin the assets off.

By dumping plans to include nickel in the spin-off,, BHP has sent a clear signal that Nickel
Wast is too troublesome an asset to muddy the demerger process. The busingss has
been on the market for months but has failed to atiract a figure within cooee of BHP's
S800 million valuation,

Nickel West includes include the Mount Keith, Cliffs and Leinster mines-and
concentrators, Kalgoorlie smelter, Kambalda concentrator and Kwinzna refinery.

"Nickel West is not in because it has that environmental liability {of up to 52 billion} and
ultimately BHP will take a price that ensures complete disposal,” My Lawcock says.

But the spin-off will include BHP's other main nickel asset:Cerre Matose in Colombia.

The line-up also includes energy, coal and aluminium assets in South Africa, and bauxite,
manganese and alumina in Australia.

The new company includes most of the assets that fall cutside the four key commodity
"pillars” Andrew Mackenzie is championing: iron ore, petroleum, copper and coal.
Potash is a possible fifth piliar,

Copyright Provision: Copy recorded by the Queensland Parfiamentary Library and
Research Services for use by Parllamentarians only.
Disclalmer: No responsihility is tskenfor any transmission errors,
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Anna Hurley :
e e - e e e

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 3:37 PM
To: Katia Bonomo; Lee Anderson
Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: E-mail recovery
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Katia,

Thanks for your work on this.
Tuesday will be fine.
Kind regards,

Anna

From: Katia Bonomo

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 3:26 PM
To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: E-mail recovery

Hi Lee,

The backup conducted on the 26th July is now off-site, I can request for the tapes to be brought in for Monday at a charge of
S80 or Tuesday (free of charge - next scheduled visit)

Please advise how you wish to proceed.

Also, just keep in mind that there is no guaraniee that this email is there. If this email was deleted before 25th, it will not be in
the backup.

I also checked our email fiiters on'the 22nd July and | can see that an email was sent from Lee to the address in question.
[cid:imageQ01.png@01CFBE1D.6C45B370]

It appears that it was an email that contained an scanned document and this was forwarded 1o the address.

Unfortunately [ cannot find any other information for now however the restore from off-site will be a complete restore of the -
mailbox for Lee Anderson as captured on 26th July so | am hoping it will be in the sent items there.

1
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> 0On 22 Aug 2014, at 9:48 am, "Anna Hurley"
<Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au<mailto;:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au>> wrote:

> Hi Lee,
>

> As discussed with Katia Bonomo in MSB IT yesterday we need to retrieve your email to Hedley Thomas regarding the number
of RTIs Clive Palmer has made on the Queensiand Government. Can you please reply to this e<rnail indicating your approval for
this and | will forward to Katia in MSB.

>

> For Katia: the e-mail that needs retrieving from the e-mail back-up system should have been sent on 22 July 2014 from Lee

Anderson to Hedley Thomas, possibly with the e-mail address
thomash@theaustralian.com.au<mailto:thomash@theaustralian.com.au> .The'conterit may include the terms "RTI" or "right to

infermation™.

> Kind regards,

> Anna

>

> Anna Hurley

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
>

> Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 32211802 Executive Building | 100
> George Street | Brishane | Q1540060 Box 15185 | City East |

> Brisbane | QLD 4002

>

> Great State. Great Gpportunity.

3
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Anna Hurley

From: Katia Bonomo

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 3:26 PM
To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: E-mail recovery

Hi Lee,

The backup conducted on the 26th July is now off-site, | can request for the tapes to be brought in for Monday at a
charge of $80 or Tuesday (free of charge - next scheduled visit)
Please advise how you wish to proceed.

Also, just keep in mind that there is no guarantee that this email is there. If this email was deleted before 25th, it
will not be in the backup.

| also checked our email filters on the 22nd July and | can see that an email was sent from Lee to the address in
question.

231407722 n6n0 leeandersoni@minsstenisl g/t agow S0 =W Szan Deta from FX043264 158,742,535, 2% 58T M=l Fleey  tomashltheaaselian,

It appears that it was an email that contained an scanned docurient and this was forwarded to the address.
Unfortunately | cannot find any other information for now however the restore from off-site will be a complete
restore of the mailbox for Lee Anderson as captured on 26® July'so | am hoping it will be in the sent items there.

Please advise how you wish for me to proceed.

Thank you
Katia Bonomo

iT Service Desk | Ministerial Services | Department of Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3035 5123 | Fax: 07 3221 0794 | E-mail: it.servicedesk@mops.qld.gov.au
Level 1, Executive Building, 100 George Streei, BRISBANE QLD 4000

----- Original Message-----

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 10:18 AWM
To: Katia Bonomo

Cc: Lisa Palu; Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: E-mail recovery

Hi Katia,

As discussed yesterday, please see below.

Thanks,

Anna

From: Lee Anderson

1
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Anna Hurlex

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 10:19 AM
To: Katia Bonomo

Cc Lisa Palu; Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: E-mail recovery

Hi Katia,

As discussed yesterday, please see below.
Thanks,

Anna

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 10:02 AM
To: Anna Hurley

Subject: Re: E-mail recovery

Yes. No problem
Sent from my iPhone

> On 22 Aug 2014, at 9:48 am, "Anna Hurley" <Anna.Hurley@ministecial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

>

>

> Hi Lee,

>

> As discussed with Katia Bonomo in MSB IT yesterday we need to retrieve your email to Hedley Thomas regarding the number
of RTIs Clive Palmer has made on the Queensland Government. Can you please reply to this e-mail indicating your approval for
this and | will forward to Katia in MSB.

>
> For Katia: the e-mail that needs retrieving from the’e-mail back-up system should have been sent on 22 July 2014 from Lee

Anderson to Hedley Thomas, possibly with the’e-mail address thomash@theaustralian.com.au .The content may include the
terms "RTI" or "right to information”.

»

> Kind regards,

>

> Anna

>

> Anna Hurley

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Hon. Campiell tlewman MP | Premier of Queensland
>

> Phone: 07 37197030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Executive Building | 100
> George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East |

> Brishane | QLD 4002

>

> Great State. Great Opportunity.

>

1
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Anna Hurlez

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 10:02 AM
Te: Anna Hurley

Subject: Re: E-mail recovery

Yes. No problem
Sent from my iPhone

> On 22 Aug 2014, at 9:48 am, "Anna Hurley"” <Anna.Hurley@ ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

>

>

> Hi Lee,

>

> As discussed with Katia Bonomo in MSB IT yesterday we need to retrieve your email to Hedley Thomas regarding the number
of RTls Clive Palmer has made on the Queensland Government. Can you please reply to this e-mail indicating your approval for
this and | will forward to Katia in MSB.

>

> For Katia: the e-mail that needs retrieving from the e-mail back-up system/shiculd have been sent on 22 July 2014 from Lee
Anderson to Hedley Thomas, possibly with the e-mail address thomash@theaustraliah.com.au .The content may include the
terms "RTI" or "right to information".

>

> Kind regards,

>

> Anna

-

> Anna Hurley

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queenstand

-

> Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Executiva Buildipg | 100

> George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East |

> Brisbane | QLD 4002

>

> Great State. Great Opportunity.

>

1
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Anna Hurley ,

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 9:49 AM
To: Lee Anderson

Cc Lisa Palu

Subject: E-mail recovery

Hi Lee,

As discussed with Katia Bonomo in MSB IT yesterday we need to retrieve your email to Hedley Thomas regarding the number of
RTls Clive Palmer has made on the Queensland Government. Can you please reply to this e-rail indicating your approval for
this and | will forward to Katia in MSB.

For Katia: the e-mail that needs retrieving from the e-mail back-up system should have been/sent on 22 July 2014 from Lee
Anderson to Hedley Thomas, possibly with the e-mail address thomash@theaustralian.com.au .The content may include the
terms "RTI" or "right to information".

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queenstand

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 P(-Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Anna Hurley

From:; QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:19 PM

To: Sharyn Watkins

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensland Parliamentary Library and
Research Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of items which may be of interest to you.
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More Information

EEE 8 '
BHP spin-off's bumpy birth. " ’ ©20/08/2014 View

' Palmer stands by China insult. 20/08/2014 View
‘Macquarie gave favoured customers float escape rotte. 20/08/2014 View
%Cormann flays budget 'sport’. 20/08/2014 View

Call on Abbott to expand RET. 20/08/2014 View

Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if scheme shelved. 20/08/2014 View
Not-so-Barossa food relabelled. 20/08/2014 View
CFMEU gets boot. 20/08/2014 View |
'BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nickel West. 20/08/2014 View
QOH Search heads into critical 12-months as LNG fuels profit. 20/08/2014 View J
. Seven grabs Comm Games. 20/08/2014 View |
| Editorial: Palmer's damage 'goes far and wide. 20/08/2014 View

| High price to be paid for(scrapping the RET.

20/08/2014 View

ey slert = Gerardian Australis

More Information

Criticism over Great Barrier Reef deals for Gina Rinehart's mining 20/08/2014 View ‘f
company. |
He_alth.bureaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script 20/08/2014 View |
price rise, |
fCutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn. 20/08/2014 View ‘
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;MPs call for delay in appointing new House of Commons clerk. 20/08/2(-)-1"4- Vlew -

}Ch\_/e Palmer's quotable quotes - a history of his more remarkable 19/08/2014 View
-claims. —
More Information
News Corp cut one in eight newspaper jobs in 2012-13. 20/08/2014 View |
Rundle: the coming East-West conflict a truth we dare not mentior. 20/08/2014 View
%Get a warrant: why more oversight is central to national security 20/08/2014 View
reform.
Poll Bludger: Liberals try again to weed out Ciover. 20/08/2014 View

W

Clover Moore is only half the story: shadowy panel devoliring .
Sydney land. 20/08/2014 Vie

More Information

‘Commuters in the dark on shutdown of Epping-Chatswood rail line. ~20/08/2014 View

Kings Cross late-night bus service a flap. 20/08/2014 View
‘Seahorses under threat in marine parks study. 20/08/2014 View

‘Transport Minister Gladys Berejiklian defends cutting Newcastle rail

line despite likely fall in patronage. 20/08/2014 View

'Push to overhaul investigations into police 'misconceived’'. 20/08/2014 View

Disgraced former Labor minister Joe Tripodi and Eric Roozendaa!

preferred Nathan Tinkler to-Labor colleague Jodi McKay ICAC. 20/08/2014 View

'Education minister Adrian Piccoli confirms he attended fundraiser at

;the home of the owngr of 2 college now under police investigation. 19/08/2014 View

@CIive Palmer calls Yor ¢airdidates in Newcastle and Charlestown

byelections, 19/08/2014 View

rafly alale Vs Age

More Information

jLaW changed to ap_pomt gu_pporters for disabled and dementia 20/08/2014 View
sufferers to help with decisions. —_
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’Trnrd optlon emerges for Labor S Bay West port

! Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.

!Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.

‘:Geoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.
| Rentlng now the norm for a generatlon of famllles report

'Bowen businesses tell Greens to move on.

Asbestos contamination in dump mulch.

Pensioners sign up to ask govt to give subsidy back:
Residents show support for flood levee.

Turn waste into taste.

Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over exclise on rate rise.

“Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
- pay suspension.

iCIeanaway fleet may be back on-the i'oad today.
| Mayor fights for his life and shire.

IIS GrainCorp ignoring Emerald?

Brmiby Allert - Bosbitie Weview Wealdy

More Information

F

|Aldi expansion could end Coles-Woolworths supermarket duopoly.

Pty Alert - The Bookiomuls

More Information

3

Aquis mega-resort at Yorkeys Knob on wave of public approval in
iCairns.
. Great Barrier Reef dredge dumping still on table.

Port of Townsville has been drawn into a national stoush about
- Chinese ownership of Australian assets.
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Anna Hurley

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Kylie Lindsay

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
ety Alart - Auzbralban Firahaial el

More Information

iéHl’D’éI;ELOff'S bump{/b|rth - T 777720/08/_2-0-14“

SPaImer stands by China insult. 20/08/2014 View
gMacquarie gave favoured customers float escape route. 20/08/2014 View
Cormann flays budget 'sport'. 20/08/2014 View
Call on Abbott to expand RET. 20/08/2014 View
Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if scheme shelved. 20/08/2014 View
Not-so-Barossa food relabelled. 20/08/2014 View
CFMEU gets boot. 20/08/2014 View
BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nickel West. 20/08/2014 View
EOiI Search heads into critical 12 months as LNG fuels profit. 20/08/2014 View
LSeven grabs Comm Games. 20/08/2014 View
Editorial: Palmer's damage 'goes far and wide. 20/08/2014 View
High price to be paid for(scrapping the RET. 20/08/2014 View

[vafily Akelrt - Euaboian Aus

More Information

Criticism over Great Barrier Reef deals for Gina Rinehart's mining 20/08/2014 Vie
company.

Health bureaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script 20/08/2014 Vi
price rise.

Cutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn. 20/08/2014 Vie
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Th|rd optlon emerges for Labors Bay West port
Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.

Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.
Geoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.
Rentlng now the norm for a generatlon of famllles report

AquS mega resort at Yorkeys Knob on wave of publlc approval in
LCalrns

 Great Barrier Reef dredge dumping still on table.

Port of Townsville has been drawn into a national stoush-about
Chinese ownership of Australian assets.

Bowen businesses tell Greens to move on.

Asbestos contamination in dump mulch.

Pensioners sign up to ask govt to give subsidy backs:
Residents show support for flood levee.

?Turn waste into taste.
' Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over exclise on rate rise.
Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
pay suspension.

Cleanaway fleet may be back on the i'0ad today.
Mayor fights for his life and shire.

Is GrainCorp ignoring Emerald?
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More Information
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Anna Hurlex

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliamentqld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:11 PM

To: Kate Johnson

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensland Parliamentary Litrary and
Research Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of items which may be of interest to you.
Doafilye fdart - Awctralizn Fhostdsh ooy

More Information

BHP spin-off's bumpy birth. ~ 20/08/2014 View
iPalmer stands by China insult. 20/08/2014 View
Macquarie gave favoured customers float escape ioute, 20/08/2014 View
Cormann flays budget 'sport'. 20/08/2014 View

Call on Abbott to expand RET. 20/08/2014 View

Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if scheme shelved. 20/08/2014 View
:Not—so—Barossa food relabelled. 20/08/2014 View
'CFMEU gets boot. 20/08/2014 View

BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nicke! West. 20/08/2014 View ‘
Qil Search heads into critical 12 mentns as LNG fuels profit. 20/08/2014 View
Seven grabs Comm Games. 20/08/2014 View
Editorial: Palmer's damage (goes far and wide. 20/08/2014 View

‘High price to be paid for(scrapping the RET. 20/08/2014 View
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More Information

. R i
: Fobins I

' Criticism over Great Barrier Reef deals for Gina Rinehart's mining 20/08/2014 Vie
company.
gﬁgizt?isbeljreaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script 20/08/2014

Cutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn. 20/08/20714 View
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MPs call for delay in appointing new House of Commons clerk. 20/08/2014 View
| Clive Palmer's quotable quotes - a history of his more remarkable 19/08/2014

i \ View

 claims. —

More Information

News Corp cut one in eight newspaper jobs in 2012-13. 20/08/2014 View

‘Rundle: the coming East-West conflict a truth we dare not mention. 20/08/2014 View

jGet a warrant: why more oversight is central to national security 30/08/2014 View

reform.

Poll Bludger: Liberals try again to weed out Clover. 20/08/2014 View
View

Clover Moore is only half the story: shadowy panel devouring 20/08/2014
Sydney land.

More Information

IR

‘Commuters in the dark on shutdown of Epping-Chatswood rail line. 20/08/2014 Vi

ew
-Kings Cross late-night bus service a flep. 20/08/2014 View
‘Seahorses under threat in marine parks study. 20/08/2014 View
E'I_'ranspor’_c Mn_‘nster Glgdys Berejiklian defends cutting Newcastle rail 20/08/2014 View
 line despite likely fall in patronage. —
éPush to overhaul investigations into police 'misconceived'. 20/08/2014 View

Disgraced former Labor minister Joe Tripodi and Eric Roozendaal .
_preferred Nathan Tinkler to-Labor colleague Jodi McKay ICAC. 20/08/2014 V
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Education minister Adrian Ficcoli confirms he attended fundraiser at
_ (C T e 19/08/2014
“the home of the owner of &¢'college now under police investigation.
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éCIive Palmer calls for «andidates in Newcastle and Charlestown
. byelections.
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‘Law changed to ap_pomt ;u_pporters for disabled and dementia 20/08/2014 View
sufferers to help with decisions. —
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Third option emerges for Labor's Bay West port.
Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.
{Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.

gGeoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.
Renting now the norm for a generation of families report.
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More Information
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Aquis mega-resort at Yorkeys Knob on wave of public approval in
Cairns,
Great Barrier Reef dredge dumping still on table.

EPort of Townsville has been drawn into a national stoush about
' Chinese ownership of Australian assets.

Bowen businesses tell Greens to move on.

Asbestos contamination in dump mulch.

Pensioners sign up to ask govt to give subsidy back:
Residents show support for flood levee.

Turn waste into taste.

; Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over excuse on rate rise.
'Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
pay suspension.

Cleanaway fleet may be back on-theivad today.
Mayor fights for his life and shire.

Is GrainCorp ignoring Emerald?
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Anna Hurley

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:07 PM
To: David Crossen

Subject: Your Library alert

QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>

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

'BHP spin-off's bumpy birth.
Palmer stands by China insult.
Macquarie gave favoured customers float escape ioute.
Cormann flays budget 'sport'.

Call on Abbott to expand RET.

. Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if schiéme shelved,
Not-so-Barossa food relabelled.

CFMEU gets boot.

BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nickal West.

. Oil Search heads into critical 12 mentfis as LNG fuels profit.
ESeven grabs Comm Games.

Editorial: Palmer's damage gges far and wide.

High price to be paid for scracping the RET.

Diailye Aot - Greabdicy Australia

More Information

company.

'Health bureaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script
price rise.

Cutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn.
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| 20/08/2014 View
;gg\ifrisli’almer s quotable quotes - a history of his more remarkable 19/08/2014 Vie

MPs call for delay in appointing new House of Commons clerk.

More Information

'News Corp cut one in eight newspaper jobs in 2012-13. 20/08/2014

View
Rundle: the coming East-West conflict a truth we dare not mention. 20/08/2014 View
jGe’c a warrant: why more oversight is central to national security 30/08/2014 View
reform. .
"Poll Bludger: Liberals try again to weed out Clover. 20/08/2014 View
Clover Moore is only half the story: shadowy panel devolring 20/08/2014 View
Sydney land. —
More Information
-Commuters in the dark on shutdown of Epping-Chatswood rail line. 20/08/2014 Vrier\;v
.Kings Cross late-night bus service a flap. - 20/08/2014 View
- Seahorses under threat in marine parks study. 20/08/2014 View
‘Transport Minister Gladys Berejikiian defends cutting Newcastle rail
iline despite likely fall in patronage. 20/08/2014 View
%Push to overhaul investigations into police 'misconceived'. 20/08/2014 View

jDisgraced former Labor minister-Joe Tripodi and Eric Roozendaal i
preferred Nathan Tinkler to-Labor colleague Jodi McKay ICAC. 20/08/2014 ¥

Education minister Adrien Riccoli confirms he attended fundraiser at .

‘ [ . . 19/08/2014 View
the home of the owner of 2 college now under police investigation.

Clive Palmer calls for candidates in Newcastie and Charlestown .
byelections. 19/08/2014 View
More Information

Law changed to appoint 'supporters' for disabled and dementia 20/08/2014 View

isuﬁ‘erers to help with decisions.

2

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 42 of 334



Third option emerges for Labor's Bay West port.
Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.
' Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.

Geoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.

Renting now the norm for a generation of families report.
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Aguis mega-resort at Yorkeys Knob on wave of public approval in
}Cairns.
- Great Barrier Reef dredge dumping still on table.

éPort of Townsvilie has been drawn into a national stoush-about
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

: Turn waste into taste.

‘Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over excuse on rate rise.
Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
pay suspension.

Cleanaway fleet may be back on-the i‘0ad today.

‘Mayor fights for his life and shire.

'Is GrainCorp ignoring Emerald?
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More Information
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' Aldi expansion could endrcroles—Woonorths supermarket duopoly.
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Briefing: Iraq and the Islamic State: Engaging the enemy. 16/08/2014 View
éMIddIe East and Africa: Israel and Gaza: After the storm. 16/08/2014 View
éInternationaI: Ebola: Fever rising. 16/08/2014 View

‘Business: Geothermal energy: Hot rocks. 16/08/2014 View

More Information

Young Australians are more politically engaged then many older
‘Australians, over turning the stereotype of " youth apathy'.New
research by the Museum of Australian Democracy shows that young 19/08/2014 View

people are increasingly politically active online, rather than :
. channelling their energy into traditional party politics,

EComments made by Clive Palmer and PUP Senator Jacgui Lambie on
: China have prompted a storm of criticism from around Australia and 19/08/2014 View
a rebuke from the Chinese embassy in Australia.

This email is automatically generated. Picase do not reply.

Please email or phone the library oni 2406-7199 for assistance or information.
Please email the Library to unsubscribe from this Library Alert mailing list.
Please email to be temporarily suspended from this Library Alert mailing list.
Please visit Library Online for ali-library collections.
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Copyright Provision: Copy recorded by the Queensland Parliamentary Library and Research
Service for use by Parliamentarians-only.
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Anna Hurley

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:06 PM

To: Daniel Harris

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

Ceziiliye At = Ausiralion Plnanelst evlew
More Information
BHP spin-off's bumpy birth. 20/08/2014 View
Paimer stands by China insult. 20/08/2014 View
Macquarie gave favoured customers float escape route. 20/08/2014 View
Cormann flays budget 'sport'. 20/08/2014 View
. Call on Abbott to expand RET. 20/08/2014 View
Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if scheme shelved. 20/08/2014 View E
Not-so-Barossa food relabelled. 20/08/2014 View
CFMEU gets boot. 20/08/2014 View
BHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nicke!l West. 20/08/2014 View
Qil Search heads into critical 12 moenths as LNG fuels profit. 20/08/2014 View
Seven grabs Comm Games. 20/08/2014 View ]
Editorial: Palmer's damage 'goes far and wide. 20/08/2014 View i
éHigh price to be paid for(scrapping the RET. 20/08/2014 View
inally Alert - Gerabdlsn Austraiie
More Information
‘ L o - - L ;hr?i]f.? - '1;i_|__l Id
 Criticism over Great Barrier Reef deals for Gina Rinehart's mining 20/08/2014 View

icompany.

Hgalth_bureaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script 20/08/2014
price rise.

Cutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn. 20/08/2014 View ‘
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'MPs call for delay in appointing new House of Commons clerk.
_Clive Palmer's quotable quotes - a history of his more remarkable
claims.

More Information

%News Corp cut one in eight newspaper jobs in 2012-13.
‘Rundle: the coming East-West conflict a truth we dare not mentior.

Get a warrant: why more oversight is central to national security
reform.

-Poll Bludger: Liberals try again to weed out Clover.

Clover Moore is only half the story: shadowy panel devouring
Sydney land.
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More Information

-Commuters in the dark on shutdown of Epping-Chatswood rail line.

Kings Cross late-night bus service a flop.
;Seahorses under threat in marine parks study.

%Transport Minister Gladys Berejiklian defends cutting Newcastle rail
line despite likely fall in patronage.

Push to overhaul investigations into police 'misconceived’.

Disgraced former Labor mirtister-Joe Tripodi and Eric Roozendaal
preferred Nathan Tinkier te-i.abor colleague Jodi McKay ICAC.

'Education minister Adrizn Piccoli confirms he attended fundraiser at
- the home of the owner of a'college now under police investigation.

 Clive Palmer calls for candidates in Newcastle and Charlestown
' byelections.
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More Information

|
Law changed to appoint 'supporters' for disabled and dementia
sufferers to help with decisions.
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Third optidﬁ--_erﬁerges fornlr_;b(;r's Bayi We_st i:;ort.
' Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.

Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.

Geoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.

Renting now the norm for a generation of families report.

i
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;Aquis mega-resort at Yorkeys Knob on wave of public approval in

- Cairns.
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

. Turn waste into taste.

. Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over excuse on rate rise.
Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
pay suspension.

Cleanaway fleet may be back ornthe road today.
Mayor fights for his life and shire.

Is GrainCorp ignoring Emeraid?
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More Information

| Aldi expansion could end Coles-Woolworths supermarket duopoly.
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3Briefing: Iraq and the Isliém]cr”Statei:mlifrﬁﬁgrérgihg the ehérhy. 16/08/2014 View

| Middle East and Africa: Israel and Gaza: After the storm. 16/08/2014 View
‘International: Ebola: Fever rising. 16/08/2014 View
‘Business: Geothermal energy: Hot rocks. 16/08/2014 View

Maore Information

.Young Australians are more politically engaged then many older
Australians, over turning the stereotype of ~youth apathy'."New
research by the Museum of Australian Democracy shows that young 19/08/2014 View

people are increasingly politically active online, rather than
channelling their energy into traditional party politics,

Comments made by Clive Palmer and PUP Senator Jacgui Lambie on
China have prompted a storm of criticism from around Australia and 19/08/2014 View
a rebuke from the Chinese embassy in Australia.
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Anna Hurlex

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:02 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley

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

 Palmer stands by China insult. 20/08/2014 View
'Macquarie gave favoured customers float escape route. 20/08/2014 View
Cormann flays budget 'sport'. 20/08/2014 View
Call on Abbott to expand RET. 20/08/2014 View
Cost of solar panels to rise by $1200 if scheme shelved. 20/08/2014 View :
‘Not-so-Barossa food relabelled. 20/08/2014 View
'CFMEU gets boot. 20/08/2014 View |
jBHP sweetens spin-off, shuns Nickel West. 20/08/2014 View
iOiI Search heads into critical 12 -mohihs as LNG fuels profit. 20/08/2014 View
| Seven grabs Comm Games. 20/08/2014 View
| Editorial: Palmer's damage gees far and wide. 20/08/2014 View

l High price to be paid for(scrapping the RET.

20/08/2014 View
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More Information
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1Criticism over Great Barrier Reef deals for Gina Rinehart's mining 20/08/2014 View
company. -

%He_:alth.bureaucrats clash with Greens over likely impact of script 20/08/2014 View
| price rise.
|

iCutting RET could bankrupt wind farms, energy companies warn. 20/08/2014 View

1
DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 49 of 334




MPs call for delay in appointing new House of Commons clerk.

Clive Palmer's guotable quotes - a history of his more remarkable 19/08/2014 View

claims.

More Information

‘News Corp cut one in eight newspaper jobs in 2012-13. 2070872014

Rundle: the coming East-West conflict a truth we dare not mentiorr. 20/08/2014

EGet a warrant: why more oversight is central to national security 20/08/2014
-reform,

'Poll Bludger: Liberals try again to weed out Clover. 20/08/2014
Clover Moore is only half the story: shadowy panel devouring 20/08/2014

‘Sydney land.
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‘Commuters in the dark on shutdown of Esping-Chatswood rail line.  20/08/2014

View
'Kings Cross late-night bus service a flop. 20/08/2014 View
: Seahorses under threat in marine pariks study. 20/08/2014 View
Transport Minister Gladys Berejikiian defends cutting Newcastle rail 20/08/2014 View

line despite likely fall in patronage.

Push to overhaul investigations into police "'misconceived'. 20/08/2014 View
Disgraced former Labor minister Joe Tripodi and Eric Roozendaal .
-preferred Nathan Tinkler to-Ltabor colleague Jodi McKay ICAC. 20/08/2014 View
‘Education minister Adtlar" Piccoli confirms he atteljldef:l fund_rals_er at 19/08/2014 View
the home of the owner of a college now under police investigation.

éCIlve PF:aImer calls-far candidates in Newcastle and Charfestown 19/08/2014 View
 byelections.
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More Information

Law changed to appoint 'supporters' for disabled and dementia 20/08/2014 View

-sufferers to help with decisions.
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Thrrd optlon emerges for Labor S Bay West port
| Majority of motorcyclists escape speeding fines.

| Alarming rise in deaths from air pollution.
fGeoff Shaw wanted taxpayers to fund overseas wedding trip.
| Rentlng now the norm for a generatlon of famllles report

More Information
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5Great Barrier Reef dredge dumping still on table.

‘Port of Townsville has been drawn into a national stoush-about
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
?Maddern takes a swipe at Mayor over excuse on rate rise.
Aim high, Gympie told.

Rockhampton doctor Antonio Vega Vega settles out of court over
pay suspension.

Cleanaway fleet may be back orrthe road today.
Mayor fights for his life and shire,

Is GrainCorp ignoring Emeraid?
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%I-Brleﬁng Iraq and the Islamlc State Engaglng the enemy 16/08/2014 View

;Middle East and Africa: Israel and Gaza: After the storm. 16/08/2014 View
gInternationaI: Ebola: Fever rising. 16/08/2014 View
‘Business: Geothermal energy: Hot rocks. 16/08/2014 View

More Information

‘Young Australians are more politically engaged then many older

Australians, over turning the stereotype of *youth apathy'. ‘New

research by the Museum of Australian Democracy shows that young 19/08/2014 View
.people are increasingly politically active online, rather than

. channelling their energy into traditional party politics,

§Comments made by Clive Palmer and PUP Senator Jacgui Lambie on
'Chlna have prompted a storm of criticism from around Australia and 19/08/2014 View
:a rebuke from the Chinese embassy in Australia.
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Anna Hurley

From: Lucas Clarke <Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 8:34 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTIPT104ER

Thank you

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 300 39230 Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-----

From: Anna Hurley [mailto:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gtd.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 8:21 AM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial}

Subject: RE: RTIP104ER

Hi Lucas,

i think we discussed it in order to clarify that it is only pages 7 to 15 ot the attachment from the OIC that they are proposing to
release.

On this understanding, the Office of the Premier has no concerris abaut the release of those pages {7 to 15).
Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Pramier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Bullding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

- From: Lucas Clarke [Lucas Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 7:57 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTIP104ER

Anna,

Regarding the below matter, | have a vague recollection of discussing this matter briefly with you but | can find no record
indicating whether or not your Office would have a concern with release of the information in issue.

Can you please advise of any concerns or no concerns as soon as passible.

Regards

1
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This email is intended anly for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be

distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of
legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

3
DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 55 of 334




Anna Hurlez

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 8:21 AM
To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: RTIPT104ER

Hi Lucas,

| think we discussed it in order to clarify that it is only pages 7 to 15 of the attachment from the ©iC that they are proposing to
release,

On this understanding, the Office of the Premier has na concerns about the release of those pages (7 to 15).
Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 #0 Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 7:57 AM
To: Anna Hurley

~ Subject: RTIP104ER

Anna,

Regarding the below matter, | have a vague recollection of discussing this matter briefly with you but I can find no record
indicating whether or not your Office waiiid have a concern with release of the information in issue.

Can vou please advise of any concerns of no concerns as soon as possible.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT T& INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.ild.gov.au<mailto:lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au> | 07 300 39230 Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Lucas Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, 5 August 2014 3:49 PM

To: 'Anna Hurley'

Cc: Lisa.Palu@ministerial.qld.gov.au<mailto:Lisa.Palu@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RTIP104ER
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Anna,

| refer to the RTI application by Queensland Nickel RTIP104 which has proceeded to external review with the Office of the
Information Commissioner {OIC).

This matter was originally for access to:

“Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any
discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu.

Time period / date range for request: 29 April 2014 to 14 May 2014.

|u

Type of documents requested: Al
In dealing with this matter you provided me with some documents which | considered to be out of scope of the application.

These documents (attached) have been provided to the OIC as part of the review process and the QIC's preliminary view
{attached) is that these documents are in scope and should be released to the applicant subject to'some personal infermation
of third parties being removed.

To that end, can you advise if your Office wishes to make any challenge to this praliminary view of the OIC or if your Office is
prepared to release these documents (once edited) to the applicant.

Your earliest response would be appreciated, in any event, could | ask for areply by 14 August 2014 at the very latest.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Departmeni ¢f the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.gtd.gov.au<mailto:lucas.clarke@premiersgld.gov.au> | 07 300 39230 Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its usz is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be
distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts ne liahility for the contents
of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpinions expraessed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represent the views of the/State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of
legal privilege. If you have received this email in-error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurlez

From: Lucas Clarke <Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 7:58 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTIPT104ER

Anna,

Regarding the below matter, | have a vague recollection of discussing this matter briefly with you but I can find no
record indicating whether or not your Office would have a concern with release of the infermation in issue.

Can you please advise of any concerns or no concerns as soon as possible.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.qgld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

From: Lucas Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, 5 August 2014 3:49 PM
To: 'Anna Hurley'

Cc: Lisa.Palu@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: RTIP104ER

Anna,

| refer to the RT) application by Queensland Nicke! RTIP104 which has proceeded to external review with the Office
of the Information Commissioner (OIC),

This matter was originally for access to:

“Any documents or correspandence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas,
or 2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu.

Time period / dute range for request: 29 April 2014 to 14 May 2014,
Type of documents requested: All.”

In dealing with thisrnatter you provided me with some documents which | considered to be out of scope of the
application.

These documents (attached) have been provided to the OIC as part of the review process and the OIC’s preliminary
view (attached) is that these documents are in scope and should be released to the applicant subject to some
personal information of third parties being removed.

To that end, can you advise if your Office wishes to make any challenge to this preliminary view of the OIC or if your
Office is prepared to release these documents (once edited} to the appticant.
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Anna Hurley

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 7:09 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: Re: RTi Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hey,

I'll do my best - but [ don't have access to my work emails down at the LNP. I'm work on that.

Thanks,
Aaron

Sent from my iPad
On 18/08/2014, at 7:06 AM, "Anna Hurley" <Anna.Hurley@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>

> Hi Aaron,

-

> Can you please complete the below search and advise me today {asap).
b

> Thanks,

>

> Anna

>

>

> From: Anna Hurley

> Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:11 PM

> To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Buigess, Kate
> Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Horivbuckle; Kylie
> Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuari Sherwin
> Subject: RE: RTl Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 74 August

>

> Good afterncon all,

-

> I'm still waiting on confirmaticn that you have completed the below RTI search request.
-

> For those of you that have already compizted part of the reguest or provided documents to me in person, can you please
conduct the remainder of your searchi-and erail me accordingly.

>

> The results of this search are due tomarraw, so | will need your search results by COB today at the absolute latest. Call me if
you need help.

>

> Thank you!

>

> Anna

>

>

> [Crest]Anna Hurley

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

>

> Phone: 07 371 970320 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Executive Building | 100

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

> To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess;
> lan Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Winter; Kate Zegenhagen;
> Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew
> McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull;
> Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

> Cc: Anna Hurley

> Subject: RT| Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

>

> Dear all,

>

> We have received the below RTI request {reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd
>

> ***This s a new request with a differing scope***

>

> “Any documents about or concerning:

> 1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {or other

> representative of ‘The Australian’}, or

> 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel

> tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received

> from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd,

> Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors,

> officers and legal advisors

>

> Time pericd / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.

>

> Type of documents requested: All.”

>

> Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents(within your area of responsibility in order to comply with the
Right to Information Act 2009.

>

> You may wish to use the following search terms:

>

Hedley

“theaustralian.com.au”

Yabulu

Queensland Nickel

V V¥V Vv
* %k k¥

>
> Please note that the term “Document” means any record of infermation and includes: Books, reports, agency publications,
letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails; draft documents (including rough notes and edited copies), business cards, “With
Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, miaps,/ plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms,
applications, coded records, shorthand,inobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks
or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, micratilmy/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.
>
> When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Outlook, including “Inbox,” “Sent
Items,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard copy documents, including general documents
to which they have access./aind files on the file server.
>
> Please provideyour response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
>
> * that you have coinpleted a thorough search;
> * the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
> * how long you spent on the search (the applicant may he required to reimburse the government for the time taken to
conduct the search)
>
> Many thanks,
>
> Anna
>
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>

> [Crest]Anna Hurley

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
>

> Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Executive Building | 100
> George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East |

> Brisbane | QLD 4002

>

> Great State. Great Opportunity.

>
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Anna Hurley

From: Anna Murley

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 7:06 AM

To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: FW: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hi Aaron,

Can you please complete the below search and advise me today {asap).
Thanks,

Anna

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2014 3:11 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate Wilzoun; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine
Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuait Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTl Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoen all,
I'm still walting on confirmation that you have completed the below RT! search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person, can you please
conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need your search results by COB today at the absolute latest. Call me if you
need help.

Thank you!

Anna

[Crest]Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newmait MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1829
Executive Building | 100 George Sirect | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opporiunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; lan Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Winter;
Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch
Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Ce: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
1
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***This is a new request with a differing scope***

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {or other representative of ‘The Australian’}, or

2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or
received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of
their directors, officers and legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within your area of responsibility incrder to comply with the Right
to Information Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

Hedley
“theaustralian.com.au”
Yabulu

Queensland Nickel

* ¥k ¥ W

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information andincludes: Books, reports, agency publications,
letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes and edited copies), business cards, “With
Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms,
applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks
or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check zi! rélevant folders in Outlook, including “Inbox,” “Sent
ltems,” “Deleted ltems,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard copy documents, including general documents
to which they have access, and files on the file server.
Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:

* that you have completed a thorough search;

* the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and

* how long you spent on the search {the apolicant may be required to reimburse the government for the time taken to
conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna
[Crest]Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Camplell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: G7 3221 1809
Executive Building 1100 Gecrge Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Cpportunity.
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Anna Hurlez

From: Lucas Clarke <Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 4:32 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014
Anna,

tt can wait till you are finished.

Thank you

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@ premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mailto:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 4:28 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,
This office has spent 7hrs 15minutes on this search sofar.

We are still waiting on one person to return to the office and are making further enquiries with M5B as per our
discussion.

Do you need me to send you through the search declaration or waiting until it's all finalised?
Kind regards,
Anna

Anna Hurley
. Dolicy) Advisor
- Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: (7 371 97030 | Fax; 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

P aiiiies At iranics 8

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:33 AM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: FW: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Anna,
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To: Lucas Clarke
Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial)
Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,

With parliament this week and everyone’s respective workloads | will need an extension on the below please.
Thanks,
Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier &f Queensland

Phone; 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

| ST A T |

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto: Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 1:51 PM
To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu
Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTI) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents about or concerning: 1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of The Austrafian’), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensland Nickel tailings dam.at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty itd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.

Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please arrange fora thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, phatos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forrs; applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTIl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and

hard copy documents.
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State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender ‘and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a‘claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended/for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informatien. Tf received in errcr,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network:

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

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
State of Queensland. This email is cofifidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in errot, please notity the author and delete this message immediately

This emall, teogether with gny attachments, is intended for the named reciplent (s)
only; and may contain priviiezged and confidential information. TIf received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any coplies of this from'your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) Lhat reliss on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of{the Oueensland Government.

Flease consider “the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressce. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
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

To: 'Lucas Clarke'

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2074
Hi Lucas,

This office has spent Zhrs 15minutes on this search so far.

We are still waiting on one person to return to the office and are making further enqguiries with-MSB as per our
discussion.

Do you need me to send you through the search declaration or waiting until it's all finalised?
Kind regards,
Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newrtan MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1802
Executive Building | 100 George Street{/Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane-| QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

A% w1 I TLTE0R

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:33 AM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: FW: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Anna,
Just following up on this Document/search Request.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.aldzov/au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportuinity.
Please consider the‘envirenmaent before printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mailto:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1:43 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu {Ministerial)

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Thanks Lucas,
1
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14 August would be good.

Regards,.

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

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas. Clarke@premiers.gld. gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1:05 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Anna,

Is the 14 August 2014 enough time?

If s, t wiil note this due date for response.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Pisase consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mzilto:Anna Hurlsy@rinisterizi gid. gov. au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial)

Subject: RE; DOCUMENT SEARCHREQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,
With parliament this week and everyone's respective workloads | will need an extension on the helow please.
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

| T AT T T

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 1:51 FM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTi) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents abouif or concerning: 1) any discussionc or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of 'The Australian’), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding ail-documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 201410 29 July 2074.

Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please arrange for a tharough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Baoks, reports, agency publications, letters, memaos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft decuments {including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Complimenis” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
bocks, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-malls, microfilm/mizrofiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTI and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTIl applicatioin, This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other docuiments not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and

hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as weli as searches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that ail attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this
Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RT! process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.
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Flease consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it s not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
cnly; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If recelyed In error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emsil, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificatign, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prcohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensliand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the authot's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 10:41 AM
To: 'Glenys Jenkin'

Subject: RE: RTI Search

Thanks Glenys!

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

| TN |

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 10:39 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE; RTI Search

Hi Anna

This is a nil response from me.
Kind regards,

Glenys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Ligison Unit | Departmerit of the Premier and Cabinet

glenys. jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.qu | 07 3719 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this emaii:

From: Anna Hurley [mailto:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:11 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: RTI Search

Hi Glenys,

Can you please do a search of the Trim system for any documents of the Office of the Premier that would fall within
the below scope?

Kind regards,

Anna
“Any documents about or concerning: 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of 'The Australian'), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the

Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
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Anna Hurley

From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@ premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 10:39 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search

Hi Anna

This is a nil response from me.
Kind regards,
Glenys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Ligison Unit [ Department of the Premier and Cabinet

glenys.jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 3719 7047

Great state, Great opportnnity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mailto:Anna.Hurley@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:11 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: RTI Search

Hi Glenys,

Can you please do a search of the Trim system for any docuriaents of the Office of the Premier that would fall within
the below scope?

Kind regards,

Anna

“Any documents about or concerning: 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of The Australian’), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensfand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineraiogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Ply Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of tneir directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date rarige for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.

Type of docuiriernits requested: All”

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
. Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Anna Hurlez

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Fricay, 15 August 2014 9:11 AM
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
Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding al/i documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand Nicke! Pty Lid, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and lega! advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 {629 July 2014,

Type of documents requested: All.”

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 32211809
Executive Builditg | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City Hast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, (zreat Opportunity.
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Anna Hurlex

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:09 AM -

To: ‘Lucas Clarke'

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Sorry Lucas, I'm still working on this, we have some people away sick. Will do my best to have it to youin the next
couple of hours.

Regards,
Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP /| Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,

doilliat a1 B 5

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:33 AM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: FW: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Anna,
Just following up on this Document Search Request.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATIGN AN PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | -17-30629230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [méiitoiAnna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1:43 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu {Ministerial}

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Thanks l.ucas,
14 August would be good,
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

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas. Clarke@premmiers. gld.qgv.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1:05 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Anna,
Is the 14 August 2014 enough time?
If so, | will note this due date for respense,

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mailio:Anna. Hurley@ministerial gid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial)

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTiR116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,
With parliament this week and eveiyonz’s respective worlloads | will need an extension on the below please.

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

From: Lucas Clarke [maitic:Lucas Carke@premiers.gld.gov.au]
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
Queensland Nicke! tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent’to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Ceal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please arrange for a thorough Documént Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough notes
and edited copies}, business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephuna SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videas, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This will include decuments and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as searches for-hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this

Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject'matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information thatthese concerns are conveyed to this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are suppiied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 8 August 2014 to the RTl and Privacy Unit,

Level 1, Executive Buiiding.

DOCUMENT SEARCH DECLARATION

Time taken to conduct searches (in blocks of 15
minutes) This infermation will be used to calculate the Charges Hours Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant.
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

Pleasze consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. [ts use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State/of Quéeensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message imimediately

5

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 84 of 334




Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:34 AM
To: Stuart Sherwin
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request
Thanks Stuart,
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

| TS T T

From: Stuart Sherwin
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:08 AM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request

Hi Anna,
| have completed this search and have found nothing assaciated’with this request.
Sorry for delay.

Cheers

Stuart Sherwin

Regional Media Advisor

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 37197026 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile $7SiNouReIevaRt

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185/ | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great Staie. Great Opportunity.

Al ltsele a7 LdalE i

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 4uqist 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakelay; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckie; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon all,

I'm still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTI search request.

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
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders iri Outiook,
including “Iinbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also checiall of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files cirthe fite server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
¢ that you have completed a thorough search;
e the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
* how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search})

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1609
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

lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 30039230

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

Phone:/ 07371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Fxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [maiito:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1:05 PM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Anna,
Is the 14 August 2014 enough time?
If s0, | will note this due date for response.
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

Please consider the envirecnment befare printing this email.

From: Anna Hurley [mailtc:Anna Hurtey@ministerial.gld. gov.zu]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial)

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,
With parliament this weelc and everyone’s respective workloads | will need an extension on the below please.

Thanks,

Anng

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newrnan MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 073221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Stieet | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Gpportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas. Clarke@prerniers. did.gov,.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 1:51 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTI} Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any docurnents about or concerning: 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other represerntative of 'The Australian’), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queenslend Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 28 July 2014.

Type of documents requested: All.”
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Can you please arrange for a thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

#A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited coples), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
boaks, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTl application. This will include documents and files that relate to tive subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, such @s ernails and

hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as searches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review iie supplied documents
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
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed io this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you pleasé print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 8 August 2014 to the RTl and Privacy Unit,

Level 1, Executive Building.

DOCUMENT SEARCH DECLARATION

Time taken to conduct searches (in blocks of 15

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges Hours Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant.

Details of searches undertaken (where was

searched, keyword search terms used}.
This information is required to satisfy the'sufficiency of search for
any reviews of this application.

Details of any concerns your Office may have
relating to the release arid publication of these
documents.

Name of certifying Oificer: Initials:

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me on (07) 3003 9230.

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

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the auttior at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed i wiiting. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal'privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message imimediately

This email, tcgether with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If ¥eceived in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended reciplent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action({s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is alsoc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the-+views of the sender and not
the views of the Cueensland Government. '

Please consider the envircnment before printing this email.

This email 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use is limiited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent: Uniess otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential afid may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the auihot and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachwments, is intended for the named recipient(g)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informaticn. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient| '¢f Lhis email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on 1f; any form of discleosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this emsil\is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwisel this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Covernment.

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
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Anna Hurle!

From: Stuart Sherwin

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 8:08 AM
To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request

Hi Anna,

| have completed this search and have found nothing associated with this request.

Sorry for delay.

Cheers

Stuart Sherwin
Regional Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP. | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7026 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |/ Mobile: =8 Not Relevant|

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; Jaines Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Andersen; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon all,
I'm still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTl search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the rermainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need yaur search resulis by COR today at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank youl!

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
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTl request {reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {or other representative of ‘The Australian’}, or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 july 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Informatian Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:
e Hedley
i, - PR
theaustralian.com.auv
Yabulu
Queensland Nicke!

Please note that the {erm “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, tiniesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Qutlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.
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Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
e that you have completed a thorough search;
e the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
s how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Quéensland

Phone: (07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI>4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 4:20 PM
To: Courtney Dore
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Thanks dear ©
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

Gilldad wd bl rER

From: Courtney Dore
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 4:08 PM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Nothing from me that | can find.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon all,

I’m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need yaur seareh resulic by COB today at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna
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Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
+ that you have completed a thorough search; .
o the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
» how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 4:.08 PM

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
I’m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the belctw RTisearch request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need-yaur search resitlis by COB teday at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 37167030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Ruiiding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185/| City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great/5iate. Great Opportunity.

| N NN |

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagei; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search-Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116} from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
i is @ new reqguest with o differing scope™**
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“Any documents about or concerning:

1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

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

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within your area of raspansibility in order to
comply with the Right to information Act 20089.

You may wish to use the following search terms:
Hedley

“theaustralian.com.au”

Yabulu

Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails; draft documents (including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on harid drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email acccunt you should check all relevant folders in Outlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documentsto which they have access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12prn this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
¢ that you have completed athorough search;
e the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
e how long you spent ontheszarch {the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
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

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 99 of 334



Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:53 PM

To: Kylie Lindsay

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Thanks!

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: (7 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [ QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

R dithias =1 yrivies f

From: Kylle Lindsay

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:50 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

nothing

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess) Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon all,
I’'m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already compieted part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are/due tomorrow, so | will need yaur search resuiis by COB today at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank youl

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
- ]

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:51 PM

To: Kate Zegenhagen

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

You have my dear.

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

| IR |

From: Kate Zegenhagen
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:39 PM
To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good Afternoon Anna,

t have searched in my Inbox, Sent ltems, Deleted Items and Archive but have not found anything searching under
those words.

Does that mean | have done everything correct?
Thanks

Kate

Kate Zegernhagen
Administrative Assistant to the Premier
' Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone; 073719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO'Box/15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

GGreat State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 Auqiist 2014 3:12 PM

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
including “Inbox,” “Sent ttems,” “Deleted items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files gn the fiie server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
e that you have completed a thorough search;
e the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
e how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbeli Newmeéan MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Stieet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East 4 Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Oppoitunity.

Gl Ao g
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Anna Hurley
]

From: Kylie Lindsay

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
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuatt Sheiwin

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
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email meé accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need yuny seareh results by COB teday at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank youl

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 970300 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185)) City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

iTas AT (00 e

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhager);, Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Seaich Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
HEEThs b o newe request with o differing scope™FF
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

| have searched in my Inbox, Sent Items, Deleted Items and Archive but have not found anything searching under
those words.

Does that mean | have done everything correct?

Thanlks

Kate

Kate Zegenhagen
Administrative Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF j, Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street’ | Brishane | QLD 4000
Lo PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane QLD 4002
T ] Great State. Great Opportunity.

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
I'm still waiting on confirmation that-you have completed the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need your search iesulis by COB today at the
absolute latest. Call rez/if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna
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Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
4 Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

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

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; #ate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbuill; Scott Whithy; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Lid.

“Any documents about or concerning:

1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {(or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received frormi Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China'First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 25'May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search-of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

e Hedley
e ‘“theaustralian.com.&u”
e Yabulu

e Queensland Nickei

Please note that the terr “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, ietters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD'’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you'should check all relevant folders in Qutlook,
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
o the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located}; and
o how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QL4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

hilliar a7 100 2s
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Anna Hurley
]

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:39 PM
To: Scott Whitby
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Thanks Scott.
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

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:31 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: Re: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

| don't have any
Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Aug 2014, at 3:11 pm, "Anna Hurley" <Anna.Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

I’'m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to
me in person, can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me

accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need your search resulis by COR
today at the absolute fatest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna

<image002.jpg>Anna Hurley
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
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« that you have completed a thorough search;

¢ the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located}; and

e how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the
government for the time taken to conduct the search)

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
PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Anna Hurlez

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:371 PM

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

For those of you that have already completed part of the reguest or provided documents to
me in person, can you please conduct the remainder of ysur search and email me
accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need yvour search results by COB
todiay at the absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna

<image002.jpg>Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1509

Executive Building | 100 George Gtreet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Oppeortunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August) 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies;
Kate Wilson; Kate Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson;
Lisa Palu; Mattnew McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott
Whitby; Stuatt Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd.

FEEThis is o new reguest with o differing scape™™*
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

From: s3100)@)

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:27 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Sorry, t didn’t get the chance to do this for Lee and he is now away until next week.

Digital Communications Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phome:

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
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayscn; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Reguest - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

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

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need your search resulis by COB taday at the
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

T dimas 2 s f

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

From; Carly Blaik

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:26 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hi Anna,

Can | assume that you don’t need anything further from me because we went through this'together last week?

Thanks,
Carly

Carly Blaik
Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
‘ : PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 40602

T TR | Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Gravson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwm

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afterncon all,
I’'m still waiting on confirmation that you have campleted the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already comypleted part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are dug temorrow, so | will need your search results by COB today at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need-help.

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

I N T
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

1 Aiham i 1Inliis g
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Anna Hurley

gy —

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:13 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: Re: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

| don't have anything.

KD

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Aug 2014, at 3:11 pm, "Anna Hurley" <Anna.Hurley@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon all,
I’m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RT! search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to
me in person, can you please conduct the remainder of your search and email me

accordingly.

The resuits of this search are due tomorrow, so | wili need your search resulis by COB
taday at the absolute latest. Call me if you need heip:

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
PO Box 15185 | City East {/ Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday/ 11 August 2014 5:42 PM _

To: Aaron Wakeiey; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies;
Kate Wiison; Kate Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson;
Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan; Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott
Whitby; Stuart Sherwin ‘
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

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas {or other representative of ‘The
Australian’), or

2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at
Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd,
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and anyv of their
directors, officers and legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 july 2614.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within your area of
responsibility in order to comply with the Right to Information Aci 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

e Hedley
e ‘“theaustralian.com.au”
e Yabulu

e (Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Document” meaiis any record of information and

includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft
documents (including rough notes and edited copies}, business cards, “With Compliments”
slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log books,
call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages,
electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails,
microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search af vour email account you should check all relevant folders in
Qutlook, including “Inbox,” “Sent ltems,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also
check all of their hard cepy documents, including general documents to which they have
access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
» that you havecompleted a thorough search;
o the outcorme of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
» howlcngyou spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the
government for the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

<image002.jpg>Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
2

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 124 of 334



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

From: Katherine Hornbuckle

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTl Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Nothing

Katherine Hornbuckle
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier ot Queensiand

Phone: 07 3719 7023 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobiles,73 Not Relevan:
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

s At Caiis ]

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 3:12 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kata ‘Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen;
Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scoti Whithy; Stuart Sherwin

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon alfl,
I’'m still waiting on confirmation that you have compiéted the below RTI search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of yoursearch and email me accordingly.

The results of this search are due tomotrow, so | will need your search resulis by COB tuday at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna

Anna Hurley

- Dolicy Advisor

=) ; Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
j o

z:of Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

A e nxhé. Executive Building | 700 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
L Y <) PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

r“m Great State. Great Opportunity.

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
DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 126 of 334




Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI request {reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensiand Nickel tailings damat Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineraloay Pty Ltd, Queensland
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

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within vaur area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to information Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

s Hedley
e “theaustralian.com.au”
e Yabulu

¢ Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (inctuding rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, cali sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic reccrds on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your-émail account you should check all relevant folders in Qutlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” ‘Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
e that you have comnpleted a thorough search;
e the ouicome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
e how longyou spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
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
To: Aaron Wakeley, Carly Blaik; Courtney Dore; James Burgess; Kate Davies; Kate

Wilson; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson;
Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Good afternoon all,
I’m still waiting on confirmation that you have completed the below RTl search request.

For those of you that have already completed part of the request or provided documents to me in person,
can you please conduct the remainder of your search and emaif me accordingiy.

The results of this search are due tomorrow, so | will need yaur search resitis by COR taday at the
absolute latest. Call me if you need help.

Thank you!

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 073221 1809
Executive Building | 180 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East |-Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Gieat Opportunity.

il T LTy

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Heinbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
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
“E R his fs o new request with o differing scope™**
“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu
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Excluding alf documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiland
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
comply with the Right to Information Act 20009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

s Hedley
e “theaustralian.com.au”
s Yabulu

¢ (Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of informatioin and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft’dociiments (including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, iog books, call sheets, forms, appiications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
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

Mo

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
e that you have completed a thorough search;
¢ the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
e how long you spent on the seaich {the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 2:52 PM

To: Matthew McEachan

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Thanks Matt,

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PQ Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

T e

From: Matthew McEachan
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 1:11 PM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Hi Anna,

Search done, | don’t have anything
Cheers

Matt

Matthew McEachan

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 37157040 Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobiles.73 Not Relevant

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

YA AT

'From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; lan Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Gravson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd.
WRETHiG i o aew regoaest with o differing scope® ¥

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

Phone: 07 37197040 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mabiles.73 Not Relevant
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

ominiss o Frnies  f

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; Jairies Burgess; Ian Eckersiey; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate

Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbuil; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

- Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTI requesi ireference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
TR bs gl reauest with o differing scope®

“Any documents about prconcerning:

1) any discussions ar-meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussians ordirections regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisar:

Time period/ date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
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

From: Lisa Palu

Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 12:59 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

| has some docs — not sure if they are relevant. Can you drop around when you have a momeni?

Lisa Palu

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3719 7041 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobiles,73 Not Relevant

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
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Witby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTiP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
YRS B 0 few peguesk it o differing scape
“Any documents about or concerning;
1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu
Excluding all documents seiit to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland

Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratoh Codi Pty Ltd, Ching First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of docunien!s requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search of alt documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2008.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

e Hedley
o “theaustralian.com.au”
e Yabulu

¢ Queensiand Nickel
1
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Anna Hurley
[ A e e

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 3:48 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Anna Hurley; lan Eckersley; Kate Wilson; Katherine Hornbuckle;

Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin; Elizabeth Spry; Jane
Paterson; Anna Hilton; Maree Lacey; Tim Braban

Cc Angela Nutt; Gary Robertson; Peter Norris; Peter Taggart

Subject: Brisbane Times: Palmer MP calls for state split

+/ /'www.brisbanetimes.com.au/queensland/palmer-mp-calls-for-state-split-20140812-1035uw.htinl

Palmer MP calls for state : split

Date

August 12,2014 - 3:15PM

Amy Remeikis

The Queensland Palmer United Party has splits on the mind — one day after Alex Douglas resigned from the
party, its sole remaining state MP has called for north Queensland to be made its own state.

Carl Judge, who, as the only remaining PUP MP was named leader of the party by federal leader Clive Palmer after
Alex Douglas resigned on Monday, said creating a separate state for north Queensland “would be a major policy of
the Palmer United Party going in to the next state clection.”

“T'he Palmer United Party believes there would be significant advantages to North Queensland’s self-government,” he
said in a statement.

“The region has long been neglected by both the state znd federal governments, yet it continues to act as a major
economic centre and contributor to the Australian ecenomy.”

Dividing the state would also remove Mr Palmer’s Townsville nickel refinery from the Queensland government’s
scope of influence, but Mr Judge said north Queenslazd had the “industry and economic viability to be recognised as
Australia’s official seventh state”.

“Boundaries and the state capital are all decisions North Queenslanders would have to decide upon should the Palmer
United Party be successful at the next state election,” Mr Judge said.

“The Palmer United Party would work closely with the region’s local governments to ensure the best outcome for
businesses and residents.”

The idea of splitting Queensland ititc separate states is often thrown up for discussion. Kennedy MP Bob Katter
called for it, almost exactly fous years ago, to save the region from “the tyranny” of the south-east’s population
majority, which he said wouldlead to economic ruin.

Mr Katter had the suppori of delegates at the North Queensland Local Government Association meeting in July 2010,
with 98 of the 100 delegates voting in favour of separation.
Dividing the staté has also been used as a solution to Queensland’s daylight saving problem, with supporters of the

time difference predominately living in the south-east.

Splitting the state into two different time zones has also been suggested, an idea Premier Campbell Newman nixed
earlier this year.

“Surely isn't that the first step to just cutting our state in half? I don't think we should do that,” he said in January.
Mr Judge’s policy announcement came just hours after Dr Douglas claimed there had been “no formal state party
structure” for him to follow as leader for the past 15 months, “and no commitment for policy formation despite Mr
Judge and T asking on many occasions”.
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Anna Hurley

Ffrom: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 12:17 PM
To: lan Eckersley
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Thanks lan!
Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of QJueensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Ian Eckersley

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 12:13 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Hi Anna,
Nothing from me on this {phew!!)
Regards,

lan.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Cariy Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Horrblicile; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due/Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the balow RT] request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
S his i o new reguest with o differing scope ™

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 luly 2014.
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

e Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, ptans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobhile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up {apes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Qutlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted ftems,” and “Archives.” Statt should also check all of their hard
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
¢ how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Huzley
Policy( Advisor
Officeof the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

2

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 140 of 334



Anna Hurley

From: lan Eckersley

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 12:13 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hi Anna,

Nothing from me on this (phew!!)
Regards,

lan.

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Iaf Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate

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
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTiP116} from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
#EETRG | o newe request wilthva differing scope ¥ EE
“Any documents about or concerning;
1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent tolor received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Ptylid, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and

legal advisors
Time period / date range forréquest: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a cemplete search of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Rightto Information Act 2009.

You may wish to vse the following search terms:

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 11:56 AM

To: Michael Prain

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Thanks Michael,

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

M AR

From: Michael Prain

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 11:28 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Hi Anna,

Search duly conducted as suggested. No documents found. Approx 20 mins duration for search.
Cheers mp

Michael Prain

Director - Policy

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3719 7020 | Fax:07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPQ Box 15185 || Citv East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Al ad ([0

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
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; +aul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Reguast - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dearall,

We have received thie below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.

FEThis Iy o pew roguest with o diffeving scope™**

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
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Anna Hurle

From: Michael Prain

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 11:28 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTl Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hi Anna,

Search duly conducted as suggested. No documents found. Approx 20 mins duration for seaich.
Cheers mp

Michael Prain
Director - Policy
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7020 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [-QLD 4000
GPO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; i.ee Anderson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 Auguist

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request (reference RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
FEE e s o pewveguest with o differing scope®EE

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meeiings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documerits sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period [/ date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.

Type of docunients requested: All.”

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

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 8:21 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Nothing from me

Kate Winter
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:s.73 Not Reisvant
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
Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Anidérson; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
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
FEE R s o new requesiwitlhl a differing scope FFF

“Any documents about or concerting:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of The Australian’}, or
2) any discussions or directiois regarding the Queensland Nicke! tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent ta or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors

Time period / date rurige for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 july 2014.
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
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded recards, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all relevant folders in Qutlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent ltems,” “Deleted Items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on'the file server.

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

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newmari MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 Geaorge Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brishane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Cpportunity.
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Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 8:10 AM
To: Paul Leven
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Thanks Paul!
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

| T T EN RSN TN §

From: Paul Leven

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 8:04 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Hi Anna, .
| have completed a thorough search of my files, and can’t find any documents that are relevant to this RTl request.

The search took around 30 minutes to complete,
PL

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Biaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate
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
We have received the below RT{ request (reference RTIP116} from Queensland Nickel Pty Lid.
*E R Giss a heve request witl a differing scope ¥

“Any documents about or concerning:

1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of The Australian’), or
2) any distussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding ai! documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nicke! Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and

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

Please note that the term “Document” means any record of information and inclides: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (inciuding rough notes and
edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans; charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timesheets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks o CD’s, unprinted e-
mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts. -

When conducting a search of your email account you should check all refevant folders in Outlook,
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted {tems,” and “Archives.”/Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files on the file server.

Please provide your response by 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising me:
¢ that you have completed a thorough search;
s the outcome of your search {ie copies of the documents located); and
¢ how long you spent on the search (the applicant imay be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Adyisor

Office of the/Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone 07371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great Gtate. Great Opportunity.

2

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 150 of 334



Anna Hurlez

From: Paul Leven

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2014 8:04 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
Hi Anna,

| have completed a thorough search of my files, and can’t find any documents that are relevantto this RTI request.
The search took around 30 minutes to complete.
PL

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Athena Hondroudakis; Carly Blaik; James Burgess; Ian Eckersley; Kate Davies; Kate Wilson; Kate

Winter; Kate Zegenhagen; Katherine Hornbuckle; Kylie Lindsay; Lee Andersor; Lisa Palu; Matthew McEachan;
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

€c: Anna Hurley
Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,
We have received the below RTI request {reference RTIP116}) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
FHEThiG i g fiew request with sodiiferiig soope ©E
“Any documents about or concerning:
1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding all documents sent to or received from Clive.Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty itd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and

legal advisors
Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents reguested? All.”

Can you please conduct a comipiete search of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Infermation Act 2009.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

e Hedley
o “theaustralian.com.au”
e Yabulu

o Queensiand Nickel

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

From: Peter Turnbull
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:42 PM
To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August
None here
Peter Turnbull
Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth

Games

Phone: 07 3719 7246 | Fax: 07 3003 0229 | Mobile $i78INot R2/evant
Level 26 | 111 George Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

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
Michael Prain; Mitch Grayson; Paul Leven; Peter Turnbull; Scott-Whitby; Stuart Sherwin

Cc: Anna Hurley '

Subject: RTI Search Request - Due Midday, Thursday 14 August

Dear all,

We have received the below RTl request (referetice RTIP116) from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.
ST fo o new reguest with o differing soope

“Any documents about or concerning:
1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or

2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu
Excluding alf documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratoh Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and
legal advisors '

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please conduct a complete search of all documents within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2005.

You may wish to use the following search terms:

¢ Hedley
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
including “Inbox,” “Sent Items,” “Deleted items,” and “Archives.” Staff should also check all of their hard
copy documents, including general documents to which they have access, and files an the file server.

M dE

Please provide your response hy 12pm this Thursday, 14 August advising mée:
e that you have completed a thorough search;
e the outcome of your search (ie copies of the documents located); and
¢ how long you spent on the search (the applicant may be required to reimburse the government for
the time taken to conduct the search}

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax07.3221 1809

-Executive Building | 100.CGeorge Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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
FEEThis iy o vevr reguest with o differing scope
“Any documents about or concerning:
1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of ‘The Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensiand Nickei tailings dam at Yabulu
Excluding alf documents sent to or received from Clive Paimer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand

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

Can you please conduct a complete search of all decuments within your area of responsibility in order to
comply with the Right to Information Act 2005.

You may wish to use the following search terins:

e Hedley
o “theaustralian.com.au”
s Yabulu

o Queensland Nickel

Please note that the term “Dotument” means any record of information and includes: Books, reports,
agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes and
edited copies), businesscards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings,
photos, diaries, timestieets, log books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile
telephone SM& messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-

A

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
= Oftice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLIZ4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Anna Hurley

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

The Australian Daily Newsletter <nl.daily@e.theaustralian.com.au>
Sunday, 10 August 2014 2:48 PM

Aaron Wakeley

US destroys vehicles used in attack on civilians | Mcllroy faces final-round
shootout | Ebola a global emergency: WHO

To view this email as a web page, go here.

EI S —
SCROLLTO:

LATEST SUBSCRIBER THE THE

NEWS IOPINIONI ACCESS BUSINESSI NATION I WORLD | SPORT

US destroys 7] e e
vehicles attacking
civilians

BARACK Obama
has vowed to help

—rescue thousands ot
civilians besieged by
jihadists on an‘lraqi
mountair,

Ebola a global eniergency:
WHO
CHRISSMYTH AND

(x| BEEEEEE) RUTH MACLEAN

AN international

__| emergency has been
declared over the

= African ebola

outbreak as mfection
controls fail to tame
the “extraordinary
event”,

We’ll fight Islam for 100 years

BREWDAN NICHOLSON
AUSTRALTA needs to prepare for an increasingly savage, 100-

“year war against radical Islam, former army head Peter Leahy
says.

Rl hereto domr it g
Tahde protct e prvkey D)

=

e et s o i o
Berefrom el
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(] EmEs GREG BEARUP AND PAUL MALEY

| mmhv i : : :

skl BRANDISHING decapitated heads in Iraq is a far cry from
Mohamed Elomar’s boxing days.

[HOffice of PM always warrants scrutiny
] HEDLEY THOMAS
=*_JULIA Gillard's involvement must go to a jury, a QC says.

i

'BUSINESS |

News sees ad ‘green shoots’

o] DARREN DAVIDSON
(] EEE59 NEws Corporation has sighted the ‘greenshoots’ of
“recovery in the advertising market for its /Australian
newspapers.

Road to Rio: Lynch’s love of the game

o MATT CHAMBERS

“# WHEN Chris Lynch was recruited by Geelong Football
“Club in 1972, he asked his employer for a job at Melbourne

headquarters.

THE NATION |

Pyne to keep talking on reforms

] MITCHELL NADIN
| CHRISTOPHER Pyne remains confident he will pass the

“bulk of his higher education reforms despite public
oppositiot: from cross-bench senators.

Surrogacy scandal widens

FETER ALFORD IN BANGKOIK

“% THE Baby Gammy surrogate scandal in Thailand has
[“exposed a sinister multinational infant trafficking

LI gperation.

THE WORLD |

"LBARACK Obama has vowed to help rescue thousands of
civilians besieged by jihadists on an Iraqi mountain.

More MH17 victims identified
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Anna Hurley

e —

From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Sent: Saturday, 9 August 2014 12:33 PM

To: Kylie Lindsay

Subject: Do you know Shelley Lloyd, Wyatt Roy MP and Fiona Simpson on Twitter?

i Kylie Lindsay, [’ﬂ
= Some people vou may know on Twitter

Shelley Lloyd ¢ shellexvinlloyd ForLiows you

ABC journalist, wife, mother, chutney maker
and carciaker of wild..

Followed by Sarah Flks and 109 others.

Following:; 2280 - Followers: 3211

L=l Follow

Wyatt Roy MP 40wy AP FOHOws vou
Federal Member for-Tongman
Followed by TimMander and 115 others,
Following: 2974 / Fcliowers: 11176

L= Follow

Fiona Simpson ¢olionaSimpsonhMP
Spedker Quecnsiand Parliament. For direct
(nqiitries, please contact...
i—Foliowed by Spencer Jolly and 122 others.
Following: 550 - Followers: 1781

L= Follow

Connact with others on
Twitter:

Forgot your Twitter password? Get instructions on how to reset it.
You can also unsubscribe from these emails or change your
netification settings. Need help?

If you received this message in error and did nat sign up for Twitter,
click not my account.

Pusdiiod, Ines 1565 Blaked S Saiia 900 San Tanciseo, G 84103
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Anna Hurlez

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 12:02 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley; Anna Hurley; lan Eckersley; Kate Wilson; Katherine Hornbuckle;

Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin; Anna Hilton; Maree
Lacey; Tim Braban; Andrew Morrissy; Helen Hutchings (Treasury); Margaret Lynch
(Treasury); Margaret Smith {Treasury); Melanie Edgar (Treasury)

Ce: Angela Nutt; Gary Robertson; Peter Norris; Peter Taggart

Subject: Brisbane Times: Clive Palmer hits out at Premier for unemnloyment rate

hittp:/ /mww.brisbanetimes.com.au/queensland/clive-palmer-hits-out-at-premier-for-unempioyvment-rate-
20140808-101sd1.hitml

Clive Palmer hits out at Premier for
unemployment rate

Date

August 8 2014 - 11:18AM
Amy Remeikis

Clive Palmer’s focus remains on Campbell Newman and Queensland, with the federal MP singling out the
state’s premier for the rising unemployment rate.

In a release sent out on Friday morning, almost 24 hours after the July unemployment figures were released, Mr
Palmer said Mr Newman was to blame for the scasonally agiusted jobless rate hitting 6.8 per cent, the highest rate
since June 2003.

Treasurer Tim Nicholls and the government had taken a different view, pointing to the number of resource projects
moving from construction to production, which requires iess workers.

Mr Nicholls has been warning of the changes in the resource sector, one of the state’s ‘four pillars’ and a sector
responsible for a range of flow-on employment, for months.

But Mr Palmer said Mr Newman had “destroyed domestic demand resulting in businesses downsizing and shutting
their doors™.

Mid-last year, Mr Newman was asking Mr Palmer to "gurantee” jobs at his Townsville nickel refinery plant and give
job security to those working at his Sunshine Coast resort.

The tit-for-tat continued in the media until earlier this year when Mr Palmer announced defamation action against Mr
Newman, later adding deputy premier Jeff Seeney to his defamation list. Mr Newman has since returned to a policy
of not commenting on MrPalnier:

The government comniitted to a 4 per cent unemployment rate in six years at the 2012 election.

Mr Nicholls, who has since called the number a “stretch target” said the government remained committed to
achicving it.

Peter Taggart
Media Reporting Officer|Media Reporting Services|Department of Premier and Cabinet

E: peter.taggari@premiers.gld.gov.au P: 07 3003 9151 M. 5,78 Not Relevant
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

Subject; RTIPTO4ER

Attachments: Located Documents RTIP104.pdf; 312073 - Letter to Mr Clarke{1 August
2014).pdf

Anna,

| refer to the RTI application by Queensland Nickef RTIP104 which has proceeded to external review with the Office
of the Information Commissioner (OIC).

This matter was originally for access to:

“Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas,
or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel taitings dam at Yabulu.

Time period / date range for request: 29 April 2014 to 14 May 2014,

Type of documents requested: All.”

In dealing with this matter you provided me with some documerits which | considered to be out of scope of the
application.

These documents (attached) have been provided to thie QIC as part of the review process and the OIC’s preliminary
view (attached) is that these documents are in scope and stiould be released to the applicant subject to some
personal information of third parties being removed:

To that end, can you advise if your Office wishes to make any challenge to this preliminary view of the OIC or if your
Office is prepared to release these documents {once edited) to the applicant.

Your earliest response would be appreciated; in any event, could | ask for a reply by 14 August 2014 at the very
latest.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TG INEGRMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@ premiers.gid-gov.au | 07 300 39230

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
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Office of the Information Commissioner
Queensland

Level B

Forastry House
160 Mary Street
Brisbane Q 4000 |

PQ Box 10143
Adelalde Street
Brisbane Q 4000

Phone (07) 3405 1111
Fax {07) 3405 1122
www.oic.qld.gov.au

ABNY: 70 810 284 655

Your Ref: RTIP104
Our Ref: 312073

1 August 2014

Lucas Clarke
Manager
Department of Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002
By email: rii@premiers.ald.qov.au
Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au

Dear Mr Clarke

External review of decision under the Rig#i fo Information Act 2009
Applicant: Queensland Nickel Pty Lid

| refer to your telephone conversation with Ms Jodie Ashcroft of the Office of the
Information Commissioner (OIC) yesterday.,

In your email of 11 July 2014, you provided OIC with a copy of the relevant search
records for Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd’s {QIN) access application, including documents
located in response to the searches which you considered are not relevant to the
scope of QN's access application. “As Ms Ashcroft advised, it is OIC’s preliminary
view! that nine pages? are relevant to the access application. Reasons for OIC’s view
are set out below.

Relevant documents
As you are aware, (2N sought access to:

Any documenis or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or
meetings with' Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Quecnisliand Nickel tallings dam at Yabulu.

Date range: 29 April 2014 to 14 May 2014

The nine pages OIC considers are relevant to the access application comprise an
emaii- chain regarding complaints received by members of the public and the
propased response to that complaint. The first email in the email chain is provided by
the Premier to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet as an example of the type
of complaints received; it relates to the Environmental Authority issued to QN's nicke!
refinery and the refinery's discharge of waste into a World Heritage Area, and
references a report by the Federal Government. The email chain relates to the
proposed response to those complaints. It is my understanding that, although the
Queensfand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu is not specifically mentioned, the issues
raised in the complaint directly relaie to that dam and, therefore, in my view can be

U A preliminary view may assist in resolving a matter or provide any parly advarsely affected an oppartunity to put
forward their views. A praliminary view is not a decision. |f you provide additional information supporting vour case,
this will be conslidered and may influence the final outcome.

2 Pages 7 to 15 of the pdf titled 'Located Documents' attached to your email of 11 July 2014,

ANPYG
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considered as 'regarding’ the dam as per the access application. This is reinfor

ced by

the draft response prepared by the Department of Environment  and Heritage

Protection which specifically references Queensland Nickei tailings dam.®

Although the earlier emails in the email chain predate the requested date range, the
later emails fall within the requested date range. For this reason, it is OIC's view that

the entire email chain is captured.

On the basis of the above, it is OIC's view that the documents are relevant to the
scope of the access application and should be disclosed to QN subject to the deletion

of personal information, discussed below.

Personal information

In OIC’s view, disclosure of the personal information of the complainant, ie his name
and email address, would, on balance, be contranv to the public interest and may be
deleted in accordance with section 75 of the Right to Information Act 2009 (Qid). At
this stage, | do not consider that there are any.grounds for refusing access to the

remaining information.

Post-it note

There appears 10 be a post-it note affixed to a copy of the first page of the email
chain, however, the image of the post-it note provided to OIC is unreadable. Please
provide a copy of the posit-it note to OIC with the content visible so that OIC may
assess it for relevance to the access application. If the Office of the Premier is of the
view that access to the information jn the post-it note may be refused, please provide

correspending submissions ie OiC.

Next steps

Please advise OIC in writing by 15 August 2014 whether the Office of the Premier
accepts this preliminary view. If the Office of the Premier does not accept this
preliminary view, olease provide submissions in support of its case by

15 August 2014,

If you have sny questions, you can contact DIC by writing to the above address,
emailing agaministration@oic.qgid.gov.au or telephoning Ms Jodie Ashcroft, Review

Officer, on 073405 1111,

Thank you for your ongoing assistance in this review.

Yours sincerely
] "

K Shepherd
Assistant Information Commissioner

2 Page 2, first paragraph below the bullet points.
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Anna Hurley

=
From: Lucas Clarke <lLucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2014 12:25 PM
To: : Anna Hurley
Ce: ‘ Lisa Palu ,
Subject: RTIP77ER Request for further information from the Office of the Information
7 Commissioner , ' '
Attachments: Pages from DOCUMENTS Release Copy RTIP77.pdf
Anna,

The Office of the information Commissioner (OIC} Is conducting an external review of my decision for RTIP77 on the
hasis of sufficiency of search.

They have called me today and advised that for the maost part they are satisfied with the efforts of the Office of the
Premier in capturing alf relevant documents for this application. ' '

__{owever, the OIC has ask me to go back and ask Aaron Wakely if there was any subsequent correspondence with

Hedley Thomas in response to the attached email.

Could you please undertake further enquiries with Aaron {or give me the green light to ask him directly) and see if
there was any additional correspondence {imost likely in Aarons email account. e

Your eatliest response would be appreciated.

Regards

tucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 306 39230

Great State. Great opportusity.
Flease consider the environinent before pelnting this amail.
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Aaron Wakeley

Tharas, Hedley <thomash@theaustralian.com.au>

From: _
hent: Sunday, 20 October 2013 11:13 AM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: tetter - cmc -~ palmer

check please. ‘;
. P
& /s : -)r‘
Cheers 07 SEA
P '\\_‘ ;'
AT
Hedley ‘ N
&
P
?J’ {_;’
AN
. ) /f' {L‘ M\""a»}
‘Hewman calls Palmer on claims of ministerial corruption <7~
/rf';‘;x-}\i:‘ L
o by HEDLEY THOMAS LN m
* From:The Australign N
*  October 10, 201312:00AM f\:;f’} ’

- See more at; http://www theaustralian.com. du/nauonalmﬁ{ «sfét ~-politics/newman-calls-paimer-on-

|

claims/story-e6frgczx-12267357309 14#sthash. EvMbeh‘c' nt_t,'“ g

CLVE Patmer claims to be in possession of evidence twt»"e{’?e‘}al payments" are belng made to "carrupt” ministers of
Queensland's Newrmnan government. The dssertmw%gu; saffled Liberal National Party ministers and Premier
Campbell Newman, whose government (s being tﬁ\(gén\d by Mr Palmer after refusing to yield to the tycaon's
demands Lo help his companias develop coal r«:sayw;. The government called on Mr Palmer to: "Put up or shut
up.""Mr Pafmer has been coming up with, w.'u -::B"nsprracy theorles and making unsubstantiated allegations against
the Queensland government for more tha}':‘ ‘yeat, and has always failed to back up his claims,”" a spokesman said."If
Mr Palmer does have evidence of iilegal Jm\: .\p,“us he clalms, he should do the right thing and Immediately provide
1 the relevant authorities. Put up a}"ﬂt‘rmp 1t {5 understood that Mr Palmer has provided neither evidence nor
a complaint to the Crime and M(Sﬂﬂnﬂﬁﬁi"‘"ﬂh‘!tﬁSlOﬂ or to police.ln comments transcribed but not broadcast by
ABC TV's Australian Story, Mr Palrvﬁ. ,rﬁa s “evidence” would be shown before the next state election, due in 18
months. "But itis true that there z :.‘;e’cdv“upt ministers in the Newman government,” he said."It is true that we've

got the evidence of that, whlch 1.\"«’}4! game out before the next state election."it is true that there is (sic) iflegal
payments haing made, that thars «”ve favours being done which are not in the best interest of Queensland, that
we've got documentary evide m‘o of that."Under Section 133 of the Criminat Code of Queensland it is an indictable
offence, carrying a penaﬁﬁw #.1? to three years' jail, to withhold evidence of a criminal act in exchange for a
benefit.In response tg, fqug;,?’-ﬂns frorn The Australian yesterday, Mr Palmer, who has previously made false claims
about his earmnga, at@d*eu.n.. qualifications, business record, legal success and wealth, did not repeat his assertions
that Newman gﬁu@rhmmvt ininisters were receiving ilfegal payments. Asked if he was withholding evidence of
serious critme, he ,;qder of the Falmer United Party, which has won the balance of power in the federal parliament
with three Senate eits, replied: "Wait to the state election."Mr Palmer -- whose run for the Sunshine Coast seat of
Fairfax is subject to a recount ~ has pledged to run candidates in the state election in a bid to destroy the Newman
government, which was previously a major beneficiary of his donations.The relationship fell apart after Mr Palmer's
Galilee Basin coalmining aspirations were set hack by a government decision to favour a rival cormpany."Our point is
decisions have not, and are not being, made for the good government of Queenstand hut for commercial purposes,
against the obligation of ministers to make decisions in the interest of the state,” he said yesterday."f (am) not
withholding anything. Anyone can make a complaint to police. In my judgment, based on the Fitzgerald inguiry,

1
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Anna Hurley i}

Frorm: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thuysday, 1 May 2014 3:59 PM

To: lucas Clarke’

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: RTIP77ER Request for further information from the Office of the Information

Commissioner

Hi Lucas,

Aaron and [ searched his outlook e-mail account together, including his archive. We identified the eriginal e-mail,
right clicked “find-related” and selected bath options “messages in this conversation” and “messages from the
sender”. Both searches returned nil e-mails.

We also did a text search of the words “Hedley Thomas” with the only resulting e-mail being the one already
provided (dated 20/10/2013).

(- ad regards,

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1509
Executive Building | 100 George Street] Litsbane | QLD 4000

o

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane { QLD 4002
Great State, Great Opportunity,

Eram: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiersld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2014 12:25 PM
TFo: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu
Subject: RTIP77ER Request for further infocmation from the Office of the Information Commissioner

(e

The Office of the Infarmation Commissisaer {OIC) is conducting an external review of my deciston for RTIP77 on the
hasis of sufficiency of search.

They have called me today and advised that for the most part they are satisfied with the efforts of the Office of the
Premier in capturing all relevaat documents for this application.

Howevar, the OIC has 2sivre to go back and ask Aaron Wakely if there was any subsequent correspondence with
Hedley Thomas in resparise to the attached email.

Could you please unidertake further enguiries with Aaron (or give me the green light to ask him directly} and see if
there was any additional correspondence {most likely in Aarons email account.

Your earliest response would be appreciated.

Regards
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Lucas Clarke
MANAGER ] RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Degartment of the Premier and Cabinet
ucas clarke@premiers.gld.gov.eu | 07 300 38230

Great State. Great spportunity.
Please consider the anvironment before printing this amall,

Thig email d¢ intended only for the addresgses. Tts use ig limited to that/ intendsd by
the author at the time and it i3 not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Umlegs otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabilaty Ffor the contents
of this smail except where

gubsegquently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this smnatl are those of
thse author and do npot necessarily .

repregent the views of the ftate of Queensland. This email is confidsntial and may he
subiect te a claiw of legal privilegs.

If you have received this email in error, pleass netify the author and delete this

negsage immediately.
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Courtney Dore '

Pamela Richardson <Parmela.Richardson@premiers.gld gov.au>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2014 11:19 AM

To: Mary Weaver; Courtney Dore

Cc Troy Collings; Kate Davles; Glenys Jenkin

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE ; Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act
Hi Mary

Just spoke to Courtney and she is happy to teave this to Min Powell’s Office to action ang complete.

Thank you for fellowing up with the numbers.

Pam Richardson

ADLO

Departuest of the Premier and Cabinet

PH: 8719 7047 )

Ei pamela richardson@@premiers.qld gov.ai

Please consider the environment befors printing this email

From: Mary Weaver

Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2014 11:08 AM

To: 'Couttney Dore'; Pamela Richardson

Cc: Troy Collings; Kate Davies; Glenys Jenidn

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Claan up his act

Hi Courtney

We have checked all the Incoming and none are just to the Premier. They have all been sent to both the Premier and
Minister Powell, :

Regards
Mary

From: Courtney Dore [mailto:Courtney.Dore@riinisterial.gld.gov.au]
nt: Tuesday, 6 May 2014 10:56 AM
G: Pamela Richardsen _
Cc: Mary Weaver; Troy Collings; Kate Davias; Glenys Jenkin
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE ; Make Clive Palmer Clean up h

Hi Pam,

We would prefer to see a 2 instead vf 3 page response so our message is
the final call on that.

One response anly from Minister Pawell's office for thase who have ema

For anyone who has anly emailed the Premier {are there any?} then we
signature please.

Please let me know when the email responses have been sent,

Thank you,
Couriney.

1
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Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &
Racing

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mabila|73 Not Relevar) Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Qpportunity.

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2014 11:06 AM
To: Courtney Dore; Kate Davies

Cc: Mary Weaver; Pamela Richardson
Subject: RE; FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Courtney

For your advice please — DEHP have attached their draft response in relation to this petition — 482 received so far by
Minister Powell and the Premier.

DEHP seek approval to send this response to all 482 petitioners,

rlease let me know if you approve this approach of if you would like the Premierto respond instead of, or as well as
Minister Powell.

| have cced Pam into this email as | am on leave after tomorrow and Pam will be acting DLO.

Kind regards,
G

Glenys fenkin
Departmenta! Ligison Officer| Customer Ligison Unit | Depa:iment of the Premier and Cabinet

glenys.jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 3718 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

( =rom: Courtney Dore [mailto: Courtney, Bore@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
. .ant: Wednesday, 23 April 2014 2:44 PM
To: Kate Davies

Cc: Glenys Jenkin
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Kate,

Minister Powell’s office areintending to respand to them all and are working up a response now — will send you a
copy when | get one.

I would assum# ane respnonse from Gov is all that's required but let’s see what text they come up with before closing
it off.

Thanks,
Courtney.

Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser
Environment & Heritage; Tourlsm, Major Events, Smail Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parls, Rec, Sport &

Racing
2
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Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | MobilesZ8INGUREIEVAH: Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:25 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Cc: Glenys Jenkin (Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.dld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney — can you speak with Troy Collings and ascertain how they intend to respond. We will gc fram there.

Thanks,
KD

Kate Davies
Executive Officer -
Premier of Queensland

Ph: 07 3719 7039 | M- SaINGUREIEVAR

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:23 AM

To: Kate Davies; Courtney Dore
Subject: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean‘up his act

Hi Kate and Courtney

For your advice in Bec’s absence please.

The below campaign has started to corne in — 207 emails have been received so far with email addresses only — no
postal details. All are being sent to the Premier and the Minister for Envirenment. :

Can you please advise if you would like to respond?
Thanks,

( “'anys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Ligison Officer| Customer Ligison Unii | Department of the Premier and Cobinet

glenys. jenkin@premiers.gld.qov.cu | 07 3719 7047

Great state, Great opporimity.

Please consider the environrnent before printing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 2Z April 2014 10:14 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Cc: Mary Weaver

Subject: FW: Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hey Glenys
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Over the weekend we started receiving the below emails — 207 emails so far. They are all a bit different, but raise
the same issue. No postal details, only email addresses provided. They are all addressed to Minister for
Environment as well as the Premier. Can you please get some advice on respanding.

Thanks

Nadia

From:
Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2014 6:52 PM

To: Environment@minjsterial.gld.gov.au; The Premier
Subject: Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

When you issued Clive Palmer's nickel refinery a new permit, you led the public o believe that you were
acting in the best interest of the environment and the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Now, it's
clear you weakened protections, by allowing waste of higher toxicity and approving two creek mouths as

discharge points.

" .1 doesn't matter that the permit “provides clear, unambiguous, enforceable conditions that must be met.”
The conditions are so weak that the refinery’s discharges of toxi¢ sludge this week are unlikely to even

breach these limits.

According to the report by the The Australian, Federal government scientists have described a major
discharge from the dams to the ecosystem of Halifax Bay as “‘simiiar to the daily discharge of treated
sewage from a city of seven million people”. How car you passibly allow this to happen in our World

Heritage Area,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

. *he author at the time and it as not
( 5 be distributed without the  atthor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lisbility for the contents
P

of this email except whers
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necesgarily
represent the views of the Stale of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject te a claim cf Xegal privilege.

If you have receiwved tiiis email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

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

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

4
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Unless stated octherwise, this emall repressnts only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, 1s intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in errcr,
you are asked to inferm the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute ox take any
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

Please conaider the envirconment before printing this email,

This cmail is intended only for the addressee. Its use 48 limited to that intended by

( e author at the time and it is not
- .o be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland dgeegpts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thie email 1s confidertial and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have recelived this emsil in error, gleasse notify the author and delets this
message immediately.
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Ref  CTS (9864/14
DRAFT

[Title] [FirstName] [LastName]
[Position]

[Organisation]

[Address]

Dear [Salutation]

Thank you for your recent email concerning the new Enviranmenial Authority (EA) for the
Yabulu Nicke! Refinery (the refinery). The Minister for Enviranment and Heritage Protection

has asked me to respond on his behalf.

The new EA for the refinery is an important step forward in environmental regulation for the
site. The EA sets specific enforceable conditions in reiation to releases that significantly
raise the environmental performance of the refireiy. To suggest otherwise demonstrates a
serious lack of understanding of the new EA. '

The Austrafian’s recent article “Palmer gets nod for more toxic sludge” (17 April 2014), is not
accurate.

The Queensland Government is not permitting Queensland Nickel to discharge “toxic
sludge”. Queensland Nickel's new EA aliows for wafer releases provided the water meets

stipulated release limits.

Queensland Nickal's new EA issued in November 2013, represents a significant
improvement over its old EA in terms of the refinery’s required environmental performance.
Some of the critical differerices befween the new and oid EAs include:

s The new EA significantly improves stormwater management practices and imposes
stringent quality ciiteria for stormwater that can be released. These criteria were
scientifically assessed and are consistent with the philosophy and intent of Australian
and New Zezjand Environment and Conservation Council (ANZECC) and Agriculture
and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand (ARMCANZ) water
quality guidelines and the Queensland Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009.

s Tne compliance points for water discharges are different between the old and the new
EA. The new EA sets specific standards for water releases at the mouth of Alick and
Blind Creeks, within the refinery boundary, that will ensure that beyond the mouths of
Alick and Blind Creeks water quality will meet the accepted water quality objectives for

Halifax Bay.

» Within the Alick Creek and Blind Creek systems, which have been historically
impacted, the new EA requires Queenstand Nickel to meet standards that will ensure
that onsite, the water quality will be maintained or improved. For example:
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o For ammonia, the maximum limit is 18mg/L. with a long term median of 1.7mg/l. at the
discharge point. The old permit required that 2mg/L of ammonia be achieved beyond

the refinery boundary.

o For cobalt and nickel respectively, 0.15mg/l and 0.56mg/L is required to be met af the
discharge peint that is on the refinery premises, while the old EA required,1mg/L for
both cobalt and nickel beyond the refinery boundary.

o The new EA includes a discharge standard for lead and chromium, whichrwas not
stipulated in the old EA.

e  The new EA requires a receiving water monitoring program, event based and routine
monitoring at release points and a detailed groundwater monitoring program to be
implemented, ensuring the refinery’s long-term envirenmental impacts are continually
assessed. These were not a part of the old EA.

e The new EA sets enforceable limits on the refinery discharging water via its ocean
outfall pipeline. The old EA gave no stipulation for digcharge water quality via the ocean
outfall. Joint state and commonwealth approvals are also required for the refinery to use
the ocean outfall and, to date, approvals have not'been granted.

» The new EA stipulates new requirements around the design, construction and operation
of all regulated structures on the site and brings the site in line with the requirements for
other regufated dams, including tailings dams, in Queensland.

» The new EA includes a requirement for an anitual dam safety inspection by a registered
engineer to ensure that any safety issues with the dams are qguickly identified and fixed.
This was not a requirement of the old EA.

+ The new EA contains requirements for ambient air quality monitoring and a range of
new limits to protect nearby communities, including for particulates and metals such as
nickel within those communities. This was not a requirement of the old EA.

In relation: to the report by The Austrafian stating “Federal government scientisis have
described a major discharge from the dams to the ecosystem of Halifax Bay in the World
Heritage Area as “similar(io ille daily discharge of treated sewage from a cily of seven
million people”, this informatioh was obtained under a Right to Information request to the
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority and was taken out of context. The Queensland
Nickel tailings dam is a significant size, however the above statement assumes that most
tailings and water arg’iost from the tailings storage facility for such impact to ocour, This
would mean a caiastrophic failure of the dam. This is neither what is authorised through the

EA nor what has acourred recently.

Overall, reguiated dams at the refinery, including the tailings storage facility, do contain high
levels of cortarinants, which is why these contaminants are contained within regulated
strugtares, which must be designed and certified by engineers.

As highiighted above, the new EA stipulates requirements around the design, construction
and operation of all requlated structures. These are the same as for other failings dams in
Queensland and are in accordance with the Department of Envirenment and Heritage
Protection’s guideline for 'Structures which are dams or levees constructed as part of
environmentally relevant activitiss' and the 'Manual for Assessing Hazard Categories and

~ Hydraulic Performance of Dams'.
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The new EA under which Queensland Nickel is required to operate at Yabulu, clearly
illustrates the Queensiand Government's ongoing commitment to ensuring the refinery’s
operations continue to meet strict environmental safeguards.

The Minister hopes this information is of assistance to you. Should you have any further
enquiries, please contact Mrs Ingrid Fomiatti Minnesma, Regional Manager, Environmental

Services and Regulation of the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection’on
telephone (07) 4222 5337.

Yours sincerely

Troy Collings
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
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: (07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Biisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4082

Great State. Great Opportunity.

WilTiad al LI iy

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qgld.gov.auj
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 1.05 PM

To: Anna Hurley
Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Anna,
Is the 14 August 2014 enough time?
i so, | will note this due date for response.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke®@premiers.gld.gov.aa |07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the envirgniment before printing this emall.

From: Anna Hurley {mailto:Anna. Hurley@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: Lucas Clarke

Ce: Lisa Palu (Ministerial)

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,

with parliament this week and everyone’s respective workloads | will need an extension on the below please.
1
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Thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
BExecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [imaiito;Lucas. Clarke@premiers. ald.aov.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 1:51 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Informiation (RT!) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents about or concerning: 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of The Australian’), 6r.2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 29 July 2014.
Type of documents requested:=All.”

Can you please arrange for a thorougih Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publicatians, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-malls, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, ¢oded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-maiis, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTiapplication. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
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
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 8 August 2014 to the RTI and Privacy Unit,

Level 1, Executive Building.

DOCUMENT SEARCH DECLARATION

Time taken to conduct searches (in blocks of 15

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges Hours __— ~ Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant.

Details of searches undertaken (where was

searched, keyword search terms used).
This information is required to satisfy the sufficiency of search for
any reviews of this application.

Details of any concerns your Office may have
relating to the release and publication of these
documents. _

Name of certifying Officer: Initials:

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, pizase contact me on (07) 3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMAT!ON AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State, Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended orily for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of ]legal privilege. If you have

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

/or publication of this email is alsc prohibited.

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
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed 'in writing. The
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
If so, | will note this due date for response.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATICN AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premiefr and Cabinet
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

Cc: Lisa Palu (Ministerial) ;

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2014

Hi Lucas,

With parliament this waek and everyaone’s respective workloads | will need an extension on the below please.

Thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policv Advisor
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phéne, 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

SITEES] |||:-w':1‘»;‘ﬁf

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
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The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to information (RTI) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents about or concerning. 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
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

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed 2-mails, draft documents {including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans; charis, drawings, photos, diaries, timeasheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applicaticns, coded recards, shorthand, mebile telephone SM3 ‘messages, electronic recerds on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes. scientific instrument printouts.

The RTl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTl application. This will include documents-and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a ceptralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as searches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents; it is. important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these decuments are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this
Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter, !t is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is cornpleted, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 8 August 2014 to the RTI and Privacy Unit,
Level 1, Executive Building.

DOCUMENT SEARCH GECLARATION

Time taken t& conduct searches (in blocks of 15

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges Hours Mins
Estimate Nofice issued to the applicant.

Details of searches undertaken {where was

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
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier arid Cabinet

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
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do)not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be stbject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments; iz -intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may centain privileged and confidential informaticon. Tf received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emall and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

Tf nct an intended recipient of <this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email isg'algp prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this 'email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only fir the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed ifi this.email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this erail in-error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

3
DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 189 of 334




Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: 'Lucas Clarke'

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE; DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP116 - Response due 8 August 2074
Hi Lucas,

With parliament this week and everyone’s respective workloads | will need an extension on.the below please.
Thanks,
Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP. | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
’O Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Gallan A L LiEDy

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

“Any documents abctit or concerning: 1} any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of 'The Australian’), or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensiand Nickel iaifings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer -Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and-any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 fo 29 July 2014,
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
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diarles, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS$ messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CIY's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific Instrument printouts.
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The RTl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This wilt include documents and files that relate to the subject
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

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the /supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, pleass contact this
Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowiedge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
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

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges’ | 7 Hours Mins
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

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 10:52 AM

To: 'Lucas Clarke'; Anna Hurfey; 'Sue Orreal’

Cc: 'Scott Peut’; 'Libby Gregoric'; 'Sharni Sawyer'

Subject: RE: External Reviews Finalised RTID214ER, RTID215ER, RTIP88ER and RTIP8SER

(QNL Applications)

Thanks Lucas — agree!

Lisa Palu
Principal Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7041 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:s.%s Not Relevant
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | GLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 9:59 AM

To: Anna Hurley; Lisa Palu; Sue Orreal

Cc: Scott Peut; Libby Gregoric; Shatni Sawyer

Subject: External Reviews Finalised RTID214ER, RTID215ER, RTIPS8ER and RTIPS9ER (QNL Applications)

Dear Sue / Lisa / Anna,
| refer to the four Right to Information applications by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:
“Copies of ail documents and corresponderice relating to the following:

1. The Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd (QN) approved Transitional Environmental Program, known as "TEP

MAN16200"
2. The letter from the Department'oj Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd

dated 27 June 2013
3. The Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd "Transitional Environmental Program (MAN16200)" "Transitional

Environmental Programi Fing! Completion Report” dated 13 December 2013, and
4. The Penalty Infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21 January 2014.”

These files were departmental applications RTID214ER and RTID215ER; and Office of the Premier Files RTIPSSER and
RTIP8SER all of which praoceeded to external review with the Office of the Information Commissioner (OIC) on the

basis of “sufficiency of search”.

The OIC has just written to advise this Office that all four matters have now been finalised, with the applicant not
making any further submissions to challenge the sufficiency of the searches undertaken in the processing of these

applications.

While these four matters are technically recorded as “informal resolution”, | am chalking these up as the original
decision by this Office being “Upheld”.

Submitted for your information.

1
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Anna Hurley .

From: Lucas Clarke <Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 9:59 AM

To: Anna Hurley; Lisa Palu; Sue Orreal

Cc: Scott Peut; Libby Gregoric; Sharni Sawyer

Subject: External Reviews Finalised RTID214ER, RTID215ER, RTIP88ER and RTIPBIER (QNL

Applications)

Dear Sue / Lisa/ Anna,
| refer to the four Right to Information applications by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:
“Copies of all documents and correspondence relating to the following:

1. The Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd (QN) approved Transitional Environmental Program, known as "TEP

MAN16200"
2. The letter from the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd

dated 27 June 2013
3. The Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd "Transitional Environmental Program (MAN16200)" "Tronsitional

Environmental Program Final Completion Report” dated 13 December 2013, and
4. The Penalty infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21 January 2014.”

These files were departmental applications RTID214ER and RTID215ER; and Office of the Premier Files RTIP8SER and
RTIPSYER all of which proceeded to external review with the Office of the Information Commissioner (OIC) on the

basis of “sufficiency of search”.

The OIC has just written to advise this Office that all faur matters have now been finalised, with the applicant not
making any further submissions to challenge the sufficiericy of the searches undertaken in the processing of these

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

lucas.clarke@premiers.gid gov.au | 07 30039230
Great State. Greal opporiunity.
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
State of Queensland. Thisemail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

1
DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 195 of 334




Anna Hurley

From: Gary Robertson <Gary.Robertson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent; Friday, 1 August 2014 4:33 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley, Anna Hurley; lan Eckersley; Kate Wilson; Katherine Hornbuckle;

Lee Anderson; Mitch Grayson; Scott Whitby; Stuart Sherwin; Brooke Hargraves;
Lynette Keep; Anna Hanson (EHP); Media {(EHP); Eleisha Rogers; Kate Haddan;
Media (DNRM); Paul Lynch

Cc: Media Reporters

Subject: couriermail.com.au — 'Radioactive waste fears if Qld mines-open

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/breaking-news/mary-kathieen-uranium-mine-to-recpen/story-fnihsfrf-
1227005654162

Radioactive waste fears if Qld mines open

BY CLEO FRASER AAP AUGUST 01, 2014 3:25PM

QUEENSLAND could be dotted with hidden deposits of low level redioactive waste if uranium was once again mined
in the state, environmentalists have warned.

THE Newman coalition government has announced it's réady to‘accept applications for uranium mining projects
after ending a long-standing "ideological" ban imposed by the then-Labor regime in the 1980s.

The state's reserves are estimated to be worth up to $18 billion, with most of that sourced in Queensland's
northwest, although green groups dispute the figuras.

Mines Minister Andrew Cripps says uranium mining will be subject to a robust framework to ensure future mines
meet the world's best practice on environmental protection and safety standards.

Australian Conservation Foundation nuciear campaigner Dave Sweeney warned uranium mining had long lasting
environmental impacts.

"You've got large levels of radioactive waste which are kept in tailings dams which, at the end of the operation, are
covered with a layer of clay and rock." he said.

He also points to uranium prices, saying the market was "absolutely shredded" after the 2011 Fukushima nuclear

disaster in Japan.
"This is the worst time fimaginable on a strictly economic basis to be giving the green light," he said.

Queensland Resources Council chief executive Michael Roche estimates valued reserves at about $18 billion - which
is higher than the government's estimate of $10 billion - with demand for nuclear energy was set to rise over the
next two decades.

"Contrary to activist propaganda, the state government and industry have worked together with other major
stakeholders to deliver world's best environmental protection and safety standards," he said.

The Association of Mining and Exploration Companies said it would be some time before new mines are opened
"given the current eccnomic conditions™.
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"But the Queensland government s at least opening the door for new opportunities to stimulate the industry."

Australian Greens Senator Larissa Waters says mining uranium makes no economic or environmental sense and
threatens the health of Queenslanders.

"Uranium mining also threatens farms, groundwater, soil and local wildlife," she said.

The uranium will be exported through existing licensed ports in Darwin and South Australia.

Green groups claim it will only be a matter of time befere it is shipped across the Great Barri2r Reef.
Mr Cripps says there are "no plans” for this to happen.

Under a new framework, applications for uranium mining will be assessed by the Queensiand coordinator-general,
with environmental assessments and approvals to be jointly completed by the Queensland and federal
governments.

URANIUM MINING IN QUEENSLAND

* The Newman government estimates the state's reserves are worth about 510 billion, while the resource sector
puts this figure at $18b

* Green groups claim demand for the minerai has been in decline for severaivears

* In Queensland, there are known deposits inland from Cairns, near Townsville and in the northwest

* Uranium mining was banned in Queensland by the then Labor governimient in 1989, but it hasn't been mined since
1982 .

* Uranium is mined in South Australian and the Northern Territory

* It is mildly radicactive and used to fuel nuclear power reactors-and weapons, as well as medical and scientific
research

* Australia mines 16 per cent of the world's uranium. Other major producers are Kazakhstan and Canada.
(Source: Queensland Government and Geoscience Australia).

Gary Robertson | Media Reporting Officer

Communication Services | Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane [GiD 4000

T: 07 32003 9145 M: s.78 Not Relevant

E: gary.robhertson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

Tl arnvimnis

PLEASE NOTE: Due to copyright restrictions TV and audio clips are deleted from our
system after 6 days. To have engoing dccess to a clip, you will need to download it
via the SharePoint fink and save it to your computer for later use. Unfortunately we
are unable to guarantee a copy of content after the 6-day period.

This email 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it 1s not to be distnbuted without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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

From: Medianet Monitoring <monitoring@medianet.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 3:23 PM
Subject: AAP Alert - Queensland Government and General News

Laapnewswire

Department of Premier and Cabinet
Queensland

Queensland Government and General
News Immediate Alert

Profile: Wire - Queensland Governmerit and General
News

I v

£ AAP Australian General News
-\

QLD:Radioactive waste fears if Qid mines open
01/08/2014 - 03:20 PM
Keywords: queensland (9}

By Cleo Fraser

CAIRNS, Aug 1 AAP - Queenslaind.colld be dotted with
hidden deposits of low level radioactive waste if uranium
was once again mined in the state, environmentalists have
warned.

The Newman coalition. government has announced it's
ready to accept applications for uranium mining projects
after ending a long-standing "ideclogical” ban imposed by
the then-Labor reqimsin the 1980s.

The state’s reserves are estimated to be worth up to $18
billiety, with tnost of that sourced in Queensland's
northwesi; although green groups dispute the figures.

Minies Minister Andrew Cripps says uranium mining will be
subiect to a robust framework to ensure future mines meet
the world's best practice on environmental protection and
safety standards.

Australian Conservation Foundation nuclear campaigner
Dave Sweeney warned uranium mining had leng lasting
environmental impacts.

"You've got largs levels of radio active waste which are
kept in tailings dams which, at the end of the operation, are
covered with a layer of clay and rock," he said.
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He also points to uranium prices, saying the market was
"absolutely shredded” after the 2011 Fukushima nuclear
disaster in Japan.

"This is the worst time imaginable on a strictly economic
basis to be giving the green light,” he said.

Queensland Resources Council chief executive Michael
Roche estimates valued reserves at about $18 billion -
which is higher than the government's estimate of $10
billion - with demand for nuclear energy was set to rise
over the next two decades.

"Contrary to activist propaganda, the state government
and industry have worked together with other major
stakeholders to deliver world's best environmental
protection and safety standards," he said.

The Association of Mining and Exploration Companies said
it would be some time before new mines are opened "given
the current economic conditions”.

"But the Queensland government is at least opening the
door for new opportunities to stimulate the industry.”
Australian Greens Senator Larissa Waters says mining
uranium makes no economic or environmental sense and
threatens the health of Queenslanders.

"Uranium mining also threatens farms, grountwater, soil
and local wildlife," she said.

The uranium will be exported through existinglicensed
ports in Darwin and South Australia.

Green groups claim it will only be-a-matizr of time before it
is shipped across the Great Barrier Rizef.

Mr Cripps says there are *no plans” for this to happen.

Under a new framewark; appiications for uranium mining
will be assessed by the Queensland coordinator-general,
with environmentab assessments and approvals to be
jointly completed by the Queensland and federal
governments

URANIUM-MINING IN QUEENSLAND

* The Newman government estimates the state's reserves
are worth about $10 billion, while the resource sector puts
this-figure at $18b

* Green groups claim demand for the mineral has been in
decline for several years

* In Queensland, there are known deposits inland from
Cairns, near Townsyville and in the northwest

* Uranium mining was banned in Queensland by the then
Labor government in 1989, but it hasn't been mined since
1982
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* Uranium is mined in South Australian and the Northern
Territory

* It is mildly radioactive and used to fuel nuclear power
reactors and weapons, as well as medical and scientific

research

* Australia mines 16 per cent of the world's uranium. Other
major producers are Kazakhstan and Canada.

(Source: Queensland Government and Geoscience
Australia).

AAP cleo/kim

® Copyright AAP

Terms and Conditions

AAP content is owned by or licensed to Australian Associated Press Pty Limited and is
copyright protected. AAP contant is published on an "as is"/fasis for personal use only and
must not be copied, republished, rewritten, resold or redistributed; whiether by caching,
framing or similar means, without AAP's prior written permission. The information and
content within and available through this document may be subject to error and cannot be
guaranteed as totally accurate and complete. AAP ana.its licensors are not liable for any
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

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTI) Access Agplication from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents about or concerning: 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or
other representative of 'The Australian'), or 2} any discussions et directions regarding the
Queensiand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu Excluding all documents sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 25 July 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please arrange for a thorough Document Searchto be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memios, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies}, business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, farms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche recots, films, videas, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTI and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RT| application. Thig will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documerits not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and

hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well'ag sgarches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this

Office).

While the RT!V and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concems are conveyed to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
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

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant.

Hours

Mins

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

Name of certifying Officer:

Initials:

Should you wish fo discuss this matter further, please contact

Regards

Lucas Clarke

me on (07) 3003 9230.

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Departmeant of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gqld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the erviromment before printing this email,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without th¢ author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents ot this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opiions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This emailis confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, plcase notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurley _

From: Courtney Dore

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 10:01 AM

To: James Burgess

Subject: RE: Making Environmental News 31/07 - 42 ltems (Estimated Reading Time = 3
min 29 sec)

Couriney Dore
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Executive Building | 100 Georgé Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: James Burgess
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 6:06 PM

To: Courtney Dore
Subject: FW: Making Environmental News 31/07 - 42 Iterns (Estimated Reading Time = 3 min 29 sec)

From: Making Environmental News [mailto:men@emailing.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 2:37 PM

To: Premier
Subject: Making Environmental News 31/07 - 42 Items (Estimated Reading Time = 3 min 29 sec)
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MAKING ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS

| FORWARD THIS EMAIL | SUBSCRIBE | EDMT YOUR DETAILS | UNSUBSCRIBE |

This issue there are 42 items.
Click on the headline to link to the article

Intensifying ocean acidity from carbon emissions hitting Pacific shelifish

industry
The Sydney Morning Herald
31 July 2014
For more than a century, Bill Taylor's family has used the calm, protected waters of Puget Sound to raise
oysters, planting billions of larvae in underwater beds and then harvesting them to ship to some of the finest
restaurants in the world.
Same article appeared in:
The Age
The Brisbane Timas
The Canberra Times

Food production feeling the warming effect

Climate Spectator

31 July 2014

Right now, in China's Henan and Inner Mongolia regions, more than 300,000 people are without drinking
water. Approximately 1 million hectares of farmland are too dry to work with, and riore than 900,000
hectares of crops are unusable.

This Stunning Peruvian Carbon Map ks & Major New Tool For Fighting Climats
Change

Business Insider Australia

31 July 2014

Stanford University scientists have produced the first-ever high-resoiution earbon geography of Peru, a
country whose tropical forests are among the world's most vital in termis of mitigating the global impact of
climate change.

Green Bonds Boost Sustainable Property

Sourceable
31 July 2014
Green bonds for buildings could have a critical impact on the uptzke of sustainability measures by the
property sector.

OGO wants landfill operators to pass on savings
Inside Waste
31 July 2014
The landfill sector may not be liable under the propased carbon tax price reduction obligation provision but
the Australian Competition and Consumer Gommission (ACCC) expects operators, both councils and
commercial players, to pass on carbon tax cost, savings.

S Spanzpr

The 2014 Bank.m cmstamalt:nhty Awards m SosT

'tegratmg" sustanmabllmty pnncnples

RET review pane! seeks extension

Climate Spectator
31 July 2014
Dick Warburton has asked Tar an extension from the federal government for the review he is leading into
Australia's Renewable Energy Target, The Australian Financial Review reports.
Same article appeared in:
The Australian
The Herald Sun
The Daily Telegraph
News.corn.au
The Courier Mail
The Advertiser

2

B(mlmm

LLEE LA LR EER N Rs U1

Share this service with your
colleagues:

2 RN
{bn-m——

Vas this email forwarded to
Lvou? Receive your own
issue:

I

The place where your
footgrint witl have 2 positive
- effect:

il
o

faking Environmental Mews is
| supported by:

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 204 of 334



Perthinow

The Mercury

NTNews

The Geelong Advertiser

Greenpeace say Environment Minister Greg Hunt’s bias claims easily

disproved by Google search

The Courier Mail
31 July 2014
THE Great Barrier Reef is at the centre of a war of words between the Federal Government, miners and

conservationists.

Greenpeace targets big four over Carmichael coal

Clirnate Spectator

37 July 2014

Greenpeace will target Australia's big four banks, particularly Westpac, in a campaign to prevent Indian
energy giant Adani from raising the funds to build the Carmichael coal mine, approved by Environment

Minister Greg Hunt this week and set to be Australia's largest ccal mine.

Singleton farmer says coal mine consent conditions must be enforced

ABC News
31 July 2014
A Singleton farmer hopes meeting the new Planning and Environment Secretary will achieve a

breakthrough in a decade long dispute over repairs to her property.

IMF proposes 60% coal tax

Climate Spectator
31 July 2014
The International Monetary Fund report says a 60% tax on coal would reflect the environmental damage

caused by burning the resource, The Australian Financial Review reports.

Mudgee environmentalist’s walk-in protest while Woodlawr set for cash
injection
ABC News

31 July 2014
Central West environmentalists have taken part in a walk-in protest-against mining company influence on

the same day that it was revealed there were high hopes of reopéning a tigh-grade lead, zinc and copper
mine near Tarago.

El Nino prediction revised down to 50 per cent chance by Bureau of

Meteoroclogy

ABC Rural
31 July 2014
The Bureau of Meteorology has revised down its prediztion of an El Nino weather event developing iater this

year.

Sydney weather: Record warmth to cap a mild, dry July

The Sydney Morning Herald
31 July 2014
Sydney is forecast to baskin ils warmest July weather in almost a quarter of a century on Thursday, with

the city enjoying conditions rmure like late-spring rather than late-winter, meteorologists say.
Same article appeared in:
The Age
The Brisbane Times
The Canberra Times

Canberra set for warmest July day before cold snap and snow hits

The Canberra Times
31 July 2014
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The capital will enjoy its warmest July day since 2009 on Thursday before being hit with a cold air front
straight from Antartica on Friday, bringing snowfall to the Brindabellas, a possible thunderstorm, and the
slightest chance of snow showers in the city during the afternoon.
Same arficle appeared in:
The Age
The Sydney Morning Herald
The Brisbane Times
WAToday

Queensiand Plan to be released by Premier Campbell Newman

The Courier Maif

31 July 2014

QUEENSLANDERS have told the Newman Government they want affordable renewable energy for all, and
cities that grow up rather than out.

Story also covered by:
The Brishane Times
Cueenstand Plan, not government's plan: Campbesll Mewiman

Better Citics Will Lead v a Batter Nation

Sourceable

31 July 2014

In a recent address to the National Press Club, Sydney's Lord Mayor Clover Moore asked, "Should cities

rule the world?"

Turtles v goannas: Censervationists help hard-shells
The Sydney Morning Herald
31 July 2014
A trial to make turtle nests goanna-proof has saved an estlimated 1200 eggs in centrai Queensland.
Sarme article appeared in:
The Age
The Brisbane Times
The Canberra Times

New Zealand follows Ausiralia’s lead to prevent Japan from whaling again in

the Southern Qcean
The Age
31 July 2014
New Zealand is taking the lead from Australia against Antarctic whaling, with a plan that could prevent the
Japanese hunt from being renewed in late 2015.
Same article appeared in:
The Sydney Morning Herald |
The Brisbane Times
The Canberra Times

Shocking Photos Show Just How Polluted China's Water Has Become

Business Insider Australia ‘
31 July 2014 !
If you woke up tomorrow and suddenly discovered that your local river hadturned blood redand that a awful,

caustic smell had permeated your air, youwould e pretty alarmed, right?

SITA wins sustainability award for packaging innovation

Foodmagazine

31 July 2014

SITA Australia has received top sustainability honours at the 2014 Australian Business Awards for its de-

packaging unit.

Coober Pedy Coniveris to Renewable Energy

Sourceable
31 July 2014
A new renewable energy project in outback South Australia is set to prove the viability of solar and wind

power for remote locations.

German renewables mix rises to 28.5%

Climate Spectator

31 July 2014

Germany's share of renewables in its electricity mix is expected to have risen fo 28.5 per cent in the first
half, up from 24.6 per cent during last year's first half, Energy Matters reports.
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Supermarket Uses Food to Go Off Grid

Sourceable

31 July 2014

A supermarket outlet in the UK is capable of operating off grid, using rotten produce to generate electricity.

Death spiral? Energy utilities should check out the food industry

Renewable

31 July 2014

Locally produced food Is all the rage. Even more popular are fad food diets, discovering you have a food
allergy and obscure food habits, like fine dining in the dark, in the park, or with complete strangers in a new
place.

Energy efficiency: more important than renewables? |

The Fifth Estate
31 July 2014
31 July 2014 — In this edited version of a presentation given at the recent Clean Energy Council's Clean

Energy Week conference in Sydney, Bruce Easton suggests energy efficiency is more important than
renewables and needs a stronger voice in the Australian energy debate.

New farming techniques help Palau fight climate change

ABC Radio Australia
30 July 2014
Palau is succeeding in the fight against the impact of climate change by using a new drainage system to

improve food security and production.

Lawley launches protest

The West Ausiralian
30 July 2014
Robyn Lawley is used to causing a splash with her body but she has now made a statement of a different

kind.
Story also covered by:
Daily Life
Robyn Lawley slrips to protest Queensland coalmine
Same story appeared in:
The Age
The Sydney Morning Herald
The Brisbane Times

Mining industry rejects claims ship-t'o-ship coalis unsafe
ABC Radio (AM)

30 July 2014
The mining industry has hit back at criticism of a controversis! plan to ioad coal between ships in the middle

of the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. UNESCQ has raised questions about the so-called "trans-
shipping" proposal, but the Queensland Resources Council argues it's common practice in Europe.

NSW farmers protest at mining ‘intlimacy’

News.com.au
30 July 2014
FARMERS and property owners from around NSW have protested about what they say is the "intimacy" of

the state's planning department with tiie mining industry,
Same article appeared in:

The Australian

The Herald Sun

The Daily Telegraph
The Courier Mail

The Advertiser
Perthnow

The Mercury

NTNews

The Geelong Advertiser
Sourceable

Ageing, dirty 170MW coal power plant mothballed in Victoria

Reneweconomy
30 July 2014
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One of Australia’s oldest and most polluting coal-fired power stations, Energy Brix in Victoria's Latrobe
Valley, is being shut down, the plant's owner anncunced on Tuesday.

Against the grain — farming and mining collide
The Advertiser
30 July 2014
SA's farming and mining interests have collided with the grant of a mining lease on the Yorke Peninsula.
Both sides say their industries are crucial for the state's future.
Same article appeared in:
The Daily Telegraph
News.com.au
Perthnow

Federa! MP Clive Palmer's Queensland Nickel guestioned over toxic sludge
risk
The Cotirier Mail

30 July 2014
CLIVE Palmer's north Queensland nickel refinery has been ordered to answer questions from the
Queensland Government over suspected environmental offences .
Same article appeared in:
The/Australian
Storialso covered by:
. Fhe Courier Mail
Ervironment watchdog investigates Queensiand Mickel bui Clive Falmer is4n the clear

Government environmental worker shot dead after serving notice to man
ilegally clearing vegeiation at Croppa Craeek i
The Daily Telegraph
30 July 2014
THE man who allegedly shot and killed environment officer and father of two Clen Turner is a "well-
respected member of the community”.
Story also covered by:
ABC News
Man, 7%, charged with murdering environment officer-atier ailleged shooting at Mores, NSW
The Daily Telegraph
Envirsnmental officer Glen Turner gunned down for fust doing his jehwheat farmer fan Turnbull charged
with murder
The Sydney Morning Herald |
Sragic end ta disputes aver iilsgzl land clearing !
Yahoo!7 News
Thay've been pushed-and pushed’: Mayar not suprised by shaoting

Nazpthing, don't mess up Melbourne's Urban renewal

Climate Spectfator

30 July 2014

So many Australians deal with the consequences ¢f poor urban planning every day of their lives: traffic
congestion, noise and air pollution, inadeguziz public transport networks, urban sprawl, lack of access to
shops and services ... the list goes on.

Pesticide safety research shouldn’t be left to the chemical companies that

make them

The Conversation

30 July 2014

The UK government is prepared-ic accept funding for studies on the risks of pesticides to bees and other
pollinators from the manufacturers of the chemicals in question. Not surprisingly, this raises uncomfortable
questions about trust and transpareincy, as a report from the Environmental Audit Committee points out.

New Tasmanian bid to stop mountain bikes spreading weed seeds and plant

diseases
The Mercury
30 July 2014
A STATEWIDE campaign will encourage Tasmanian mountain bike riders to become a little bit "bike proud”
to help protect the environment.
Same article appeared in:
News.com.au
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Tokyo to become the 'sustainable’ games

SBS World News Australia
30 July 2014
Tokyo won the 2020 Olympics on a promise to have all venues within eight kilometres of the village, due to

concerns about sustainability that won't happen.
Same article appeared in:

Ninemsn

Why do these lionesses in Botswana have manes?

Science Alert

30 July 2014

There's a place called Mombo in Botswana's Moremi Game Reserve that houses some very peculiar
lionesses. These female lions are maned - and that doesn't mean just a few tufts of hair around their necks
and chests - their manes are so [uxurious, they can often fool competing lions into thinking they're males, |

Why Australian households are desperate for battery storage

Reneweconomy
30 July 2014
So, who wants to be an energy pro-sumer? In some states in Australia, around one in four houses already

boast rooftop sclar PV systems, and it's having a big impact on the operation and the optics of the National
Electricity Market, with big implications for the traditional business models of generators, retailers and
network operators alike.

Solar powers ahead at Nyngan

The Land

30 July 2014

WORK on a $290 million solar power project began at Nyngan today.

Installation of the first solar photovoltaic {(PV) modules at the nation's largest ufility-scale solar plant was

great news for the area, said Bogan Shire Councii Mayor Ray Donald.
Story also covered by:

ABC Rural
Salar plant at Nyngan in wastern NSW wilt have over 1.3 million panels

Fisheries open to plunder

ABC Lateline
30 July 2014
The fishing industry says the government's focus on Operation Sovereign Borders has left Australia’s prized

fisheries in the Southern Ocean open to plunder.

Wind energy beats nuclear, CCS for global warming mitigation

Reneweconomy
30 July 2014
There's an enduring myth related to wind energy and riclearenergy that needs to be put to bed. That myth

is that only nuclear can be scaled to sufficient capacity fo reduce the impacts of global warming, and that
wind energy is much less scalable so it should be ignored.
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Anna Hurley

From: Lisa Palu

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 9:09 AM

To: s4. tion

Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - G20 - Press

Lisa Palu
Principal Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7041| Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile J78INGIREIeVanE xecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

-----Original Message----—-

From: mediaportal.au@isentia.com [mailto:mediaportal.au@isentia.com]
Sent: Friday, 1 August 2014 4:35 AM

To: Lisa Palu

Subject: Mediaportal Alert - G20 - Press

Mediaportal Alert

G20 - Press (2 items)

Print {2 items)

IMF fears G20 target in trouble

Print: Northern Territory News, Darwin, Business News
01 Aug 2014

Page 52

207 words

SYDNEY: The G20's pledge to bocst grewth could be wiped out by rising interest rates and weakening emerging economies,
an IMF report said, as chief Christine Lagarde warned yesterday of "slow" progress in reaching the goal.

Ms Lagarde said there was uncertainty over whether the group of 20 leading economies had the will to meet their 2 per cent
additional growth target, which they agreed to at a meeting in February in Sydney.

"| am not going to point the finger at any of the members but ... it has been slow in the making that's for sure," the
International Menetary Fund's managing director told The Australian Financial Review.

"There is a lot of pressure on finance ministers to come up with actual measures.”

The IMF said in its report that changing growth patterns could slow global growth by as much as 2 per cent - the same figure
the G20 countries had vowed to lift their economies by over the next five years.

Interest rates were expected to rise in advanced nations, particularly the US and Britain, as they see improving economic
growth, the IMF said.
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Emerging market nations are also "slowing in a synchronised and protracted manner", and the two risks when combined
could "be damaging for the global economy”.

Copyright Agency licensed copy (www.copyright.com.au)
# Print item: hitp://www.mediaportal.com/0wi584357212

ASR: AUD 455
Circulation: 14,613
Photo: No

Type: News [tem
Size: 81.00 cm?
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Brand Australia: Forrest urges a united approach to China

Print: The Australian, Australia, General News, Andrew Burrell
021 Aug 2014

Page 2

305 words

BILLIONAIRE Andrew Forrest has brokered a "historic" agreement amang Australia's most senior agricultural leaders for the
industry to market itself to China as one united brand under a single national logo.

At the first meeting of the magnate's new Sino-Australia agricultural partnership, known as ASA 100, business chiefs and
federal and state ministers agreed that a joint gathering with their Chinese counterparts would be held in Brishane before the

G20 forum in November.

Mr Forrest wants companies and governments to work togather as a single Australian brand to promote the national interest,
boost efficiencies and streamline investment, in a bid to meet China's soaring demand for highquality food.

The idea for a 100-year partnership between Australia and China was developed several years ago but was crystallised at a
meeting between Mr Forrest and Chinese Premier Li Kediang in Beijing in April.

The ASA 100 will comprise 50 members frorm each country who will meet annually.

Mr Forrest told The Australian that a well-knowr meat producer had told him after yesterday's meeting in Sydney that he had
never seen so many people from Australia’s agricultural industry in one room. "He also said he had never seen everyone reach
an agreement like they did yesterday,” he $aid.

The meeting was attended by dozens ofindustry leaders including Goodman Fielder's Chris Delaney, Meat & Livestock
Australia's Richard Norton, Wesfarmiats commercial director lan Mcleod, AACo's Jason Strong and Competitive Foods' Jack
Cowin.

It was chaired by Busingss Courncil of Australia chief executive Jennifer Westacott.

Trade Minister Andrew Rcobb said he welcomed any constructive effort to promote the interests of Australian agriculture and
to deepen trade and investimient ties with China.

"Agriculture is ene of our great strengths and we have an enviable and growing reputation for “clean, green and healthy'
produce,” he said. "We should look to leverage the premium, "brand Australia’ at every opportunity.

BUSINESS P17
Copyright Agency licensed copy {(www.copyright.com.au)
# Print item: http://www.mediaportal.com/0tu584357214
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This email is part of your Mediaportal service. Please do not reply. The mailbox is automated and unattended.

This report and its contents are for the internal research use of Mediaportal subscribers only and may not be provided to any
third party by any means for any purpose without the express permission of iSentia and/or the relevant copyright owner. For
more information contact copyright@iSentia.com

iSentia uses multiple audience data sources for press, internet, TV and radio, including AGB Nieisen Media Research, Audit
Bureau of Circulations, comScare, CSM Media Research, 0zTAM, Nielsen, Research Internaticnal and TNS. For general
information purposes only. Any ASRs and audience figures are an estimate only and may be subject grror or omission. iSentia
makes no representations and, to the extent permitted by law, excludes all warranties in relation to the information contained
in the report and is not liable for any losses, costs or expenses, resulting from any use or misise of the report.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is’addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other4:se of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

if you received this unintentionally, please contact the sender and delete the raterial from all computers.

iSentia Pty. Ltd. does not warrant the material contained in this message is free from computer virus or defect. Loss or damage
incurred in use is not the responsibility of iSentia Pty. Ltd.

iSentia Pty. Ltd. respects your privacy and is committed to protecting it.To view our Privacy Policy please visit:
http://www.isentia.com/.
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Anna Hurley

From: James Burgess

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 6:06 PM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject: FW: Making Environmental News 31/07 - 42 Items (Estimated Reading Time = 3
min 29 sec)

iy AT LiDEl%

From: Making Environmental News [mailto:men@emailing.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 2:37 PM

To: Premier
Subject: Making Environmental News 31/07 - 42 Items (Estimated Reading Time = 3 min 29 sec)

(AT L L AN St L RIRS L

MAKING ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS € Bk

| FORWARD THIS EMAIL | SUBSCRIBE | EDIT YOUR DETAILS | UNSUBSCRIBE |

Sl L

This issue there are 42 items. Share this service with vo
Click on the headline to link to the article colleagues: with your
Intensifying ocean acidity from carbon emissions hitting Pacific shellfish IR
industry P -
The Sydney Morning Herald Was-;thts er_nali forwarded to
31 July 2014 you? Receive your own
[Ssue.

For more than a century, Bili Taylor's family has used the calm, protected waters of Puget Sound fo raise
oysters, planting billions of larvae in underwater beds and then harvesting them to ship to some of the finest

restaurants in the world. Tﬁe pléce where your
footprint will have a positive
effect:

Same article appeared in:
The Age

The Brisbane Times

The Canberra Times

Food production feeling the warming effect

Climate Spectator Making Environmental News is
supported by:
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31 July 2014

Right now, in China's Henan and Inner Mongolia regions, more than 300,000 people are without drinking
water. Approximately 1 million hectares of farmland are too dry to work with, and more than 900,000
hectares of crops are unusable.

This Stunning Peruvian Carbon Map Is A Major New Too! For Fighting Climate
Change

Business Insider Ausiralia

31 July 2014

Stanford University scientists have produced the first-ever high-resolution carbon geography of Peru, a
country whose tropical forests are among the world’s most vital in terms of mitigating the global impact of

climate change.

Green Bonds Boost Sustainable Property

Sourceable
31 July 2014
Green bonds for buildings could have a critical impact on the uptake of sustainability measures by thiz

property sector.

ACCO wants landfill operators to pass on savings

Inside Waste

31 July 2014

The [andfill sector may not be liable under the proposed carbon tax price reduction obligation provision but

the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) expects operators, both councils/and
commercial players, to pass on carben tax cost savings.

ol i - The 2014 BanKSIa Susta:nablhty Awards 30!

pooiards

i Leadership by fully mtegratmg sustamabi

RET review pane! seeks exiension
Climate Spectator
31 July 2014
Dick Warburton has asked for an extension from the federal government for the review he is leading into
Australia's Renewable Energy Target, The Australian Financial Raview reports.
Same article appeared in:
The Australian
The Herald Sun
The Daily Telegraph
News.com.au
The Courier Mail
The Advertiser
Perthnow
The Mercury
NTNews
The Geelong Advertiser

Greenpeace say Environment/Minister Greg Hunt's bias claims easily

gisproved by Goagle search

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
Minister Greg Hunt this week and set to be Australia's largest coal mine.

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
The International Monetary Fund report says a 80% tax on coal would reflect the environmental damage

caused by buming the resource, The Australian Financial Review reports.

Mudgee environmentalist's walk-in protest while Woodlawn set for cash
injection
ABC News

31 July 2014
Central West environmentalists have taken part in a walk-in protest against mining company influence on

the same day that it was revealed there were high hopes of reopening a high-grade lead, zinc and copper
mine near Tarage.

El Nino prediction revised down to 50 per cent chance by Bureau of

Meteorology

ABC Rural
31 July 2014
The Bureau of Meteorology has revised down its prediction of an El Nino weather event develoging later this

year.

Sydney weather: Record warmth to cap a mild, dry July

The Sydney Morning Herald
31 July 2014
Sydney is forecast to bask in its warmest July weather in almost a quariar-of a century on Thursday, with
the city enjoying conditions more like late-spring rather than late-winter, meteorologists say.
Same article appeared in:
The Age
The Brisbane Times
The Canberra Times

Canberra set for warmest July day befere cold snap and snow hits

The Canberra Times

31 Juty 2014

The capital will enjoy its warmest July day since 2002-on Thursday before being hit with a cold air front
straight from Antartica on Friday, bringing snowfall to iie Brindabellas, a possible thunderstorm, and the

slightest chance of snow showers in the city during the giternocon.
Same article appeared in.

The Age

The Sydney Morning Herald
The Brisbane Times
WAToday

Queensland Plan to be released by Premier Campbell Newman

The Courier Mail
31 July 2014
QUEENSLANDERS have inid the Néwman Government they want affordable renewable energy for all, and

cities that grow up rathei’ thar out.
Story also covered by:

The Brisbane Times
CQuueensland Plan, not government's pian: Campbell Newman

Better Cities Will Lead to a Better Nation

Sourceable
31 July 2014
In a recent address to the National Press Club, Sydney's Lord Mayor Clover Moore asked, "Should cilies

rule the world?"
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Turtles v goannas: Conservationists help hard-shelis
The Sydney Morning Herald
31 July 2014
A trial to make turtle nests goanna-proof has saved an estimated 1200 eggs in central Queensland.
Same article appeared in:
The Age
The Brisbane Times
The Canberra Times

New Zealand {ollows Australia’s lead to prevent Japan from whaling again in

the Southern Jcean !
The Age !
31 July 2014 ‘
New Zealand is taking the lead from Australia against Antarctic whaling, with a plan that could prevent the ;
Japanese hunt from being renewed in late 2015. 1'
Same arficle appeared.in: ‘

The Sydney Morning Herald!

The Brisbane Times

The Canberra Times

Shocking Photos Show Just How Polluted China's Water Has Become

Business Insider Australia

31 July 2014

I you woke up tomorrow and suddenly discovered that your local river hadturned blood redand that a awful,

caustic smell had permeated your air, you would be pretty alarmed, right?

SITA wins sustainability award for packaging innovation

Foodmagazine

31 July 2014

SITA Australia has received top sustainability honours at the 2014 Australian Business Awards for its de-

packaging unit.

Ceoober Pedy Converts to Renewable Energy

Sourceable
31 July 2014
A new renewable energy project in outback South Australia is set te prove the viability of solar and wind

power for remote locations.

German renewables mix rises to 28.5%
Climate Spectator

31 July 2014 1
Germany's share of renewables in its electricity mix is-expected to have risen to 28.5 per cent in the first
half, up from 24.6 per cent during last year's first half, Energy Matters reports.

Supermarket Uses Food to Go Off Grid

Sourceable |
31 July 2014 !
A supermarket outlet in the UK is capable of cperaiing off grid, using rotten produce to generate electricity.

Death spiral? Energy utilities should check out the food industry

Renewable

31 July 2014

Locally produced food is all the rage. Even more popular are fad food diets, discovering you have a food
allergy and obscure food habifs, like fiie dining in the dark, in the park, or with complete strangers in a new
place.

Energy efficiency: more important than renewables?

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

The West Australian
30 July 2014
Robyn Lawley is used to causing a splash with her body but she has now made a statement of a different
kind.
Story also covered by:
Daily Life
Robyn Lawley strips to protest Queensland coalmine
Same story appeared in:
The Age
The Sydney Morning Herald
The Brisbane Timegs

Mining industry rejects claims ship-to-ship coal is unsafe

ABC Radio (AM)
30 July 2014
The mining industry has hit back at criticism of a controversial plan to load coal between ships in the middle

of the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. UNESCO has raised questions about the so-called "trans-
shipping" proposal, but the Queensland Resources Council argues it's common practice in Europe.

NSW farmers protest at mining 'intimacy’
News.com.au :
30 July 2014
FARMERS and property owners from around NSW have protested about what they say s the "intimacy” of
the state's planning department with the mining industry.
Samea article appeared in:
The Australian
The Herald Sun
The Daily Telegraph
The Courier Mail
The Advertiser
Perthnow
The Mercury
NTNews
The Geelong Advertiser
Sourceable

Ageing, dirty 1770MW coal power plant mothbalied in Victoria

Reneweconomy
30 July 2014
One of Australia's oldest and most polluting coal-fired pawer stalions, Energy Brix in Victoria's Latrobe

Valley, is being shut down, the plant's cwner announced on-Tuesday.

Against the grain — farming and rmining coliide

The Advertiser

30 July 20714 .

SA's farming and mining interests have coliided with the grant of a mining lease on the Yorke Peninsula.

Both sides say their industries are crucial for'tha state's future.
Same atticle appeared in:
The Daily Telegraph
News.com.au
Perthnow

Federal MP Clive Palmer’s Queensland Nickel questioned over toxic sludge
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

Environment walchdog investigates Queensland Nickel but Clive Palmer is in the clear

5

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 217 of 334




Government environmental worker shot dead after serving notice to man

illegally clearing vegetation at Croppa Creek
The Daily Telegraph
30 July 2014
THE man who allegedly shot and killed environment officer and father of two Glen Turner is a "well-
respected member of the community”.
Story also covered by:
ABC News
Man, 72, charged with murdering environiment officer after alleged shocting at Voree, NSW
The Daily Telegraph
Environmental officer Clen Turner gunned down for just doing his job: wheat farmer fan Tumbull charged
with murder
The Sydney Morning Herald
Tragic end to disputes over itlegal land clearing
Yahoo!7 News /!
They've been pushed and pushed" Mayor not surprised by shaoting [

Napthine, don't mess up Melbourne's wrban renewal

Climate Spectator

30 July 2014

So many Australians deal with the consequences of poor urban planning every day of their lives: traific
congestion, noise and air pollution, inadequate public transport networks, urban sprawl, lack of access to
shops and services ... the list goes on.

Pesticide safety research shouidn™ be lefl 1o the chemical companias that

make them

The Conversation

30 July 2014

The UK government is prepared to accept funding for studies on the risks of pesticides fo bees and other
pollinators from the manufacturers of the chemicals in question. Not surprisingly, this raises uncomfortable
guestions about trust and transparency, as a report from the Environmental Audit Committee points out.

New Tasmanian bid to stop mountain bikes spreading weed seeds and plant

diseases
The Mercury
30 July 2014
A STATEWIDE campaign will encourage Tasmanian mountain tike riders to becorne a little bit "bike proud”
to help protect the envirenment.
Same article appeared in:
News.com.au

Tokyo to become the 'sustainable’ gamss
SBS World News Australia
30 July 2014
Tokyo won the 2020 Olympics on a promise to have ali venues within eight kilometres of the village, due to
concerns about sustainability that won't happen.
Same article appeared in:
Ninemsn

Why do these lionesses in Botswana have manes?

Science Alert

30 July 2014

There's a place called Mombo in Botswaina's Moremi Game Reserve that houses some very peculiar
lionesses. These female lions are marned - and that doesn't mean just a few tufts of hair around their necks
and chests - their manes are so.iuxdrious, they can often fool competing lions into thinking they're males.

Why Australian hiouseholds are desperate for battery storage

Reneweconomy

30 July 2014

So, who wants to be an energy pro-sumer? In some states in Australia, around one in four houses already
boast rooftop solar PV systems, and it's having a big impact on the operation and the optics of the National
Electricity Market, with big implications for the traditional business models of generators, retailers and
network operators alike.

Solar powers ahead at Nyngan

The Land
30 July 2014
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WORK on a $2920 million solar power project began at Nyngan today.
Instaltation of the first solar photovoltaic {PV) modules at the nation’s largest utility-scale solar plant was
great news for the area, said Bogan Shire Council Mayor Ray Donald.
Story also covered by:
ABC Rural

Solar plant at Nyngan in western NSW will have over 1.3 million panels

Fisheries open to piunder

ABC Lateline
30 July 2014
The fishing industry says the government's focus on Operation Sovereign Borders has left Australia's prized

fisheries in the Southern Ocean open to plunder.

Wind energy beats nuclear, CCS for global warming mitigation

Reneweconory
30 July 2014
There's an enduring myth related to wind energy and nuclear energy that needs to be put to bed. Thatmyth

is that only nuclear can be scaled to sufficient capacity to reduce the impacts of global warming, and that
wind energy is much less scalable so it should be ignored.
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Anna Hurlez

From:; Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 3:44 PM

To: 'Lucas Clarke’

Ce: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP114 - Response due 4 August 2014
Hi Lucas,

I have conducted consultation with the following people and established no documents are hield that would relate
to the below RTI:

e Premier’s EA, on behalf of Premier

e Chief of Staff's EA, on behalf of Premier

e Deputy Chief of Staff

s Director of Media

» Director of Policy

e Deputy Director of Policy — currently holds Natural Resources and Mines portfolio

¢ Policy Advisor — Environment and Heritage Protection portfalio

e Former Policy Advisor (has moved to a new role) — previously held Natural Resources and Mines portfolio
s Executive Officer

s Departmental Liaison Officer — (correspondence & Trim access)

Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Buiiding | 100 George Street { Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clairke@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014/12:01 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: DOCUMENT /SEARCH REQUEST RTIP114 - Response due 4 August 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTI) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Lid seeking access to:

Application Scope

“All documents about or concerning:
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1) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014;

2) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014),

3) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014,

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
5.465 notice sent to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014/ar 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Envirarniment and Heritage
Proftection.

Excluding all documents sent to or received by Queensfand Nickei Pty Lid, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014

| have subsequently obtain from the applicant a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these documents to assist in your search.

Can you please arrange for a thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

In this instance, | consider that verbal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevantinforimation.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, marmos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough notes
and edited copies}, business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobiie telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTI and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This wiliinclude documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documentis not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as searchies for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of reievant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this
Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowfedge of ihe subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of infgrmation that these concerns are conveyed to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents aie supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 4 August 2014 to the RTI and Privacy Unit,
Level 1, Executive Building. :

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

Details of any concerns your Office may have N\
relating to the release and publication of these
documents. \/

Name of certifying Officer: Initials:

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me on{07) 3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY { Departrmient of the Premier and Cabinet

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
opinions expressed in this email are thgse of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email isconfidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurle

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 11:16 AM

To: Peter Turnbull

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Thanks Pete,

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

From; Peter Turnbull

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:46 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

I have nothing

Peter Turnbull

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, M4jor Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth

Games

.y 2 " .
Phone: 07 3719 7246 |‘Fax: 07 3003 0229 | Mobiles

Level 26 | 111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Greai Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 103:2Z AM

To: Peter Turnbull

Subject: FW: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Hi Pete,

As per the below, can you please advise urgently if you have corro/documents/records re the attached letters to Qld
Nickel.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM

To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michael Prain; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate
Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter :

Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good marning,

Can you please advise by COB tomorrow if you are fikely to have any correspondence, documents ar records relating
10 the helow RTI application from Queensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the application refers to are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

If yau are aware of anyone else in this office {including former statf members) whao are likely to have relevant
documentation or knowledge please let me know.

Thank you,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 37197030/ | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 ity East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers,qid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014,12:01 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP114 - Response due 4 August 2014

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
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1) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensiand

Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014,
2) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland

Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);
3) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to

Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014;
4) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to

Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014),
5)the interview of the Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
s.465 notice sent to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 o130 June 2014

(ref: 0027-2014); and
6) the Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Envirorimient and Heritage

Protection.

Excluding all documents sent to or received by Queensland Nicke! Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014.”7

| have subsequently obtain from the applicant a copy of “the letter”and “the notice” and have attached
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
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevant iniormation.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memas, faxes, printed e-maits, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, ' maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, inchiletelephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche recerds, filtns, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RT!l and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and

hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant docliments may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as gearches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachmenis o these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this

Office).

While the RTl and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledae of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of irfformation that these concerns are conveyed to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documernits are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

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

| l |
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

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me ori (07) 3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gav.au | 07 30039230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the enviromment before printing this emaif

This email is intended only for the addressee. 1ts use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the authet's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this ¢mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email arg those of the author and do-not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, pleasenotify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurlez

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:48 AM

To: Sharyn Watkins ‘

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
e Al et - Cannpleas Rzl

bl |L} PR

More Information

[ T
I
i i

Clive farewell in a nickel of time. N 31/07/2014 View

PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014 View
;A;]iv;isl'lc r('n:?]tiéileld until he departs - Justices vow sustained campaign 31/07/2014 View :
Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites’ 31/07/2014 View
:rl:lic;thae?:a;ito\fv?deéglhts - Queensland Plan calis for cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View j
Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View ‘
S;'aere;SIzggf’grr;:i;;ﬁ;bﬁgﬁﬁ - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View
| War zone flightpaths spur strike threats. 31/07/2014 View
EAccess ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’ 31/07/2014 View
World-class welcome. 31/07/2014 View
Principals in power pusii = Bigger say sought on school agenda. 31/07/2014 View
Zoo may change/its stripes. 31/07/2014 View
You should bie worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View
'Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View
'HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View
%Newman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View

| Editorial: It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014
been given.

Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat.

<
o
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@
=

31/07/2014 Vi
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jLetters: Party crasher Davis needs a total recall.
City Beat - Risk Business.

More Information

"AFP to lead corruption pursuit,

Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef.

Your state - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime
series.

State works keep investment pipeline flowing.
Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny.
Judges to boycott Carmody welcome.

. Left takes over in historic shift.

A new sfogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle.
%Coastal homes to rise as Sunland eyes a golden opportunity.
‘Hunting opportunities in retail of the future.

More Information

Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should nat have to sanction illegal
_downloaders.

Kirklees set to close 24 of its 26 libraries.

?Send Chris Grayling books, g2 campaigners against prison ban.
Human Rights Watch pushesfor review of Australian WikiLeaks gag

-order.

Australia's top eight universities push for higher fees, fewer
students.

Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns iinet.

More Information

?Asylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci.

2
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3 Brisbene'e ee-r“park gelel Vrﬁ'ihes revealed

Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells.
Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions.
‘Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid.

Gold Coast police TV series accused of being government PR
campaign.

}Towards Q30 - The Queensiland Plan is here.

sl Al - Tl Cabrsare s e

More Information

Middle-tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither and die. 31/07/2014 \
Files can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound Archive.  31/07/2014

The Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid polities.

Queensland Governor Paul de Jersey reveals ‘grand vision' to
prioritise Indigenous jobs.

“to stop reoffending.

are the worst in years.

light rail - is already in piace.

Queensland Healtlr Minister Lawrence Springborg in favour of
fluoride in Cairns' water.

community coritrol.

' Bats shred Palmetum leaf cover.

the fight against wild dogs.

Queensland’'s new Chief Justice.

3

Queensland prisoners given access-to new tertiary program in a bid
Bushfire education officer: I dan't'mean to panic you but conditions
A tunnel under Parklands Drive -~ crucial for the second stage of
Palm Beach will be transformed with a $136 million project that will
rinclude houses, units arid high rises on the old caravan park site.

Landmark deal foir Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to

éQLD Government announces two initiatives to help landholders in

Tim Carmody appointment: Legal fraternity continues debate over

31/07/2014

31/07/2014
30/07/2014
30/07/2014

30/07/2014

30/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

31/07/2014

30/07/2014
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Gold Coast City councillors and civil libertarians demanding to know
if Newman Government has a hand in new reality show starring
bikies and cops.

JCU Professor calls for dredge permit ban after research reveals
-coal residue already on Great Barrier Reef.

§Solvent management program on the cards to battle chroming in
-Cairns and Far North Queensland.

More fallout after a Townsville City Councillor failed to disclose
financial information.

'Fears that CSG will make water bores a thing of the past in parts of
‘the Darling Downs.

1EI Nino prediction revised down to 50 per cent chance by Bureau of
-Meteorology.

e v S s = IR I T I Y T T
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Maore Information

‘Hunted: Environment Minister Greg Hunt pulls the trigger on mine
firestorm.

Federal OK for giant mine in Qld.

. Dog fence community consultation,

éManufactured baits go on sale.

%Roma ramps up abattoir study.

‘Canavan backs Port Alma live-ex.

Letters: Sifting through spin arctind B1D.

Letters: BID fund phantom.

fLetters: CQ bore: No 'make-qoad".

Editorial: Labor's 'country c¢aucus' poor cosmetic fix.

More Information

: Dairy Business Longwarry Food Park could be set for foreign
takeover.

QSydney biotech start-up Neuclone strikes deal with Indian vaccine
. giant Serum.

?Gretel Packer the 'driving force' behind $200m philanthropic fund.
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More Information

'A major report on alcohol use in Australia has found an alarming

increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth 30/07/2014
report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related -
illnesses and injuries.

- A prisoner education program being trialied at Gatton has been

' hailed a success and will be rolled out to other prisons. It is has

shown the potential to reduce re-offending by encouraging 30/07/2014
prisoners to undertake online university courses to increase

.employment opportunities upon release.

éBrisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with

‘the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal, 30/07/2014
as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state wili

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will 30/07/2014
be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier

Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters
at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Government,is warning
people about the risks of rushing to catch a tirain. Quieensland Rail  30/07/2014

says it is doing the hard yards to protect its traveilers but every day
someone is hurt.

Queensland Premier Hon. Campbell Newman will reveal the results

of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future

tomorrow morning. Premier Newman has pointed out that much of

the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and

the regions.

A former Queensland Health @mpioyee has appeared in court

accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars. 29/07/2014
Karma Elms allegedly made 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and
penalty payments over a period of 15 months.

For the third time.n less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

has become entangled.in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been 29/07/2014
renewed calls for/the nets to be removed in winter during the whale

i migration season.

This email is automatically generated. Please do not reply.

i

e RO FOU Lo

View
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View

Please email or phone the library on 3406-7199 for assistance or information.

Please email the Library to unsubscribe from this Library Alert mailing list.

Please email to be temporarily suspended from this Library Alert mailing list.

Please visit Library Online for all library collections.
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Anna Hurley

From: Peter Turnbull

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:46 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

| have nothing

Peter Turnbull

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth
Games

Phone: 07 3719 7246 | Fax; 07 3003 0229 | Mobile:s,73 Not Peievant
Level 26 | 111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4060
GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:23 AM

To: Peter Turnbull

Subject: FW: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Hi Pete,

As per the below, can you please advise urgently if you have corro/documents/records re the attached letters to Qid
Nickel.

Thanks,

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 0737197030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Gseat State, Great Opportunity.

| A VT

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blalk; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michael Prain; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate

Davies; Lisa Paly; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good morning,

Can you please advise by COB tomorrow if you are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application from Queensland Nickel.

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
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevant information.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTIl and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This will include documents and files that relate io the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, sucn as emails and

hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email system as well as searches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you io review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also suppiied (if in doubt, please contact this

Office).

While the RT) and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTiprocess, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if siaff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyad to this RTl and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can yot please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COR 4 August 2014 to the RTl and Privacy Unit,

Level 1, Executive Building.

DOCUMENT SEARCH DECLARATION

Time taken to conduct searches (in biocks of 15
minutes) This information will be used to caiculate the Charges Hours Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant.

Details of searches undertaken {where was

searched, keyword search ieims used).
This information is required to satizfyths sufficiency of search for
any reviews of this application:

Details of any congerns your Office may have
relating to the releasa and publication of these
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
Please consider the environment hefore printing this emait.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the zuthor at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmned in writing. The
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
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:471 AM

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

e e Sl 0
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More Information

Clive farewell in a nickel of time.
against Chief.

higher, not wider.

been given.

Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat.

1

31/07/2014 \

View

'PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014 View
We will not yield until he departs - Justices vow stistained campaign 31/07/2014 View
Carmody's criticé 'are hypocrites’ 31/07/2014 View

. . ) s for eiti _

Not afraid of heights - Queensland Plan calis foi cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
'A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View
' Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View
Green Ilght on dlsturba_mcel - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View
sparks 'adverse behaviour .
War zone flightpaths spur strike thieats. 31/07/2014 View
Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
. Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’ 31/07/2014 View
World-class welcome, 31/07/2014 View
Principals in power push~ Bigger say sought on school agenda. 31/07/2014 View
Zoo may change/its stripes. 31/07/2014 View
You should be worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View
Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View
HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View
Newman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View
' Editorial: It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014 View
31/07/2014 View
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%Letters: Party crasher Davis needs a total recall.
- City Beat - Risk Business.

More Information

;AFP to [ead corruption pursuit.
‘Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef.

-Your state - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime
series.

State works keep investment pipeline flowing.

| Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny.

Judges to boycott Carmody welcome.

Left takes over in historic shift.

%A new slogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle.

- Coastal homes to rise as Sunland eyes a golden opportunity.

Hunting opportunities in retail of the future.

More Information

Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should nct have to sanction illegal
downloaders.

; Kirklees set to close 24 of its 2& libraries.
éSend Chris Grayling books, urge campaigners against prison ban.

‘Human Rights Watch pushes for review of Australian WikiLeaks gag
order. '

-Australia's top eight uriversities push for higher fees, fewer
students.

‘Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns iinet.

More Information

;Asylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci.
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30/07/2014
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| Brisbane's céﬁrrpérk 'gold mines revealed. | o 31/07/2014
Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells. 31/07/2014
| Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions. 30/07/2014
Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid. 30/07/2014
Gold Cpast police TV series accused of being government PR 30/07/2014
campaign.

§Towards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here. 30/07/2614
Dbl Al o Sl Flobeea s alis

More Information

'Middle-tier unrigéil;rsirtiés in Australia aren't doomed to wither c.l'rd 7di'e. 31/07/2014
fFiIes can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound Archive. 31/07/2014
NIE ST (R M H ]
More Information
The Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid-politics. ' 31/07/2014
axlg ' ici !
Qgegqsland (_30vern0r_ Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to 31/07/2014
prioritise Indigenous jobs.
: Queensland prisoners given access to new tertiary program in a bid 31/07/2014
to stop reoffending.
, . N T i -
Bushfire educa}tlon officer: I don't/mean to panic you but conditions 31/07/2014
are the worst in years.
A tunngl ur_1der Parkla_mdshDr:ve - crucial for the second stage of 31/07/2014
light rail - is already in piace.
|
i Palm Beach will be transforimed with a $136 million project that will 31/07/2014
include houses, units aind high rises on the old caravan park site.
',. l‘ﬂ'» _1'5 » -
Quegnslgnd I-.Iealt..vv'! inister Lawrence Springborg in favour of 31/07/2014
fluoride in Cairns' water.
aal for Y ini
Landmar.k deal for Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to 31/07/2014
community centrol.
' Bats shred Palmetum leaf cover. 31/07/2014
iQLD Government announces two initiatives to help landholders in
the fight against wild dogs. 31/07/2014
Tim Carmoc!y appomt_ment: I__egal fraternity continues debate over 30/07/2014
Queensland's new Chief Justice. I
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3Gold Coast City councillors and civil libertarians demanding to know
if Newman Government has a hand in new reality show starring
bikies and cops.

JCU Professor calls for dredge permit ban after research reveals
coal residue already on Great Barrier Reef.

§Solvent management program on the cards to battle chroming in
Cairns and Far North Queensland.

More fallout after a Townsville City Councillor failed to disclose
-financial information.

.Fears that CSG will make water bores a thing of the past in parts of
the Darling Downs.

- El Nino prediction revised down to 50 per cent chance by Bureau of
Meteorology.

Mare Information

‘Hunted: Enviror.\r.nent. Minister G”reg Hunt pulls th.e trig.g-ér on-r.hine |
;firestorm.

iFederaI OK for giant mine in Qld.

Dog fence community consultation.

?Manufactured baits go on sale.

Roma ramps up abattoir study.

‘Canavan backs Port Alma live-ex.

.Letters: Sifting through spin arcund BID.

Letters: BID fund phantom.

Letters: CQ bore: No 'make-goagd”

 Editorial: Labor's 'country caucus' poor cosmetic fix.

Mare Information

- Dairy Business Longwarry Food Park could be set for foreign
takeover.

?Sydney biotech start-up Neuclone strikes deal with Indian vaccine
“giant Serum.

_Gretel Packer the 'driving force' behind $200m philanthropic fund.  23/07/2014 Vi
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Y warid Radio Clips (Click Morae Informmaiion for progiran

‘A major report on alcohol use in Australia has found an alarming

‘increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth 30/07/2014
report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related .
illnesses and injuries.

A prisoner education program being trialled at Gatton has been

hailed a success and will be rolled out to other prisons. It is has

shown the potential to reduce re-offending by encouraging 30/07/2014 View
- prisoners to undertake online university courses to increase

. employment opportunities upon release.

Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminai, 30/07/2014 View
as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state will

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will 30/07/2014
-be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier

'Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

View

New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters
at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Governmernt is warning
people about the risks of rushing to catch a train. Queensland Rail ~ 30/07/2014 View

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

_the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014 View
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and

the regions.

A former Queensland Health empioyee has appeared in court

accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars. i
Karma Elms allegedly made 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and 29/07/2014 ¥iew
penalty payments over-a period of 15 months.
For the third time«n less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

N
has become entangied.in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been 29/07/2014 View

‘renewed calls for/the nets to be removed in winter during the whale
‘migration season.
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Anna Hurley ‘

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:40 AM

To: Kate Johnson

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensland Parliamentary Livrary and
Research Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of items which may be of interest to you.

T | A A S P PAE e
EEple Sllelt e et TGk

More Information

Clive farewell in a nickel of time.  31/07/2014 View
PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014 View

. - - _ . et o e 7
We ywll noig yield until he departs - Justices vow ststained campaign 31/07/2014 View
tagainst Chief.

Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites' 31/07/2014 View
Eic;thzita;%tosv?deég.hts - Queensland Plan calis foi cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View
'Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View
?S;:sl?sligg’f/;g:isg;;ﬁgﬁﬁ - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View
War zone flightpaths spur strikethiaats. 31/07/2014 View
Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
'Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’ 31/07/2014 View
' World-class welcome. 31/07/2014 View
Principals in power push - 'Bigger say sought on schoo! agenda. 31/07/2014 View
Zoo may change its stripes. 31/07/2014 View
You should be worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View
| Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View
'HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View
LNewman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View
Eglietr?ré?\ll:eit.'s time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014 View |
Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat. 31/07/2014 View
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More Information

| Middle-tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither &nd die. 31/07/2014 Vie

gFiles can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound Archive. 31/07/2014 Vie

z

i i l A

The Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid-golitics. © 31/07/2014
Qgee:n-sland (_30vernor‘ Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to 31/07/2014
prioritise Indigenous jobs.

;Queensland prisoners given access-to new tertiary program in a bid 31/07/2014 Vi
to stop reoffending.

, . . Yo . o _
Bushfire educa_tlon officer: I den't/mean to panic you but conditions 31/07/2014 Vi
are the worst in years.

/f\ tunngl upder Parkle_mds';_Dr:ve - crucial for the second stage of 31/07/2014 Vi
light rail - is already in piace.

’ Palm Beach will be transformed with a $136 million project that will .
linclude houses, units aixd high rises on the old caravan park site. 31/07/2014 Vie

b Minis . . _
Quee;nslgnd I-!ealt‘_v'; inister Lawrence Springborg in favour of 31/07/2014 View
fluoride in Cairns \water.

Ao | frnam M A
Landmar_k deal for Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to 31/07/2014 View
community cohtrol.
Bats shred Paimetum leaf cover. 31/07/2014 View

QLD Government announces two initiatives to help landholders in .
the fight against wild dogs. 31/07/2014 Vie

Tim Carmodly appomt_ment: I__egal fraternity continues debate over 30/07/2014
Queensland's new Chief Justice.
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Brisbane's car park gold mines revealed. © 31/07/2014 Vie

‘Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells. 31/07/2014 View
Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions. 30/07/2014 View
'Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid. 30/07/2014 View
§§aorlrflpg%anstt police TV series accused of being government PR 30/07/2014 View
Towards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here. 30/07/2014 View
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More Information

A major report on alcohol use in Australia has found an alarming
increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth 30/07/2014

report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohal related vIEW
illnesses and injuries.

A prisoner education program being trialled at Gatton has been

hailed a success and will be rolled out to other prisons. It is has

- shown the potential to reduce re-offending by encouraging 30/07/2014 Vie

‘prisoners to undertake online university courses to increase
employment opportunities upon release.

Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with

fthe ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal, 30/07/2014 Vie
‘as part of a $150 million development.

' The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state wili

‘look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor lan Frazer will :

: be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier 30/07/2014 Vie
Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters
at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Governmeritis warning

i says it is doing the hard yards to protect its traveilers but every day
'someone is hurt.

Queensland Premier Hon. Campbell Newman will reveal the results

of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future

tomorrow morning. Premier Newman has pointed out that much of

the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014 Vie
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and

the regions.

A former Queensland Health empioyee has appeared in court

accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars. .
Karma Elms allegedly made 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and 29/07/2014 Vie
penalty payments over a period of 15 months.

For the third time.n less than a month a juvenile humpback whale
-has become entangled.in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been .
‘renewed calls for/the nets to be removed in winter during the whale 29/07/2014 Vie

migration season.

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

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_ingquiries@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:36 AM

To: David Crossen

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensland Parliamentary Liorary and
Research Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of items which may be of interest to you.

More Information

' Clive farewell in a nickel of time. ©31/07/2014 View

PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. | 31/07/2014 View |
:g:;glt rg:%tie\q:ileld until he departs - Justices vow sustained campaign 31/07/2014 View
‘Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites' 31/07/2014 View

Ei(;th2£ta;%to\fv?deég.hts - Queensland Plan calis for cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View
"Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View
‘S;‘aes?sIiggsgrr;éjisgﬁl;bva;gﬁg - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View

War zone flightpaths spur strike threats. 31/07/2014 View
Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day 31/07/2014 View
' World-class welcome. 31/07/2014 View

Principals in power push - Bigger say sought on school agenda. 31/07/2014 View

Zoo may change (its stripes. 31/07/2014 View
You should be worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View
'Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View |
?HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View |
‘Newman told to telly it all 31/07/2014 View |
i Eg;tr?ré?\ll;it.'s time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014 View ?

Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat. 31/07/2014 View |
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%Letters: Party crasher Davis needs a total recall.
'City Beat - Risk Business.

More Information

- AFP to lead corruption pursuit.
Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef,

‘Your state - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime
. series.

- State works keep investment pipeline flowing.

Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny.

Judges to boycott Carmody welcome.

-Left takes over in historic shift.

-A new slogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle.

ICoastaI homes to rise as Sunland eyes a golden opportunity.
Hunting opportunities in retail of the future.

More Information

Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should not have to sanction illegal
~downloaders.

.Kirklees set to close 24 of its 26 libraries.

. Send Chris Grayling books, tirgs campaigners against prison ban.

'Human Rights Watch pushes for review of Australian WikiLeaks gag
order. '

Australia's top eight universities push for higher fees, fewer
‘students.

‘Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns linet.

More Information

Asylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci.

2
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“érisbane's car oart{ goldurn.ines revealed

Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells.
‘Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions.
Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid.

Gold Coast police TV series accused of being government PR
campaign.

Towards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here.

More Information

‘ HEH

[

i |ddle t|er unlver5|t1es in Australla aren't doomed to W|ther ;.nd die.
\ |Ies can't walt the future of the Natlonal F|Im and Sound L\rchlw_

The Drum The s||ck gllb World of tabloid noll-.u S.

Queensland Governor Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to
prioritise Indigenous jobs.

Queensland prisoners given access to new tertiary program in a bid
to stop reoffending.

' Bushfire education officer: I dgn’t/mean to panic you but conditions
‘are the worst in years.

| A tunnel under Parklands Drive 5 crucial for the second stage of
light rail - is already in piace

Palm Beach will be transformed with a $136 million project that will
include houses, units and high rises on the old caravan park site.

Queensland Health Minister Lawrence Springborg in favour of
fluoride in Cairns watzr.

t Landmark deal for-Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to
community certrol.

Bats shred Palmetum leaf cover.

QLD Government announces two initiatives to help landholders in
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
30/07/2014 View
30/07/2014 View

30/07/2014 View

30/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View
31/07/2014 View
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31/07/2014 VleW

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View
31/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

30/07/2014 View
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“Gold Coast City councillors and civil libertarians demanding to know
if Newman Government has a hand in new reality show starring
bikies and cops.

:JCU Professor calls for dredge permit ban after research reveals
coal residue already on Great Barrier Reef.

ESoIvent management program on the cards to battle chroming in
Cairns and Far North Queensland.

More fallout after a Townsville City Councillor failed to disclose
financial information.

Fears that CSG will make water bores a thing of the past in parts of
jthe Darling Downs.

iEI Nino prediction revised down to 50 per cent chance by Bureau of
‘Meteorology.

‘Hunted: Environment Minister Greg Hunt pulls the trigger on mine
firestorm.

'Federal OK for giant mine in Qld.

Dog fence community consultation.

‘Manufactured baits go on sale.

"Roma ramps up abattoir study.

Canavan backs Port Alma live-ex.

Letters: Sifting through spin arctind BID.

jLetters: BID fund phantom.

Letters: CQ bore: No 'make-good’.

Editorial: Labor's 'country caucus’ poor cosmetic fix.

Mare Information

Dairy Busmes> Longwarry VFood Park could bé set for fdreigh
takeover.

Sydney biotech start-up Neuclone strikes deal with Indian vaccine
‘giant Serum.

%Gretel Packer the 'driving force' behind $200m philanthropic fund. 23/07/2014 Vi
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More Information

A major report on alcohol use in Australia has found an alarming
increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth
report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related
‘illnesses and injuries.

A prisoner education program being trialled at Gatton has been
hailed a success and will be rolled out to other prisons. It is has
shown the potential to reduce re-offending by encouraging
prisoners to undertake online university courses to increase
employment opportunities upon release.

' Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
'the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal,
as part of a $150 million development.

?The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state will
‘look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will
'be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier
-Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

‘New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters
at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Governmerit is warning
people about the risks of rushing to catch a train. Queensland Rail
says it is doing the hard yards to protect its traveilers but every day
someone is hurt.

‘Queensland Premier Hon. Campbell Newran will reveal the results
| of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future
tomorrow morning. Premier Newman iras pointed out that much of
the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the
Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and
the regions.

i A former Queensland Health -empioyee has appeared in court
raccused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars.
Karma Elms allegedly made 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and
penalty payments over-a period of 15 months.

For the third timein less than a month a juvenile humpback whale
has become entangled.in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been
renewed calls for/the nets to be removed in winter during the whale
migration seasan.

This email is automatically generated. Please do not reply.
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Please visit Library Online for all library collections.
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29/07/2014

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

oo

From:

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:36 AM
To: Daniel Harris

Subject: Your Library alert

Welcome to your information alert from the Queensland Parliamentary Library and

R_esearch Service.

For independent searching, please visit Library Online.

The following is a list of items which may be of interest to you.

[FE VT IOV R G e e s BT
AT SR - BRIl el

Maore Information

Clive farewell in a nickel of time.
PUP staffer cI_aims vote was rigged.

We will not yield until he departs - Justices vow sustained campaign
against Chief.

Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites’

Not afraid of heights - Queensiand Plan calis for cities to grow
higher, not wider.

IA—G's spend on cheques draws fire.
. Opponents dig up past in Reef rows.

_Green light on disturbance - Senator's visit to detention centre
sparks 'adverse behaviour’

War zone flightpaths spur strike threats.

Access ban to sink pirates.

Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’

World-class welcome.

- Principals in power push ='Bigger say sought on school agenda.

Zoo may change (its stripes.

Homeless vaccine fears.
HSU boss flicks hubby $50K.
Newman told to telly it all.

Editorial: It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's
been given.

§Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat.

1

You should be worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia.

' 31/07/2014

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
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Bri:‘saahé‘s car park g_cild “miﬁésﬁrévéaléd;

Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells.
-Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions.
Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid.

Gold Coast police TV series accused of being government PR
campaign.

iTowards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here.

—n
—
=

More Information

' Middle-tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither and die.

;:Files can't wait; the future of the National Film and Sound Archive.

WOl SO

Ehgiro s

More Information

The Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid politics.

' Queensland Governor Paul de Jersey reveals ‘grand vision' to
 prioritise Indigenous jobs.

Queensland prisoners given access to new tertiary program in a bid
to stop reoffending.

Bushfire education officer: I don't’mean to panic you but conditions
‘are the worst in years.

A tunnel under Parklands Drive - crucial for the second stage of
light rail - is already in piace.

Palm Beach will be transformed with a $136 million project that wiil
include houses, units afid high rises on the old caravan park site.

Queensland Health-Minister Lawrence Springborg in favour of
fluoride in Cairns water.

Landmark deal for Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to
community ceritrol. '

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

A major report on alcoho! use in Australia has found an alarming
increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth .,,,. ,

. : . 30/07/2014 Vie
report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related
nllmesses and injuries.

'A prisoner education program being trialled at Gatton has been

hailed a success and will be rolled out to other prisons. It is has

shown the potential to reduce re-offending by encouraging 30/07/2014 Vie
' prisoners to undertake online university courses to increase

‘employment opportunities upon release.

 Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terrninal, 30/07/2014 Vie
as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state wili

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will .
‘be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier 30/07/2014 Vie
"Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters

at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Government is warning

people about the risks of rushing to catch a train. Queensland Rail  30/07/2014 View
says it is doing the hard yards to protect its travellers but every day

someone is hurt.

 Queensland Premier Hon. Campbell Newrnan will reveal the results

of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future

tomorrow morning. Premier Newman has pointed out that much of

the Queensland Plan is about bigwicture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014 View
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and

=

z

=

=

the regions.
A former Queensland Healthempioyee has appeared in court
accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars. 29/07/2014 View

Karma Elms allegedly madea 45 fraudulent claims for overtime and
penalty payments over a period of 15 months.

For the third time:in less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

has become entangied in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been 29/07/2014
renewed calls for the nets to be removed in winter during the whale

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
hmaiy Sleept o e B

More Information

Clive farewell in a nickel of time. S 31/07/2014 View
PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014 View

We .WIH not_ yield until he departs - Justices vow sustained campaign 31/07/2014 View |
against Chief. ‘

Carmody's critics "are hypocrites' 31/07/2014 View
EE.ot afraid of heights - Queensland Plan calis for cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
' higher, not wider.

A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View |
 Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View I

S;:f;sIiggsgrr;eclis‘t;;;bvaigsﬁ - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View

War zone flightpaths spur strike threats. 31/07/2014 View
Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View ‘
Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’ 31/07/2014 View
' World-class welcome, 31/07/2014 View
[Principals in power push—~ Bigger say sought on school agenda. 31/07/2014 View ‘

Zoo may change/its stripes. 31/07/2014 View ’
You should ke worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View

Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View

HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View

Newman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View

Editorial: It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's
been given. 31/07/2014

Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat.
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Letters: Party crasher Davis needs a total recall.
. City Beat - Risk Business.

More Information

'AFP to lead corruption pursuit,
:Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef.

éYour state - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime
‘series.

‘State works keep investment pipeline flowing.

‘Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny.

‘Judges to boycott Carmody welcome.,

Left takes over in historic shift,

A new slogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle.

§Coastal homes to rise as Sunland eyes a golden opportunity.
?Hunting opportunities in retail of the future.
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More Information

“Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should ngt have to sanction iflegal
_downloaders.

Kirklees set to close 24 of its 2a libraries.
‘Send Chris Grayling books, urge campaigners against prison ban.

‘Human Rights Watch pushes for review of Australian WikiLeaks gag
-order.

jAustraIia's top eight universities push for higher fees, fewer
- students.

. Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns iinet.

More Information

e
iAsylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci. o
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31/07/2014
31/07/2014

31/07/2014
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campaign.

fTowards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here.
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More Information

iMiddle—tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither and die.
{Files can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound/Archive:

: |
| The Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid-politics.

?Queensland Governor Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to
prioritise Indigenous jobs.

Brisbane's car park gold mines revealed.
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

Bushfire education officer: I don't/mean to panic you but conditions
are the worst in years. :

‘A tunnel under Parklands Drive - crucial for the second stage of
:light rail - is already in place.

Palm Beach will be trainsformied with a $136 million project that will
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

increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth 30/07/2614
‘report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related -
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

-employment opportunities upon release.

View

=

'Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal, 30/07/2014 View
as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state wili

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor lan Frazer will 30/07/2014
' be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland’ Premier

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

‘of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future

tomorrow morning. Premier Newman ias pointed out that much of

the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014 View
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified are education, the economy and

the regions.

A former Queensland Health @émpioyee has appeared in court

-accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of dollars. 29/07/2014
' Karma Elms allegedly made 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and

' penalty payments over a period of 15 months.

View

For the third time.in less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

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

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 265 of 334




DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 266 of 334



Anna Hurlex

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:33 AM

To: Aniela Hedditch

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
Drdiliye Al o ooy el

More Information

Clive farewell in 2 nickel of time. X 31/07/2014 View
PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014 View
;\gzm!il: rg:%tie;:ci-eld until he departs - Justices vow sizstained campaign 31/07/2014 View ‘
Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites' 31/07/2014 View
m;thzf‘ta;c(l)to\tv?deeiglhts - Queensland Plan calis for cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View
'Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View
§Sg:rel?sliggsgrr;:i;zﬁ;lﬁggﬁ - Senctor's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View
War zone flightpaths spur strike threats. 31/07/2014 View
Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a day’ 31/07/2014 View
'World-class welcome. 31/07/2014 View |
Principals in power pusiy - Bigger say sought on school agenda. 31/07/2014 View
Zoo may change/its stripes. 31/07/2014 View
You should be worried - Homegrown terrorist in threats to Australia. 31/07/2014 View
Homeless vaccine fears. | 31/07/2014 View
HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View
‘Newman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View
Eggr?rgi;?\l/iarlwt.'s time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014 View
Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat. 31/07/2014 View
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Letters: Party crasher Davis needs a total recall. 31/07/2014 View

City Beat - Risk Business. 31/07/2014 View

Mare Information

-AFP to lead corruption pursuit. 31/07/2014

View
:Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef. 31/07/2014 View
j;’glfilgss.tate - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime 1/07/2014 View
State works keep investment pipeline flowing. 31/07/2014 View
Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny. 31/07/2014 View
:Judges to boycott Carmody welcome. 31/07/2014 View
. Left takes over in historic shift. 31/07/2014 View
A new slogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle. 31/07/2014 View
;Coastal homes to rise as Sunland eyes a golden opportunity. 31/07/2014 View
SHunting opportunities in retail of the future. 31/07/2014 View
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More Information

“Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should ngt have to sanction illegal
~downloaders.

Kirklees set to close 24 of its 2€ libraries. 30/07/2014 View
Send Chris Grayling books, ¢i'ge campaigners against prison ban. 30/07/2014 View

31/07/2014 View

‘Human Rights Watch pushes for review of Australian WikiLeaks gag

order 30/07/2014 View

L iqht UAiversiti .
1Australla s top eight universities push for higher fees, fewer 30/07/2014
students.

‘Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns iinet. 29/07/2014 View

More Information

Asylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci. © 31/07/2014 View
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fBrisbane's car park gold mines revealed. 31/07/2014 View

More Information

<
o

i Middle-tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither and die. 31/07/2014
Files can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound Archive. 31/07/2014
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More Information

éThe Drum: The slick, glib world of tabloid politics. 31/07/2014 View
|

! qa' \ - r )
Queensland Governor Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to 31/07/2014 View

| prioritise Indigenous jobs.

éQueensland prisoners given access to new tertiary program in a bid 31/07/2014
to stop reoffending.

i . . . . ™ . o
Bushfire educe_ltlon officer: I don't’mean to panic you but conditions 31/07/2014
are the worst in years.
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A tunngl upder Parklgnds',’Dr!ve - crucial for the second stage of 31/07/2014
light rail - is already in piace.

Palm Beach will be transformed with a $136 million project that will 31/07/2014
include houses, units and high rises on the old caravan park site,
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;Queejnslgnd I-!ealtj. ] linister Lawrence Springborg in favour of 31/07/2014
;ﬂuorlde in Cairns watgr.
i y ¥ . V s
Landmar-k deal for Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to 31/07/2014 View
community cenrtrol. E—
Bats shred Palmetum leaf cover. 31/07/2014 View

QLD Government announces two initiatives to help landholders in
the fight against wild dogs. 31/07/2014

Tim Carmoc!y appoint_ment: I__egal fraternity continues debate over 30/07/2014
i Queensland's new Chief Justice.
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Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells. - 31/07/2014 View
Campbeil Newman refuses to answer journalists' questions. ' 30/07/2014 View
Suspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid. 30/07/2014 View
Gold Cpast police TV series accused of being government PR 30/07/2014 View
campaign.

.Towards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here. 30/07/2014 View
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

iemployment opportunities upon release.

View

'Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
' the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal, 30/07/2014 View
as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state will

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will 30/07/2014
be put in charge of seeing the pfan through. Queensland Premier

Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

New footage reveals the foolish behaviour displayed by commuters

' at Brisbane's busiest stations. The State Government,is warning

peop[e about the risks of rushing to catch a train. Quleensland Rail  30/07/2014 View
‘says it is doing the hard yards to protect its traveilers but every day

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

. the regions.

A former Queensland Healthempioyee has appeared in court

| accused of defrauding taxpayers of tens of thousands of doilars. 29/07/2014
Karma Elms allegedly mz2da 45 fraudulent claims for overtime and

penalty payments over-a period of 15 months.

For the third timen less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

has become entangied in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been 20/07/2014
renewed calls for the nets to be removed in winter during the whale

'migration season.
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View

View

View
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Anna Hurley

From: QLD Parliamentary Library <library_inquiries@parliament.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:32 AM

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

i B I AL

<
D
2

Clive farewell in a nickel of time. | 31/07/2014
' PUP staffer claims vote was rigged. 31/07/2014

i i i - i ustain i . |
We _wnll not_ yield until he departs - Justices vow sustained campaign 31/07/2014 |
against Chief.
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Carmody's critics 'are hypocrites’ 31/07/2014 View i
| Ei%th2£ta;%tosvrdeég_hts - Queensland Plan calis for cities to grow 31/07/2014 View
A-G's spend on cheques draws fire. 31/07/2014 View |
Opponents dig up past in Reef rows. 31/07/2014 View
%Sgaef&Iiggié)rr;éjigg%;t;a;gsﬁ - Senator's visit to detention centre 31/07/2014 View |
EWar zone flightpaths spur strikethreats. 31/07/2014 View |
 Access ban to sink pirates. 31/07/2014 View
Alcohol 'cost 15 lives a dav’ 31/07/2014 View
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
Homeless vaccine fears. 31/07/2014 View i
HSU boss flicks hubby $50K. 31/07/2014 View |
Newman told to telly it all. 31/07/2014 View

=
™
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QEdltorlgl: It's time to let Judge Carmody get on with the job he's 31/07/2014
een given.

Letters: Carmody row takes on look of schoolyard spat.
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31/07/2014 Vi
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§City Beat - Risk Business.

More Information

AFP to lead corruption pursuit.

Your state - Queensland: Fines Chinese ship crosses Barrier Reef,

Your state - Queensland: Anger over Gold Coast reality crime
‘series.

. State works keep investment pipeline flowing.

Palmer snubs hearing as ads attract scrutiny.

EJudges to boycott Carmody welcome.

Left takes over in historic shift.

A new slogan for the PM: rethink, reboot, reshuffle.

_Coastal homes to rise as Sunland eves a golden opportunity.

EHunting opportunities in retail of the future.

More Information

‘Malcolm Turnbull: ISPs should not have to sanction illegal
-downloaders.
| Kirklees set to close 24 of its 24 libraries.

%Send Chris Grayling books, trge campaigners against prison ban,
‘Human Rights Watch pushes for review of Australian WikiLeaks gag

-order.

@Australia‘s top eight universities push for higher fees, fewer
‘students.

Data retention plan will cost consumers $100 a year, warns iinet,

More Information

| Asylum seeker debate 'toxic' Rob Cavalluci.
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'Queensland's new Chief Justice.

3

View
View
View

View
View

View

View

View

View

View

View

View

View

| Brisbane's car park gold mines revealed. 31/07/2014
Turtles v goannas Conservationists help hard-shells. 31/07/2014
Campbell Newman refuses to answer journalists’ questions. 30/07/2014
iSuspended Rockhampton doctor fighting to be paid. 30/07/2014
jGold C_oast police TV series accused of being government PR 30/07/2014
campaign.

Towards Q30 - The Queensland Plan is here. 30/07/2014
£ [ RNt il

More Information

| Middle-tier universities in Australia aren't doomed to wither and die. 31/07/2014
éFiIes can't wait: the future of the National Film and Sound /Archive. 31/07/2014
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The Drum: The sli_é-l<, glib world E)ifirfiailil;')’rléid nolitics. 31/07/72014
Qgee;n_sland (_Ewovernor_ Paul de Jersey reveals 'grand vision' to 31/07/2014
prioritise Indigenous jobs.
gQueensland prisoners given access.to new tertiary program in a bid 31/07/2014
to stop reoffending.

Bushfire educalltlon officer: I don't/mean to panic you but conditions 31/07/2014
are the worst in years.

A tunngl ur_wder Parklgndsz‘rive - crucial for the second stage of 31/07/2014
light rail - is already in piace.

Palm Beach will be trainsformed with a $136 million project that will 31/07/2014
include houses, units aiid high rises on the old caravan park site.

h-Minis i i
Quegnslgnd I-!ealt. n—'Vl.m ster Lawrence Springborg in favour of 31/07/2014
fluoride in Cairns watger.
, Far Y ini

Landmar}< deal for Yarrabah health clinic to move from state to 31/07/2014
community cantrol. —
Bats shred Palmetum leaf cover. 31/07/2014
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
increase in alcohol related deaths and diseases. The VicHealth or .

report claims 15 Australians die every day from alcohol related 30/07/2814 Vie
lillnesses and injuries.

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

“employment opportunities upon release.

;Brisbane airport will soon have its first 5 star accommodation, with
i the ten storey Pullman Hotel to be built near the domestic terminal, 30/07/2014 View

|as part of a $150 million development.

The master plan for Queensland's growth and how our state wii!

look in thirty years is about to be revealed. Professor Ian Frazer will .
be put in charge of seeing the plan through. Queensland Premier 30/07/2014 View
‘Hon. Campbell Newman comments.

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

'Queensland Premier Hon. Campbell Newrnan will reveal the results

i of the Government's Queensland Plan for the state's future

tomorrow morning. Premier Newman has pointed out that much of

the Queensland Plan is about big picture goals that will shape the 30/07/2014 View
direction of Government policy. The 3 most important areas the

Queensland Plan talkfest identified aré education, the economy and

the regions.

A former Queensland Health employee has appeared in court

accused of defrauding taxpavers of tens of thousands of dollars. 29/07/2014
Karma Elms allegedly madea 46 fraudulent claims for overtime and

penalty payments over a period of 15 months.

For the third time.in less than a month a juvenile humpback whale

'has become entangled in Gold Coast shark nets. There have been 29/07/2014
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
Attachments: RTIP114 Supporting documents Letter and Notice.pdf
Hi Pete,

As per the below, can you please advise urgently if you have corro/documents/records re fhe attached letters to Qld
Nickel.

Thanks,

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Oiffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Erisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4602

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Loy s Drbitigs

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michael Prain; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Tumnbuil; Kate

Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good morning,

Can you please advise by COB tomorrow if youare likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTIl application from Queensland Mickel.,

The letter and notice the application refarsto are attached. If you are likely to have documents I will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

if you are aware of anyone else in this office (including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
documentation or knowladge please let me know.

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

~ The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
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

While the RT! and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTi process, yotir Oifice holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of ary concerns about
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

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges \ Hours Mins
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
relating to the release and publicaticn of these
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

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 10:21 AM

To: Kate Wilson

Subject: FW: RTI Enguiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July
Attachments; RTIP114 Supporting documents Letter and Notice.pdf
Hi Kate,

FYl I've spoken to Lee about this ane, so no need for you to follow up.

Thanks,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Byishane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

T Tan e Ll Els

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michaei Prain; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate

Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good morning,

Can you please advise by COB tomorrow ifyou are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application from Queensland Nickel.

The tetter and notice the applicationrefersto are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

If you are aware of anyone else-if this office (including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
documentation or knowledge please let me know.

Thank you,

Anna
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Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

FPhone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLT 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto;iucas. Clarke@premiers.glid. gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 12:01 PM

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

1) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection fo Queensfand
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014;

2) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027:2014);

3) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nicke! Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2074,

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Depariment of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Queensland Nickei Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
$.465 notice sent to Queensfand Nickei Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 or 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection.

Excluding all documents sent to or received by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees cr legal advisers.

Time period / date rarnge for request; 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

I have subsequently obtaiir from the applicant a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these documenis o assist in your search.

Can you please arranges for a thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office thati relaie {o the scope of this application.

In this instance, ! consider that verbal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevant information.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mabile telephone SMS messages, electrenic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.
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The RTI and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RT| application. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
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

Details of searches undertaken {(where was
searched, keyword search terms used).

This information is required to satisfy the sufficiency of search for
any reviews of this application.

Details of any concerns your Office rmay have
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
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 4:.07 AM
Subject: AAP Alert - Queensland Government and General News

Laap newswire

Department of Premier and Cabinet
Queensland

Queensland Government and General
News Immediate Alert

Profile: Wire - Queensland Government and General
News

S/

AAP Australian General News
b.\‘

QLD:Main stories in The Courier-¥iail
31/07/2014 - 04:04 AM
Keywords: queensland (1)

(Not for publication, this is a guide oniy.}

BRISBANE, July 31 AAP - Main stories in The Courier-
Mail:

PAGE 1: The state's magst senior judges are behind a
public campaign totry to force their boss, new Chief
Justice Tim Carmady, to quit his post.

PAGES 2-7: Clive Palmer has narrowly avoided potential
legal action helding him responsible for suspected
environmental offences involving his north Queensland
nickel refinery.

The idertity of a woman who offered to roll on an alleged
million-dollar heroin racket has been betrayed in a blunder
by government lawyers.

Queenslanders have told the Newman government they
want affordable renewable energy for all and cities that
grow up rather than out.

An internal report provided to the Immigration Department
has warned that when Greens Senator Sarah Hanson-
Young turns up at a detention centre there is a
corresponding spike in "incidents” involving asylum-

1
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Anna Hurlex

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 4:48 PM

To: Athena Hondroudakis

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Thank you Athena,
Much appreciated.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Hurley

Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP/| Premier of Queensland
Phene: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QL1 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Athena Hondroudakis

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 4:28 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Hi Anna,
| have checked the files in the CoS Office and could not find any documents relating to the RTl application below.

I have also asked the Chief of Staff and he advised he does not recall seeing these documents.

Kind regards
Athena

Athena Bondroudakis
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Dffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7015 | Fax: 07 32211809 |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Silliak i TLisie

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
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Time period / date range for request: 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

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
and edited coples), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Past-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, protos, /diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic-recoids on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, micrafilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

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

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you o conduct extensive searches of the
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

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge cf the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist/in-an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and provide the collated documents by COB 4 August 2014 to the RTl and Privacy Unit,

Level 1, Executive Building.

DOCUMENT SEARCH DECLARATION

Time taken to conduct searches (in blocks of 15
minutes) This information will b ussd 10 calculate the Charges Hours Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant

Details of searches undertaken (where was

searched, keyword seairch terms used).
This information is required io satisfy the sufficiency of search for
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

[ have checked the files in the CoS Office and could not find any documents relating to the RTlrappiication below.
1 have also asked the Chief of Staff and he advised he does not recall seeing these docufrients.

Kind regards
Athena

Athena Hondroudakis
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP' | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7015 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

L st oy Thas s f

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michael Prein; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate

Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good morning,

Can you please advise hy COB tomorrow if vou are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application from Queensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the applicationrefersto are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

If you are aware of anyane else in' this office (including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
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
documents for an RTl application. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents not heid on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy documents.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office emalil system as well as searches for hard copy documents.

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the supplied documents
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this

Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Qffice holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of ariy concerns about
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

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges | _ <\ Hours Mins
Estimate Notice issued to the applicant. |

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

lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 30039230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 4:10 PM

To: "Lucas Clarke'

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP113 - Response due 1 August 2014
Attachments: RTIP113 Queensland Nickel.docx

Hi Lucas,

As discussed a thorough search has been conducted and no documents have been located
The search took 3 hours.
Advice providing details of the search is attached.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1309
Executive Building | 100 George Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane| QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opporiunity.

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qid.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 July 2014 2:47 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu

Subject: Fw: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP113 - Response due 1 August 2014

Anna,

Further to the below, the applicant hasagreed to pay the Charges associated with this application, therefore, could |
ask you to recommence the seai'ch for relevant documents and reply by 1 August 2014,

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGAT TQ INFGRMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Lucas Clarke
Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2014 4:05 PM
To: 'Anna Hurley'

i
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Cc: Lisa.Palu@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: DOCUMENT SEARCH REQUEST RTIP113 - Response due 2 July 2014

Dear Anna,

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTI) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

“Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings with
Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queeiisiand Nickel tailings
dam at Yabulu.

The Applicant requests the Department/Office exclude all documenits sent to or received from
Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Waraiah Coal Pty Ltd, China
First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers, and legal advisors.

Time period / date range for request: 14 June 2014 to 24 June 2014.
Type of documents requested: All.”

Can you please arrange for a thorough Document Search (o be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos,fixes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough nates
and edited copies}, business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobhile telaphione SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTI and Privacy Unit rely on the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTl application. This will inciude documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other documents nof held.on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
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
and ensure that all attachmentsto these documents are also supplied (if in doubt, please contact this
Office).

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of tfie subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision being made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, complete the below
declaration and previde the collated documents by COB 2 July 2014 to the RTl and Privacy Unit,
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
relating to the release and publication of these =
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
Please consider the envirenment before printing this email.

- This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
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
received this email in error, please notifir the author and delete this message immediately '
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30/07/2014

RTIP113
Officer coordinating the search: Anna Hurley, Policy Advisor
Area/Officers where information was searched:

The Premier, the Hon. Campbell Newman

Management Team staff

Poliﬁy Unit staff

Government Media Unit staff

Administration Unit relevant staff

Office of the Premier G drive (file server),

Departmental Liaison Officers (Correspondence)
Search term advice provided to staff conducting searches: “Hedley”; “fabulu”, “Queensland Nickel”
Time taken: 3 hours

Results of Searches: No documents located, as discussed with Lucas Clarke.
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Anna Hurley

From: Lucas Clarke <Lucas.Clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 11:17 AM

To: Anna Hurley; Lisa Palu

Subject: FOR YOUR INFORMATION - RTIP110 Release Documents
Attachments: DOCUMENTS Release Copy RTIP110.pdf

Anna / Lisa,

Further to the below, | have revised my decision in retation to this matter and determined-{ivat there is only one
relevant document to be released (copy attached).

All other documents are exempt matter.

| will issue my decision to the applicant today and the document will be provided orice payment of the outstanding
charges are made.

Submitted for your informatian.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER [ RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 300 39230
Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Lucas Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 12:17 PM

To: "Anna Hurley'; Lisa.Palu@ministerial.qld.gov.zu

Subject: FOR YOUR INFORMATION RTIPA10 Release Documents

Lisa / Anna,

I have reviewed the 85 pages of infarmation provided by your Office in response to the RTl application by
Queensland Nickel for accessto:

“Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas,
or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu.

The Applicant requests the Department/Office exclude all documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer,
Mineraiogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their
directors, officers, and legaf advisors.

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 13 June 2014.”

Of the 85 relevant pages that you provided, 82 pages are exempt material as being draft copies of information
prepared for a Senate Committee (parliamentary privilege).

1
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The remaining three pages (attached) are proposed for release with the mobile telephone number of one staff
member being removed as personal information.

| propose to issue this decision sometime tomorrow.
The documents will not be provided until the outstanding charges of $212.85 is paid.
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
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Scott Whitby

T
From: Scott Whithy
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 7:11 PM
To: thomash @theaustralian.com.au
Subject: Rasponse as requested

Deputy Premier Jeff Seeney said Mr Palmer needed to explain why he had resigned froim the coimpanies
and why he hadn't told the public nor made a statement in the Parliament.

“These are companies that have been at the very heart of Mr Palmer’s business empirs " he said.
“Is he trying to distance himself from these companies now and if so why?

“Does this have anything to do with the serious allegations leveiled against ivir Palmer in the Federal Court
by his Chinese business partners?

“Or is it because of the environmental issues at the Townsville ricke! refinery?
“And what does this mean for workers in Townsville and at the Cunltim resort? Are their jobs secure?

“Mr Palmer can’t keep brushing off the serious questions beitig asked about his business activities. It's
time he came clean and told the people of Australia what'sreally going on,”

Regards,

Scott Whitby
Deputy Director
¢ Goverrment Media Unit
Office of the Hyz Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 37107021V Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobiles:#3 Not Relevant
Executive Bulusag | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15183 Ciiy East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State, Great Opportunity,

1
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Anna Hurley

From: Lucas Clarke <lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 11:11 AM

To: Lisa Palu; Anna Hurley

Subject: FOR INFORMATION ONLY New RTI Application by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd
RTIP116

Dear Lisa / Anna,

Please note that the Office of the Premier has received a new RTI application from Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd for access to:

“Any documents about or concerning:
1) any discussions or meetings with Hedley Thomas (or other representative of 'The

Australian’), or
2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensfand Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu

Excluding afl documents sent to or received from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd,
Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, and any of their
directors, officers and legal advisers

Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 fo 29 July 2014.

Type of documents requested: All.”

| shall arrange for a Document Search Request to be issved shortly.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION ANL: PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 200 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

This email is intended on!y for'the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensiand. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this ematl in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

1

DOCUMENTS - Released Copy - RTIP118.pdf - Page Number: 316 of 334




Anna Hurley

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Woednesday, 30 July 2014 9:48 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Thanks Courtney!

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

1 Ailliay A SONET '

From: Courtney Dore

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 9:47 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

| can’t find anything relevant... thanks Anna.

Courtney Dore
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premjer
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Executive Buildirig-| 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilsan; Michael Prain; Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate

Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday, 30 July
Good morning,

Can you please advise by COB tomoirow if you are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application from Qaeensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the application refers to are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instruciions.

Carly, Athena & Kate ‘Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

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

From: Lucas Clarke [mailic:Lucas.Clarke@premiers.gld.gov.au]

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

“Alf documents about or concerning:

1) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensfand
Nickel Pty Lid, dated 17 June 2014;

2) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensiand
Nickel Ply Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027:2014);

3) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Lid, dated 17 June 2074,

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Depariment of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, dafed 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
8.465 notice sent to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 or 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Environment and Herftage
Protection.

Excluding all documents seint to or received by Queensifand Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 Aprif 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

| have subsequently obtairi from the applicant a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these documeniso assist in your search.

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
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mabile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
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

While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Qifice holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware-of any concerns about
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

N Hours Mins

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

Lucas Clarke .
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
recetved this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurley

From: Courtney Dore

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 9:47 AM

To: Anna Hurtey

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

i can’t find anything relevant... thanks Anna.

Courtney Dore
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD

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

The letter and notice the application refers to are attached. if you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

If you are aware of anyone else in this office (including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
documentation or knowledge please let me kinow.

Thank you,

Anna

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Thone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

VA Al st g

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

2) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensfand
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref. 0027-2014);

3) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014;

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment aid Heritage Protection to
Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd company representalive in refation to the
5.465 notice sent to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 or 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection.

Excluding all documents sent to or received by Quegensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 April 2014to 24 July 2014.”

| have subsequently obtain from the applicant a copy of “lhe letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these documents to assist in your searci.

Can you please arrange for a thorough Docurient Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

In this instance, | consider that verbal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevant information.

*A document includes: Books, reports, agency putlicatinns, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents {including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compiiments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
books, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, micrafilm/rnicrofiche records, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

The RTl and Privacy Unit reiv oo the staff of the Office of the Premier to identify ALL relevant
documents for an RTI application. This will include documents and files that relate to the subject
matter, as well as any other. documents not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy documernts.

The process of gathering relevant documents may require you to conduct extensive searches of the
Office email sysiem as well as searches for hard copy documents.

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

Details of searches undertaken (where was o

searched, keyword search terms used).
This information is required to satisfy the sufficiency of search for
any reviews of this application.

Details of any concerns your Office may have ' ~
relating to the release and publication of these L
documents.

Name of certifying Officer: Initials:

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me on (07)'3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

lucas.clarke@premiers.gqld.gov.au | 07 30C 239230

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
State of Queensiand. This' email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this emnail in efror, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Anna Hurlez _

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 9:48 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject: RE: RTI Enguiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

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
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Rremigr
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Executive Buildirig-| 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD

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

Can you please advise by COB tomonrow if you are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application firom Qoeensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the agplication refers to are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructinns.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wiison, can you please undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

If you are aware of anyone else in this office {(including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
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

From: Lucas Clarke [mailfo:Lucas.Clarke@gpremiers gid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 12:01 PM

To: Anna Hurley

Cc: Lisa Palu _
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
Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 Juné 20714,

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Depaitmient of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 Jine 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
5.465 notice sent to Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 or 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd investigation by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection. :

Excluding all documents seit fo or received by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

| have subsequently obtain from the applicant a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these docurentsio assist in your search.

Can you please arrangz for a thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

In this instance, 1 consider that verbal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
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
tapes, disks or CD’s, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche records, films, videos, audictapes, scientific instrument printouts.
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
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision beirig made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please print this email, compiete the below
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

Should you wish to digcuss this matter further, please contact me on (07) 3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke
MANAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATION AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cahinet

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
it 1s not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2014 8:36 AM

To: Anna Hurley

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Negative for me Anna.

Cheers mp

Michael Prain

Director - Policy

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Gueensland
Phone: 07 3719 7020 | Fax: 07 3221 1809

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

GPO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4062

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1 I AT |

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33 AM
To: Carly Blaik; Athena Hondroudakis; Kate Wilson; Michael Prain;,Paul Leven; Courtney Dore; Peter Turnbull; Kate

Davies; Lisa Palu; Kate Winter
Subject: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Good morning,

Can you pleése advise by COB tomorrow if you are lilkeiy to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTI application from Queensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the application refers to are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you please urndertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

if you are aware of anyone else in this office (including former staff members) who are likely to have relevant
documentation or knowledge pleaselétime know.

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

The Office of the Premier has received a new Right to Information (RTIl) Access Application from
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd seeking access to:

Application Scope

"All documents about or concerning.:

1) the letter sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protecijon to Queensland
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

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of EnvirGniment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0627-2014);

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

Excluding all documents sent to or received by Quieensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employees or legal advisers.

Time period / date range for request: 1 Aprii 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

| have subsequently obtain from the applicarit a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these documents to assist in your search.

Can you please arrange for a thorougi Document Search to be undertaken for all documents heid by
your Office that relate to the scope of this/application.

In this instance, | consider that verizal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
order to identify which, if any, staif may hold relevant information.

*A document includes: Books, reports, sgency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
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
matter, as weil as any other documents not held on a centralised filing system, such as emails and
hard copy docurients.

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

minutes) This information will be used to calculate the Charges Hours -~ ~Mins
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

Should you wish to discuss this matter furthier, please contact me on (07) 3003 9230.

Regards

Lucas Clarke

MAMNAGER | RIGHT TO INFORMATIZN AND PRIVACY | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@ premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment befere printing this email.

This email is intended ardy for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
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

Sent: ' Wednesday, 30 July 20714 8:37 AM

To: Michael Prain

Subject: RE: RTI Enquiry - Due COB Wednesday 30 July

Thanks Michael,

Anna Hurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phaone: 07 371 97030 | Fax: 07 3221 1809
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

Phene: 07 3719 7020 |“Fax: (7 3221 1809
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 15185 | ity East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AR EPART

From: Anna Hurley
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 10:33AM
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

Can you please advise by C{B tomorrow if you are likely to have any correspondence, documents or records relating
to the below RTiapplication from Queensland Nickel.

The letter and notice the application refers to are attached. If you are likely to have documents | will provide you
with search terms/instructions.

Carly, Athena & Kate Wilson, can you piease undertake the appropriate consultation and advise me accordingly.

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

From: Lucas Clarke [mailto:Lucas. Clarke@premiers.old.gov.au]

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
Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 {ref: 8027-2014),

3) the section 465 notice sent by the Dapartment of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensfand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 17 June 2014;

4) the section 465 notice sent by the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, dated 30 June 2014 (ref: 0027-2014);

5)the interview of the Quegnisiand Nickel Pty Ltd company representative in relation to the
5.465 notice sent fo Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, dated either 17 June 2014 or 30 June 2014
(ref: 0027-2014); and

6) the Queensiand Nickel Pty Lid investigation by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection.

Excluding all docurments sent to or received by Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or
any of their employces or legal advisers.

Time period /date range for request: 1 April 2014 to 24 July 2014.”

| have subseguently obtain from the applicant a copy of “the letter” and “the notice” and have attached
copies of these decuments to assist in your search.

Can you please arrange for a thorough Document Search to be undertaken for all documents held by
your Office that relate to the scope of this application.

In this instance, |'consider that verbal enquiries within your Office may be the best starting point, in
order to identify which, if any, staff may hold relevant information.
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*A document includes: Books, reports, agency publications, letters, memos, faxes, printed e-mails, draft documents (including rough notes
and edited copies), business cards, “With Compliments” slips, “Post-it” notes, maps, plans, charts, drawings, photos, diaries, timesheets, log
hooks, call sheets, forms, applications, coded records, shorthand, mobile telephone SMS messages, electronic records on hard drive, back-up
tapes, disks or CD's, unprinted e-mails, microfilm/microfiche recerds, films, videos, audiotapes, scientific instrument printouts.

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

upplied documents

When providing copies of relevant documents, it is important for you to review the’s
pizase contact this

t
and ensure that all attachments to these documents are also supplied (if in doubt,
Office).

e
+
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While the RTI and Privacy Unit have detailed knowledge of the RTI process, your Office holds the
detailed knowledge of the subject matter. It is important that if staff are aware of any concerns about
the release of information that these concerns are conveyed to this RTI and Privacy Unit, at the time
the documents are supplied, which will assist in an informed decision heing made.

Once the documents search is completed, can you please prinit this email, complete the below
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
This information is required to satisfy the sufficiency: of search for
any reviews of this application.

Details of any concerns your Qffice may have
relating to the release and publication of these
documents.

Name of certifying Officer: Initials:

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me on (07) 3003 8230.

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
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